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FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Erergy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public
use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), publighed by
the Energy Iaformation Administratiom.

IT. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (12 CFR 101}, must
submit this form. -
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds
one of the following:

{1) One million megawatt houra of total annual sales,

{2) 100 wmegawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) 500 megawatt hours of amual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses)

III. What and Where to Submit
(a} Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2} duplicate data diskettes and an original and six
(6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Qffice of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 Pirst Street, NE.
Room 1A-~21
Washington, DC 20426

I Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required hy 18
C.F.R. 385.2011(c}(5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained on
the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and that the
contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the-best knowledge and belief of the
signer.

{b)} submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest anmual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysta, or
industry assocliations. (Do not include monthly and guarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedulea, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Rocm 1A-21 Washington, DC 20426

(¢} For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filipg date for
this form, 2 Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984}):

(1) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicadle notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public actountants or an independent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other pelitical subdivision of the U. §. (See 18 CFR
41.'10-41.12 for specific qualifications).
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

I7I. What and Where to Submift (Continued)

{c) Corntinued

Reference
Schedules vages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 ) -
Statement of Income 114-117
statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 12p-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the
address indicated at ITI {a).

Use the follewing form for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or ccnditjions, explained in the
Letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In conpection with ocur regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended

on which we have reported separately under date of We have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material
respects with the requirementz of the Federa) Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Recounta and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necesaary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in cur opinicon the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below} conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Fedaral Energy Regulatory
Commissicn as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commissicn's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

{d) Federal, State and Local Govermuments and other authorized users may cbtain additional blank copies to meet
their reguirsments free of charge from: o
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Faderal Energy Regulatory Commigsion
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washingtor, DC 20426
{202} 208-2474

IV. Wwhen to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the vear covered by this repor:t.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information iz estimated to averzge 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data scurces, gathering and maintaining the data
neaded, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate
or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commizsion, 888 First Street ME., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Hittex,
ED~-12.3}; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washingteon, DC
20503 (Attenticn: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).
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B EENERAL INGTRUCTIONS

I. vrepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.8. of A.). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S5. of A.

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH} only, except where otherwise noted (Enter cents for averages and
fiqures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents iz allowed except on the four basic financizl
gtatements where rounding ig required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine asignificance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

IIT Complete each questicn fully and accurately, even 1f it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

IV. For any page(s} that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column {Q} on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and vear for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report™ included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for regubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain achedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debita or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmisgions, two (2) new data diskettes and an original and six {§) conformed paper copieg of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at instruction IIIX
{a} must be filed. Resubmission=s must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing iz a
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III {(a).

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous vears or to cther reports in lieu of required entries, except
,ag specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule} pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the annual report of the previocus year, or an appropriate explanaticn given aa to why the diffarent

figures were used.

I. Cormmission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The autherization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commiassion, or
any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was cobtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the xeport is made.
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EXCERDPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 1.S.C. 791a-825r)

wSec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
.-.(3) "Coxporation® means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, )
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or mot, or a receiver or receivers, trusteée or trustees of amy of
the foregoing. It shalt pot include ‘municipalities, as hareinafter defined;

{4} “Person’ means an individoual or a corporation;

{5) *Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignes or successor in interest thereof;

{7) "Municipality™ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

{11) rProject” means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected
primary transmission system, 2ll miscellaneocus structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and cperation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

{a} To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘rescurces of
any regicn to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign cemmerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;
+2= To the extent the Coumission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.* - .

"Sec. 304. {a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
pericdic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commisaion in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
‘manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all

- questions upon which the Commission may necd information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, ameng other things, full irformation as to asseta and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, coat of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmissiecn, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. 'The Commission may require any such person to make a2dequate provision
for currently determining such costs and other facta. Such reports shall be made under cath unless the Commisaion
otherwise specifies.”

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acta, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders. rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry ocut the provisions of this Act.
aAmong other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this act;
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statewents, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Cormizsion, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed..."®

-------------- A o A . B e kB e o et BB e e o —— e P L o P S . i, 0 . . ot

General Penalties

*Sec. 315. {a} Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commissicn,
to cowply with any order of the Cormission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Coumission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing...”
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} An Originat

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ)} @) A Resubmission

f/

f Respondent . - f Report
Name o P ahis Report Is: Pw?é?ga, Y‘E}

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

18999

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Enter in column {c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No., Page No.
(@) {5 {c)
1 | General Information 101
2 [ Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corparations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 108-107
7 | Important Changas During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13| Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuglear Fuel Materials 202-203 . "
15| Electric Plant In Service 204-207
16 ] Electric Plant Leased fo Others 213 none
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
18| Constructlon Overheads-Electric 217
20| General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21| Accumnutated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 218
22 | Nonutiiity Property 221
23 [ Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
24 | Materials and Suppiies 227
25| Allowances 228-229
26 | Extraordinary Property Losses _ 230 none
27 | Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs 230 nene
28| Other Regulatory Assets 232
28| Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 | Accurmnulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 Capita! Stock 250-251
32| Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk 252
33 { Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 none
35 | Capital Stock Expense 254
36 | Lang-Term Debit 256-257
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The Dec. 31, 1999

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

I
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Strest, City, State, Zip Code)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Harvey L. Wagner Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
08 Telephone of Contact Person /ncluding| 09 This Report Is . 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)pq AnOriginal  (2) ] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, ¥¢)
{330) 384-5296 fFr -

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certiffes that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of histher knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a comect statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent In respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed

{Mo, Da, Yr)
Harvey L. Wagner

02 Title X 04/28/2000
Controller

Title 18, U.8.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1



{ Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Vear of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The () An Orginal {Mo, Da, Yr} Dec. 31, 1959
@) A Resubmission it —_
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Litility) {continued) ]
Enter in column (c} the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA™
Line Title of Schedule Referenca Remarks
No. Page No.
(@ b) (<)
67 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 none
68 | Substations 426-427
69 | Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
70 | Environmental Protection Facilitles 430
71| Environmental Protection Expenses 431
72| Footnota Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
{X] Faur coples will be submitted
[ Noannual report to stockhaiders is prepared
: FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-386) Page 4
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Name of Respondent Fhis He %r:‘ lfs)ri o ?ﬁ‘t’? Bfa !'f{$?)ort Year of Reponmgg
Toledo Edisan Company, The @ A Resupmission 11 Dee.3t. 7
(15T OF SCHEDULES (Clectic Utity) (conlinued)
Enter in column (¢} the terms "none,” "not applicable," or "NA,” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA™.
Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b} ©)
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
38 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39| Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40| Other Deferved Credits 289
41 { Accumulated Jeferred income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
42 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
431 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
441 Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
' 45| Electric Operating Revenues ‘ ' 300-301
46 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47} Sales for Resale 310-311
48 | Electrdc Operatlon and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
49 | Number of Electric Depariment Employees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327 .
51| Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 nane
53 | Miscellaneaus General Expenses-Eleclric 335
‘ 54 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
55 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 340 )
56 Rggulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58 | Distribution of Salarias and Wages 354-355
59 Commuon Utility Plant and Expenses 356 none
80 | Electric Energy Account 401
61 ] Monthly Peaks and Quiput 401
| 62 | Steam Electric Genarating Plant Stafistics (Large Plants) 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 nane
54 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 none
65 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410411 none
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
' FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) ’ Page 3
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1Txlame: of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Toledo Edison Company, The (1) [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
' (2) ] A Resubmission Iy, Dec. 31, 1999

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly heid
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was ina holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. if control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficlearles for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

The Toledo Edison Company is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of FirstEnergy Corp., an exempt utility holding company. The Toledo
Edison Company, Ohic Edison Company, Cleveland Electric lluminating Company and Pennsylvania Power Company are the
principal electric utility operating subsidiaries of FirstEnergy Corp.

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The _ (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2} O A Resubmission 11 Dec. 31, _1999

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the generai corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate hooks of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Harvey L. Wagnex, Controller
76 South Main Street
Akron, Chio 44308

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.
Chio
July 1, 1901

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, {b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, {¢) the authority by which the receivership or
frusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4, State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electxic Service - Chio

| 5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
| the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) X No

FERC FORM No.{ (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101
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ame of Respandent s Reportls. Dats of Report Year of Report i
Toledo Edison Company, The g} %i“;::ﬁ;ﬁ;sion (T?,' Oa, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
CFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.
LE T NamE ot UMTET TAly
No. @ ®) for(cfar
1 |Prasident H. P. Burg R
3 |Execufive Vice President and General Gounsel A J. Alexander 805,514
Vice President and Ghiel Financial Gricer R.H. Marsh 3689
4 [Senior Vice President JOACG 535,250
& {Vice President - E. T. Carey 425274
& [Vice President A R. Garfield 320,141
7 |Vice President G. L. Pipitone 390,453
§ [Vice President T S.F Szwed 213,580
9 [ President, Western fegion J. WM. Murray kiR
10 Corpiarare Secretary N. C. Ashcom 123,658]
11 {Treasurer T 126,270
12" | Controller 2358230
13
14
15
18 .
17
8
i
20
21
| 22
23
24
25
26 |
27
28
29
30
31
2
33
kT
35
36
38
38
40
41
42
43
44
_ 1 N
FERC FORM NU. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 104

-
v

.




FRespondent This Report Is: Date of Report VYear of Report
Name of oS company. The (1} X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y} Pon T 198
Totedo Bdison Gampamy. (2) A Resubmission ii o
CORPORA SPONDENT
1. Report below the names of ail corporations, business trusts, and simitar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. if control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.
3, If conirol was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
Definitions
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can sffectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting contro! is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.
Line Name of Company Contralled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. ' Stock Owned Ref.
{a) )] {c} (d}
1| Toledo Edison Capital Corporation Financing Corporation 80%
2
3
4
5
6 . -
7
g
9
“10
11
12 T
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103




=

| Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) (1) X _An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ A Resubmission 11 Dec.31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
1. - Ref. Balance at Balance at
:;‘me Title Of(:;m unt Page No. Beginning of Year €nd of Year
° ) (©) )
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock issued (201) 250-251 195,686,59 155,686,595
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 211,590,000, 210,000,000
4 {Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 Q 0
6§ | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 496,974,341 446,985,947
7 | Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 116,010,955 115,699,349
8 |Instaliments Recelved on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 o
10 {(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 10,871,811 10,871,811
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-118 -35,576,044, -158,223,583
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 495,786 329,013
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 974,409,822 845,505,510
16 |Bonds (221) 256-257 265,325,000 178,925,000
17 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Assaciated Companies (223) 256-257 0 9]
19 { Other Long-Term Oebt (224) 256-257 833,200,754 814,700,754
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 27,330 0
21 |({Less) Unamoriized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 1,769,613 ~1,465,160
22 |TOTAL Long-Term Debt {Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 1,096,783,471 993,160,504
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Okligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 42916292 25,511,139
25 [ Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) Q 0
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) Y 2,264,983
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 53,788,595 59,979,625
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Qperating Provisions (228.4) 16,995,969 156,200,381
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 113,700,856 103,956,128
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Nates Payable (231} 0f 0
33 {Accounts Payable {232) 66,348,585 31,862,197
34 | Notes Payable to Assoclated Companies (233) 23,463,369 57,339,587
35 ] Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 34,204 858] 20,536,198
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 3,096,637 2,839,461
37 | Taxes Accrued (236} 262-253 50,163,652 57,217,697
38 | Interest Accrued (237} 24,965,485 21,961,024
3% | Dividends Declarad {238) Q0 0
40 | Mafured Long-Term Debt {239) g 0
41 | Matured Interest (240) y 0
42 | Tax Collactions Payable (241) 51,814 77,814
43 } Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabiities (242) 11,259,728 45,267,042
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current {243} 24,535,716; 19,735,391
45 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabiliies {(Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 238,089,884, 256,680,783
FERC FORM NO, 1 {(ED. 12-89) Page 112
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[Name of Respondent
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCC)

This Repart Is:

(1) An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
H Dec. 31, _1999

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68)

) ) Ref. Balance at Balance at

h,ge Title of( :}ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

: {b) {c) (@)

53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 9,055,731 9,318,068
55 | Exiraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 [ Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 g 0
57 | Other Regulatcry Assets {182.3) 232 1,046,854,555 963,388,224
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric} (183) 1,170,0164 1,037,433
593 | Prelim. Sur. and lnvest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 0 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) O 163,670
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 -36,739
82 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 05,515,559 89,258,098
63 | Def. Losses fram Disposition of Utility PIt. (187} 0 1
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. {188) 352-363 0 2,629
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reagquired Debt (189) 20,108,535 20,681,552

. B6 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 224,885,683 188,771,519
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (181) 0 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 1,397,591,129 1,272,584,452
69 3,925,143,654 3,599,825,458
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Data of Report YYear of Report
ﬁ[edo Edison Company, The o Orfginal o, 02,30 Dec. 31 1999
(2) [T)A Resubmission 1 . 198
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1, Give the names and addresses of the 10 secutity holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compifation of list of
stockhoiders of the respandent, prior to the end of the year had the highest vating powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would
have had the right to cast on that date if 8 meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars of the
trust{whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneflciary interests in the trust, if the stock book was not closed or a iist of
stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the and of the year, of If since the previcus compilation of a List of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 securlly hoiders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security halders In the
order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors inciuded in such fist of 10 sacurity helders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights give
other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any
method explain briefly in & footriote.

4. Fumish particulars (defails) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase sacurities of the respondent or
any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating fo exercise of the opfions,
warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets $0 sntitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or of the ten largest security
holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are cutstanding in the hands of the public where
the options, warrants, of rights were issued prorata basis.

1. Give the dale of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of voles cast at the ., Give the date and i
book prior to end of year, and state the purposs latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and September 27, 1959
The Caompany did not close the stock book in 1939, number of such votes cast by proxy FirstEnergy Corp.
Tetal: 39,133,887 76 South Main Street
By Proxy: 38,133,887 Akron, Chio 44303

Line | Name (Titls) and Address of Security VOTING SECURITIES ™~ .

No. Holder Number of Votes as of (date): 1213171859 - -

Total Commen Preferred Other
Voles Stock Stock
(3 (b) {c) ) (e}

4 1TOTAL vates of all voting securities 39,133,887 39,133,887

5 |TOTAL number of security holders 1 1

6 {TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 39,133,887 33,133,887

7 |FirstEnergy Corp. {100%) 39,133,887 39,123,887

8 |76 South Main Street

9 [Akron, Ohio 44308

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 106




ame of Responcen This Report Is: Tate of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (1) [X] AnOriginal y RN
(2} [] A Resubmission
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquirles. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA® where applicable. if
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the scheduls in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commissicn autharization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thersto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission,

4. important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such autharization. :

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annua! revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
naw continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obiligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of shori-term .
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee,

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the astimated annual effact and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10, Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 108, voling trustee, associated campany or known associate of any of these persoris was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest. ) )

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Narme of Respondent ™ o T . —
1 Toledo Edison Company, The ’ (1)is R aﬂg[nal (Mo, Da, Y?)ort D::' ;1 eport 1599
’ {2} Resubmission I 31,
DIRECTORS

fifles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asteriek.

1. Repert below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column {a), abbveviated

Name {and Tle} of Direcior Prncipal Business Addiess

Ne. (a) )

1 | H. Peter Burg 76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohlo 44308

2 | President

3

4 ] Anthony J. Alexander 76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

5 | Executive Vice President and General Counse}

8

7 | wiliard R. Holland 76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohic 44308

3

® | Richard H. Marsh 76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

10 | Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Alaipialalz s8] 8]9)8| 6|8 8] 82 S|B)B|N

FERC FORM NQ. 1 {ED. 12-8%}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The f2) A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 1 Column: ¢ ]

Represents total from FirstEnergy Corp. (parent company of Toledo Ediseon Company) .
This footnote pertalins to all amounts shown in column (¢} except for line 9 who is only an

employee of The Toledo Edison Company.
[Schedule Page: 104  Line No.: 11 Column: b |
Elected Treasurer 01/01/99.

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 ]




Name of Respondent _ Dale of R Year of Report |
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (Ta,' Ba VG Dec.31, _ 1999
{Continued)
Line Account {Ref.) TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
() ) {c) @
25| Net Utiiity Operating tncom (Carried forward from page 114) 70,868,547] 87,436,124
26| Other Income and Deductions
27) Other Income
28| Nonutity Operating Income
29{ Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 528,669 928,004,
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 257 429 437,850
31| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 1,203,172 1,012,402
321 (Less) Expenses of Nonutiity Operations {417.1) 0 1,529,633
33| Nonoperating Rertal Income (418) -83,431 244319
34] Equity in Eamnings of Subsldiary Companies (418.1) 119 141,520 246,879
35/ Interest and Dividend Income (419) 28,200,118 31,066,389
36| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
37| Miscaflanaous Nonoperating income (421) 4,706,212 72,874
38| Gain on Dispesition of Property (421.1) -4,935] 4,015
39 TOTAL Other Incorme {Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 58 34,607,588
40| Other Income Deductions e
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
421 Miscellanecus Amortization (425) 340
43| Miscellaneous income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 12,719,176 - 12,810,720
44| TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Totat of lines 41 thru 43) 12,719,178 :
45| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions e R LT
45} Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 282-263
47 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 2682-263 8,758,023 6,078,668
¢+ .] 48]income Taxes-Other (400.2) 262-203 153,296 128,686
43| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272277 1,204 8771 2,165,858
| 50| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr, (411.2) 34, 272-217
51} investment Tax Cradit Adj.-Net (411.5) 4,404,403 -5,105,905
52| {Less) Investment Tax Credits (420}
53| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct, (Total of 46 thru 52) 3,927,137 3,262 943
541 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53)
55} interest Charges
56} interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
57| Amort. of Debt Disc, and Expensa (428) 2,558,831 2,881,148
58 Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,796,061 1,161,484/
£9} (Less} Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (420) 27,330
€0] (Leas) Amartization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 532,260 532,280
61} Interest on Dbt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 634,230 138,144
62| Cther Interest Expanse (431) 340 140,435 4931,168
63] (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 1,444,170 1,273,008(
64| Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of Ines 56 thru 83) 85,328,158 95,670,379
65) Income Before Extraordinary Rems (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) 1,118 7,268,671
665} Extracrdinary items
87| Extraordinary income (434)
68| {Lass) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69| Net Extraordinary items (Enter Total of iine 67 less line 68)
70} Incoma Taxes-Federal and Othar {409.3) 262-283
71{ Extraordinary tems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 63 fess lina 70)
72| Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 1,118,544 7,269,671
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f Respondent This R 1s: Date of R =
oo po@m Y, The (PUCO) ) Original {Mo, Da, Y1) ;w ;fi mwse
Toledo Edison pany, @ P Mo s

STA‘ET E:NT'WMWR'TH' HE YEAR (Continued)

pages 122-123.

approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustrents made {o balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in tha report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on

B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of anly those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of aliccations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line
Cument Year Previous Year Current Year Frevious Yoar Cument Year Previous Year No.

{e) U] (@) ) ® ] ,

1
921,158,988 857,037,547 2|

3

459,463,934 483,961,208 4

62,161,045 56,086,132 5

158,006,923 168,024,810 &

7,312,078 7,142,436 - 1

1,134,672 17,542,041 8

9

10

, 77,521,148 49,795,957 11
31,830,866 22,113,623 12

87,862,384 86,661,075 13

22,880,892 16,600,591 14

1,338,804 1,937 815 15

32,077,315 22,154 582 16

17

-3,407 954 4,185,577 18

19

20

73,304 21

2

850,290,441 869,601,423 23

70,868,547 87,438,124 24

|
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{ Hame of Respondent This Report i8: Date of R ‘Year of Report
oledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) M Bpl% Original (Mo, Da, ¥1) Dec.31, _ 1989

(2 Dﬁ Resubmission I¥;
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,

k, m, ¢) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount{s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these
amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals,

|2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas campanles using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of iIncome or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concemning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material

amount may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in 2 material refund to the utility with respect to power or

gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together

with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utilify to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with

respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account {Ref) TOTAL
No., Page No.
@) ®)
1{UTILITY OPERATING INCOME ] S
2] Gperaing Revences (400 %0
3| Operating Expenses }
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 450,483,634 433,061,298
5{Maintenance Expenses (402) ‘ 320323 62,161,045 56,086,132
6 | Depreciation Expensa (403) 338337 |- 158,008,923 198,024,810
7 |Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336337 7,312,078 - 7,142,488
8| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (408) 338-337 1,134,672 " 17,842,041
@|Amert. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
11 |Regulatary Debits (407.3) 77,521,148 49,755,957
12|(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 31,830,866 22,113,823
13| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262263 87,862,384 86,661,075
14|Income Taxes - Federal {409.1) 262-263 22,880,892 18,600,551
151 - Other (408.1) 262-263 1,336,804 1,937,815
16 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 212277 -32,077,315 ~22,151,582
17 [ (Less) Provision for Deferred Incoma Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277
18 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net {411 4) 266 3,407 954 4,185,577

191(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)

20| Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)

21 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 73,304

22 |Losses frem Disposition of Allowances (411.9)

23| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 850,290,441 869,601,423

24 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Canry fwd to P117,line 25 70,568,547 87,438,124
FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 114
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Name of Respondent
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO}

This Repart Is:

M An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year of Report

Dec. 31, __1998

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)

Line

Title of Account

{a)

Ref.
Page No.
(b)

DEFERRED CREDITS

Custarmer Advancas for Construction (252)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
{c}

325

Balance at
End of Year
{d)

153,082

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

266-267

66,403,950

58,591,593

Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

0

0

Other Deferred Credits (253)

269

293,724,793

304,509,595

Other Regulatory Liabilitles (254)

278

392,919,812,

360,642,547

Unameartized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)

1,596,834

1,064,574

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

272-277

747,513,807

671,161,082

TOTAL Delerred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53}

1,502,159,621

1,396,122,443

olol|lololojlolo|olololololo

olo|lo|lo|o|o|ola|o|ojolio|o

TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54)

3,925,143,654

3,599,825,458

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)




TName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO}) (1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) 1 A Resubmission it Dec. 31, _1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
. . Ref, Balance at Balance at
Lo Titl ﬁ;mum PageNo. | Beginning of Year | End of Year
) {b) {c} {d}
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 {Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 2.970,557,537 3,000,253,240
3 [ Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 28,564,380 87,815,878
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 2,999,121,617 3,098,069,216
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 1,211,632,091 1,401,415,580
6 | NetUtility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1,787.489,826 1,656,653,626
7 | Nudlear Fuel {120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202.203 58,626,575 42,000,544
8 |{Less)Accum, Prov. for Amort. of Nudl, Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
9§ | Net Nuclear Fue! (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 58,626,575 42,000 544
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 1,846,116,401 1,738,654,170
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 a0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncumrent (117) 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
- 14 | Nonutility Property (121) ) 221 6,065,715 6,506,420
15 |{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 2,865,872 3,185,821
16 | Investments in Assaciated Campanies (123} 0 1)
17 | investment in Subsidiary Companies {(123.1} 224-225 24,468,658 24,301,885
18 [ {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 o 0
20 | Other Investtments {124) 329,844,791 317,275,778
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 106,624,523 - 124,326,297
22 |TOTAL Cther Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 484 137,815 469,224 559
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 |[Cash (131) 88,264 g7.,589
25 | Special Deposits {(132-134) 0 0
26 |Working Fund (135) 211,137 205,137
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 1,130 1,130
28 |Motes Receivable (141) 1,814,763 1,689,111
29 ] Customer Accounts Recsivable (142) 34,710,479 10,866,215
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 3,454 570 2,396,160
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 100,000 0
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145) 99,468,000} §,094,780
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 18,316,348 40,597,886
34 | Fuel Stock (151} 227 6,169,455 4,134,144
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 438,654
36 |Residuals (Elec) and Exiracted Products (153) 227 0 Q
37 | Plant Materfals and Operating Supplies (154) 227 18,575,228 17,782,334
38 | Merchandise {155} 227 Q 0
393 | Other Materials and Supplies {156) 227 Q 4]
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 90 0
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 887,875
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1} 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 a
46 | Prepayments (165) 25,647,091 25,529,007
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
48 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 5,588,673 5,312,028
43 | Rents Receivable (172} 353,11 430,217
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 2,000,000 2,100,000
51 ] Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) Q 0
52 |TOTAL Cumrent and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 217,298,309 119,362,277

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-34)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T)
Toledo Edison Company, The 2 )ﬁA Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Conlinued)

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None

5. See Notes 5 through 7 to Balance Sheet on pages 123.1 through 123.4 and pages 256
and 257 of this report and footnotes thersof. )

7. Nene

8. The Company granted wage increases to employees represented by unions which provided

for adjustments in hourly rates in 1995.

These increases plus changes in wages of

supervisory, administrative and professiocnal employees resulted in an estimated
annual wage increase of $804,877.

9. None
1Q. None
11.

12. HNone

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This R . Data of R Yasar of Report
1 Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) Eg lﬁ (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31,
. STATEMENT OF RETA] RNIN: OR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,
4386 - 439 inclusive}, Show the contra primary account affected in coluran (b)
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamnings.
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings.
Foliow by credit, then debit iters in that order.
5, Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earmnings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or approptiated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.
Ting —ComTa Primary Amourt |
No. ftem Acoount Affected
(a) {b) {c)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)
39
40
41
42
43
T \
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215) * R
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
48] TOTAL Apptop. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,48)
48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) 158,273,583
.o UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 495,786
50] Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 141,520
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 308,693
52]
53] Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 320,013
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-86) Page 118
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Ira of Responaent (T1hns Rep%tl Jé o ?ﬁéﬁ SLR$50ﬁ Year of Repor}ggg
i , The (PU nginatl S Dec. 31,
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) . @ A Resubrmission i

STAIEMENT UF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary eamings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account i which recorded (Accaunts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments fo Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be’
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

4] Conra PIimary AITROUNT
No. . . ltem Account Affected
{a) 1)) ©)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216} ,
Balance-Beginning of Year -35,576,044
Changes

Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)

TOTAL Credifs fo Retfained Eamings (Acct. 435)

15[ TOTAL Debits To Nelained Camings (ACCL 439)
15| Bafance Translerred fom Income {(Account 433 less Account 418.13 §75,624 |
17{ Appropriations of Hetained Camings (Acct. 438)
18| Preferred Stock Dividend Accrual Adjustment 242 -1,343,333
19
20

21

221 TOTAL Agpropriations of Retalned Eamings (Acct. 436) -1,343,333
23] Dividends Declared-Prelerred Stock (Account 437}

24| Preferred Stock 238 ~16,238,239
25

5

27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Freferred Stock {Acct. 437) 16,238,235
30 Dividends Beclared-Commen Stock {Account §38)
37| Common Stock 238 105,351,284
32
33
KY)

gg‘ TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 38) -106,351,284
37} Translers lrom Acct 216,71, Unapprop. Undistib, Subsidiary Carmings 308,693
38| Balance - £nd of Year (Totai 1,9,15,16,22,29,38 3T -158,223,543
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| Name of Respandent ah)is Rei %r; leJn qinal Dact,e SLR%Oﬁ Year of Report
Toledo Edison Campany, The (FUCG) @ A Resubmission P Dec. 31, 1999
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122-123. information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year* with related amounts on the balance sheet.
2. Under "Other* specify significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
aclivities should be reported in those actlivities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.
tine Description {cee Instruction No, 5 Tor Explanafion of Lades) Amounts
No. @)
1| Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 3 T e b
2| Netincome
3} Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: T T R
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 205,319,001
5 | Amortization of Deferred Nuclear Operating Expenses 46,824,954
6 | Leased Nuclear Fuel 25,166,382
7 | Other Noncash Items 13,995,317
8 | Deferred Income Taxes {Net) -30,872,438
9 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -7.812,357
10 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -8,449,218
11 | Net (increase} Decrease in Inventory 418,315
12 | Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 1,466,489
14 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 5,382,588
15| Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -2,812,652
18] (Less) Allewance for Other Funds Used During Construction )
17 | {Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies -166,773
18 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Assets -281,916
19
20
21
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Operating Activittes (Total 2 thru 21) 244,630,182
23
24 | Cash Flows from [nvestment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fuetl) -107,337,833
27 } Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
281 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29| Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30| {Less) Allowanca for Qther Funds Used During Construction
31 ] Cther:
az
33
34 1 Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -107,337,833
a5
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
as
381 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41| Disposition of Investments in (and Advances 1) _
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 1 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 | Proceads from Sales of Investment Securities {a) 15,163,116

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 118 _Line No.: 24 Column: b ]

Note:
Preferred Stock:
$100 Par Valua:

$ 4.25 $

680,003 -
4.56 228,000
4.25 425,001
8.32 : : 832,000
7.76 1,164,000
7.80 1,170,000
1¢.00 1,900,000
9.375 79,219

$ 6,478,223

$25 Par Value: .

§ 2.21 g 2,210,003
2.365 3,311,012 . o
Adjustable A 2,100,001 -
Adjustable B

2,139,000 i} .

. Total $16,238,239

e e e o S
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Toledo Edisan Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 1599
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 27 Column: b

Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are noncash capitalizations.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This R[,ﬁlort s Eﬁéﬂ 8;R$?)Oﬁ Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (1) [X]An Origina L3, Dec.3t, 1999

2 A Resubmission I
%IFA—TETV_!E'NT_OFCKSH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities include at Other {line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assels acquited with liabilities
assumed on pages 122-123. Do notinciude on this statement the doltar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments. {c) Include commercial paper.

{p) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.  (d) Identify separately such items as invesiments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on pages 122-123 darifications and explanations.

ne Descriplion (vee Instruction No, 5 for Explanation of Codes} Amounts

No. (@) (b)
46 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collections on Loans 93,373,220
48

49 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 | Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 | Net {Increase) Decreasg in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 | Cash Deposited in Decommissioning Trusts -20,750,769
54 ) Other 2,693,769
55

56 | Net Cash Praovided by {Used in) Investing Activitles
57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55}

58
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activitles:
60 | Proceeds from Issuance of:

61| Long-Term Debt (b} T 89,328,920
62 | Preferred Stock
83 | Common Stock
B4
85

-16,858,497

Other:

66 { Net increase in Short-Temm Debt (c) 33,876,218
67 1 Other:
68
69
70 | Cash Provided by Quiside Sources (Total 61 thru £9) 123,206,138
71
72 | Payments for Retirement of.
73 | Long-term Debt (b} -226,694,975
74 | Preferred Stock -1,690,000
75| Common Stock
76| Other:

77
78| Net Decrease In Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80 ] Dividends on Preferred Stock 16,238,239
81 Dividends on Cammon Stock . -106,351,284
82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities

83 | (Total of lines 7¢ thru 81) -227,768,360
84

85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86| (Total of lines 22,57 and 83) 3,325
87

88 | Cash and Cash Eguivalents at Beginning of Year 300,531
a9 '

90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 303,856

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 121




[~ IVEmE oF Raspandent TS REpOT 13 3T OT REpOM | YEarsTRepan |
Taledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (1 An Original _ /1 Dec.31, 1999
\ (2} 0 A Resubmission

NUTES T U_FTNANLIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Ba!ance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
praviding a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in amears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classifi cat!on of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatrnent given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of refsined earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If tha notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data reguired by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Originaf (Mo, Da, YT1)
Taoledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2)__A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1958
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continted) |

The Company is also insured as to its respective interests in Beaver Valley Unit 2, Davis-Besse
and Perry under policies issued to the operating company for each plant. Under these policies, up to
$2,750,000,000 is provided for property damage and decontamination and decommissioning costs. The
Company has also obtained approximately $276,400,000 of insurance coverage for replacement power
costs for its respective interests in Beaver Valley Unit 2, Davis-Besge and Perry. Under these
policies, the Company can be assessed a maximum of approximately $8,860,000 for incidents at any
covered nuclear facility occurring during a policy year which are in excess of accumulated funds
available to the insurer for paying losses. -

The Company intends to maintain insurance against nuclear risks as described above as long as it
is available. To the extent that replacement power, property damage, decontamination,
decommissioning, repair and replacement costs and other such costs arising from a nuclear incident
at any of the Company's plants exceed the policy limits of the insurance in effect with respect to
that plant, to the extent-a nuclear incident is determined not to be covered by the Company's
insurance policies, or to the extent such insurance becomes unavailable in the future, the Company
would remain at risk for such costs.

Environmental Matters -

various federal, state and local authorities regulate the Company with regard to air and water
quality and other environmental matters. The Company estimates additional capital expenditures for
environmental compliance of approximately $33,000,000, which is included in the construction
forecast provided under "Capital Expenditures® for 2000 through 2004.

The Company is in compliance with the current sulfur dioxide (S0;) and nitrogen oxides. (NOyg)
reduction requirements under the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990. 50; reductions are being achieved
by burning lower-sulfur fuel, generating more electricity from lower-emitting plants, and/or
purchasing emission allowances. NOy reductions are being achieved through combustion controls and

generating more electricity from lower-emitting plants. In September 1998, the Envircnmental
' - Protection Agency (EPA) finalized regulations requiring additional NOy reductions from the Company's

Ohio and Pennsylvania facilities by May 2003. The EPA's NOy Transport Rule imposes uniform
reductions of NOy emissions across a region of twenty-two states and the District of Columbia,
including Chio and Pennsylvania, based on a conclusion that such NOy emissions are contributing

significantly to ozone pollution in the eastern United States. In May 1999, the U.S. Court of
Rppeals for the D.C. Circuit issued a stay which delays implementation of EPA's NO, Transport Rule

until the Court has ruled on the merits of various appeals. Undexr the NOy Transport Rule, each of

the twenty-two states are required to submit revised State Implementation Plans (SIP) which’ comply
with individual state NO, budgets established by the EPA contemplating an approximate 85% reduction

in utility plant NOx emissions from projected 2007 emissions. A proposed Federal Implementation Plan
accompanied the NO, Transport Rule and may be implemented by the EPA in states which f£ail to revise

their SIP. In another separate but related action, eight states filed petitions with the EPA under
Bection 126 of the Clean Air Act seeking reductions of NO, emissions which are alleged to contribute

to ozone polluticn in the eight petiticning states. The EPA suggests that the Section 126 petitions
will be adeqguately addressed by the NOx Transport Program, but a December 17, 1999 rulemaking

established an alternative program which would require nearly identical 85% NOy reductions at 332
utility plants, including the Company's Chio and Pennsylvania plants, by May 2003 in the event
implementation of the NO, Transport Rule is delayed. New Section 126 petitions were filed by New
Jergey, Maryland, Delaware and the District of Columbia in mid-199% and are still under evaluation
by the EPA. FirstEnergy continues to evaluate its compliance plans and other compliance options.

The Company is required to meet federally approved S0, regulations. Viclations of such
regulationa can result in shutdown of the generating unit involved and/or civil or criminal
penalties of up to $27,500 for each day the unit is in viclation. The EPA has an interim enforcement
policy for S0z regulations in Ohio that allows for compliance based on a 30-day averaging period.

The Company cannot predict what action the EPA may take in the future with respect to the interim
enforcement policy. .

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 1233 |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) {2) __A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1989
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Long-Term Debt --

The first mortgage indenture and its supplements, which secure all of the Company's first
mortgage bonds, serve as direct first mortgage liens on substantially all property and franchises,
other than specifically excepted property, owned by the Company.

Based on the amount of bonds authenticated by the Trustees through December 31, 199%, the
Company’s annual sinking and improvement fund requirements for all bonds issued under the mortgage
amounts to $400,000. The Company expects to deposit funds in 2000 that will be withdrawn upon the
surrender for cancellation of a like principal amount of bonds, which are specifically authenticated
for such purposes against unfunded property additions or against previocusly retired bonds. This
method can result in minor increases in the amount of the annual sinking fund regirement.

8inking fund requirements for first mortgage bonds and maturing long-term debt (excluding capital
leases) for the next five years are:

2000 ... ... $ 76,030,000
2001 ... .nn.. 35,130,000
2002 ....... .- 156,030,000
2003 ... $6,155,000
2004 ........- 268,680,000

The Company and CEI have letters of credit of approximately $222,252,000 in connection with the
sale and leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2 that expire in May 2002. The letters of credit are,
secured by first mortgage bonds of the Company and CEI in the proportion of 60% and 40%, -_ .
respectively.

6 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

The Company’s parent, FirstEnergy Corp. (FirstEnergy). has a $150,000,000 revolving credit
facility that expires in November 2000. FirstEnergy may borrow under the facility and could transfer
. any of its borrowed funds to the Company and CEI, with all borrowings jointly and severally
guaranteed by the Company and CEI. The credit agreement is secured with first mortgage bonds of the
Company and CEI in the proportion of 60% and ¢0%, respectively. The credit agreement alsc provides
the participating banks with a subordinate mortgage security interest in the properties of the
Company and CEI. The banks’ fee is 0.50% per annum payable gquarterly in addition te interest on any
borrowings. (FirstEnergy had $90,000,000 of borrowings under the facility at December 31, 1999.}
Also, the Company may borrow from its affiliates on a short-term basis. At December 31, 1999, the
Company had total short-term borrowings of $57,339,587 from its affiliates. i

7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditures --

The Company's current forecast reflects expenditures of approximately $259,000,000 for property
additions and improvements from 2000-2004, of which approximately $97,000,000 is applicable to 2000.
Investments for additional nuclear fuel during the 2000-2004 period are estimated to be
approximately $113,000,000, of which approximately $39,000,000 applies to 2000. During the same
pericds, the Company's nuclear fuel investments are expected to be reduced by approximately
$106,000,000 and $23,000,000, respectively, as the nuclear is consumed.

Nuclear Insurance —-

The Price-Anderson Act limits the public liability relative to a single incident at a nuclear
power plant to §9,500,000,000. The amount is covered by a combination of private insurance and an
industry retrospective rating plan. Based on its present ownership and leasehold interests in Beaver
valley Unit 2, the Davis-Besse Station and the Perry Plant, the Company’s maximum potential
assessment under the industry retrospective rating plan {assuming the other affiliate co-cwners
contribute their proportionate share of any assessments under the retrospective rating plan) would
be $77,900,000 per incident but not more than $8,800,000 in any one year for each incident.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88) Page 123.2 I




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Teledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission i Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 3%,

1399 1998
Dr cr Dr. Cr.

Material & supplies $ 20,232,151 $ 18,148,790

Miscellaneocus

deferred debits $ 20,232,151 . : 5 18,148,790

To reclassify intangible asset relating to material & supplies held under consignment.
Other deferred credits 24,116,328 21,647,054

Other investments 24,116,328 21,647,054

To offget liability for materials held under consignment with note receivable from consignor.

Accumulated
deferred income
taxes - deferred
credits $188,771,519 $224,885,683
Accumulated
deferred
income taxes -
deferred debits $188,771,51% $224,885,683
To reclassify accumulated deferred income tax benefits.

Utility plant - -
in service -

Nuclear fuel 74,379,274 79,139,630
Electric plant 155,009 98,645
Accumulated
P provision for
amortization 74,534,283 79,238,275
. To reclassify the accumulated amortization of capital leases.
Misc. deferred debits 11,951,483 8,795,595
Accounts receivable 11,951,483 8,795,555
To reclassify sale of receivables suspense account to accounts receivable.
Accounts receivable 11,551,483 --
Current liabilities-
other 11,951,483 -~

To reclassify accounts receivable guspense account from accounts receivable
to other current liabilities.

Cash and cash egquivalents - - 3,825,723
Qther investments - 3,825,723
To reclassify funds held in escrow.

Accounts receivable-
asgociated companies -- . 11,690,283
Accrued taxes -- 11,6%0,253
To reclassify federal income taxes receivable from parent.

Accumulated prov.

for depreciation 4,465,557 4,042,451
Other regulatory
assgsets 10,591,616 11,014,722
Utility plant 15,457,173 15,057,173

To reclassify carrying charges on Perry Plant.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.88) Page 123.5
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Repart
(1} X An Or:gmai_ _ (Mo, Da, ¥T)
Toledo Edison Campany, The (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 1989

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

In July 1997, the EPA promulgated changes in the National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS)
for ozone and propesed a new NAAQS for previously unregulated ultra-fine particulate matter. In May
1999, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit remanded both standards back to the EPA finding
constitutional and cther defects in the new NARQS rules. The D.C. Circuit Court, on October 29,
1999, denied an EPA petition for rehearing. The Company cannot predict the EPA’s action in response
to the Court's remand order. The cost of compliance with these regulations, if they are reinstated,
may be substantial and depends on the manner in which they are ultimately implemented, if at all, by
the states in which the Company cperates affected facilities.

The Company has been named as a ,potentially responsible party* (PRP) at waste digposal sites
which may reguire cleanup under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
act of 1980. Allegations of disposal of hazardous substances at historical sites and the liability
involved, are often unsubstantiated and subject to dispute. Federal law provides that all PRPs for a
particular site be held liable on a joint and several basis. The Company has accrued a liability of
.$600,000 as of December 31, 1999, baged on estimates of the costs of cleanup and the proporticnate
responsibility of other PRPs for such costs. The Company belleves that waste disposal costs will not
have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, cash flows or results of operations.

8 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

_______ o o e e A B e e - . - . -— .

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company’'s Balance
Sheets as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 in the 1999 Annual Report to Stockholders. R

December 31,

1999 1998
Dr. Cr. Dr Cxr
Long-term debt 5 76,030,000 5104, 200,000 -
* Preferred stock - 1,690,000

Currently payable
long-term debt and
preferred stock $ 76,030,000 $105,890,000
To reclassify long-term debt and sipking fund requirements for preferred stock due within one
year.

Other regulatory
liabilities 337,730,921 357,136,016
Other regulatory
assets 337,730,921 357, 135,016
To net regulatory liabilities with regulatory assets.

Accumulated
provision for -
Pensions / benefits 111,202,376 105,011,346
& DOE decomm. &
injuries & damages 10,257,534 8,788,139
Other deferred '
credits 121,459,910 : 113,799,485
To reclassify accumulated provision for pensionsz and benefits, United States Department of
Energy (DOE) decommissioning and decontamination and injuries and damages to other deferred credits.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.4 [
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T)
Toledo Edison Cormpany, The (PUCQ) (2) ___A Rssubmission i Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1998 Reclassifications

Accounts payable 4,556,801

Misc. current and

accrued liabilities 4,556,801

Te reclassify December 31, 1998 balances for nuclear fuel disposal, property taxes and DOE
clean-up activity from accounts payable to miscellaneous current liabilities.

Accounts payable 22,755,039
Misc. current and
accrued liabilities 22,758,039 5
To reclasgify December 31, 1998 balances for sale/leassback expense accrual activity from
accounts payvable to miscellaneous current liabilities.

Mise. current and
accrued liabilitijes 2,534,939
Other deferred
Credits 2,534,539

To reclassify December 31, 1998 balances for injuries and damages liabilities from miscellansous
current liabilities to other deferred credits. :

Notes to Income Statement - .

The Company’'s principal business is providing electric service to customers in northwestern Ohio.
The Company’s retail customers are metered on a cycle basis. Revenue ig recognized for unbilled
electric sexvice through the end of the year.

The Company amortizes the cost of nuclear fuel based on the rate of consumption. The Company’s
electric rates include amounts for the future disposal of spent nuclear fuel based upon the payments
to the DOE.

Consigtent with the regulatory treatment, the rentals for capital and operating leases are
charged to operating expenses on the Statements of Income. Such costs for the two years ended
December 31, 1599 are sutmarized as follows:

1999 1898
Operating leases
Interest element .......-. . $ 61,414,982 $ 59,191,077
Other ... iirvrtcnnnans e 45,281,522 44,920,390
Capital leases
Interest element ............ 5,264,587 4,915,151
Other vvvvernmnnenmenns veeen 30,428,155 25,073,479
Total rentals ........ Creeenonn $142,389,246 $13‘,100,097
EEEWERITERETX EETEEEEERERRE
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Other regulatory
assets
Misc. deferred debits -
goodwill 4
Utility plant

Construction work in
progress

Unamortized debt
expenses

Misc. deferred debits

Capital stock expense
Retained earnings

Unamortized premium
on long-term debt

Unamortized discount
on leng-term debt

Accum. provision for
pensions and benefits
Accum. misc. operating
provisions

Accounts payable

Misc. current and
accrued liabilities

10,481,269 10,481,269

91,940,470 489,136,467

$1,356,1956,814
1,962,076
12,259,078
37,917,543
10,871,811

165,668,089
54,853,000
1,630,235

51,222,751

8,207,830 8,207,830

6,046,615

398,472

To recognize purchase accounting related to FirstEnergy merger.

$1,356,196,814

1,962,076
12,259,078
37,817,543
10,871,811

" 185,568,083
54,853,000
1,630,235
51,222,752
5,046,615

388,472

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1998
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Centinued)
December 31, _
1939 1998 .
Dr Cr. Dr. Cr.
Common stock $ 17,160 3 17,160
Accumulated prov.
for depreciation 505,197,998 505,197,998
Premium on capital
stock 168,415,138 168,415,198
Other paid-in capital 114,010,955 116,010,955
Accum. deferred
investment tax credit 33,617,988 33,617,988
Accum. deferred
income taxes 337,979,621 337,879,621
Other deferred
credits 27,157,995 29,961,998

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2)1__;A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31,

o e e N . A W - —— T o e (b A A2 R P o

1989 1998
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.

Regulatory credits $11,737,598 $40,795,957
Regulatory debits $33,536,222 549,795,957
Other regulatory ) ]
assets 33,536,222 - 49,795,957

Other regulatory

liabilities 11,737,598 40,795,957

To reclassify deferred taxes related to the amortizatrion of net regulatory assets.

Investment tax
credit adj. 5,890,913 : 6,696,286
Provision for
deferred income
taxes 61,152,197 61,555,137
Accum. deferred
investment tax
credits 5,890,913 6,696,286

Accum. deferred
income taxes 61,152,187 1,555,137

To reclassify deferrad investment tax credits and associated deferred income taxes relqteé_to the

amortization of net regulatory assets.

Unamort. debt
premium 6,434,167 7,149,600
Amort. of debt disc.,
‘- expense and loss on

reacquired debt 6,425,071 7,045,320
. Unamort. Debt .
discount 9,096 92,120
Unamort. loss on
réacquired debt -- 95,160

To recognize debt premium, discount and loss on reacquired debt net amortization related to the

adjustment of long-term debt to fair value under purchase accounting.

Misc. deferred debits 2,140,661 -
Unamort. debt
expense 28,68€ 2,806,283
Unamort. debt
discount 104,930 . 114,718
Amort. of debt disc.
and expense 2,274,277 2,721,001

To reclassify amortization of debt premium and discount reclassified to goodwill under purchase

accounting.
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oo

P = S S T =P P

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
) (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission Hi Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

12 - TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Operating revenues, operating expenses and interest charges include amounts for transactions with

affiliated companies in the ordinary course of business coperations.

The Company’s transactions with CEI and the other FirstEnergy operating subsidiaries (Ohio Ediscn
Company (OE) and Pennsylvania Power Company} from the November 8,
firm power, interchange power, transmission line rentals and jointly owned power plant operations
and construction. Beginning in May 1996, Centerior Funding began serving as the transferor in
connection with the accounts recaivable gecuritization for the Company and CEI.

The Company is selling 150 megawatts of its Beaver Valley Unit 2 leased capacity entitlement to
CEI. Operating revenues for this transaction were $104,301,982 and %98,546,956 in 1999 and 1998,
respectively. This sale is expected to continue through the end of the lease period.

FirstEnergy and, prior to 1999, the Service Company {(formerly a wholly owned subsidiary of
Centerior Energy Corporation {(Centerior) and now a wholly owned subsidisry of FirstEnergy} provided
support services at cost to the Company and other affiliated companies. FirstErergy billed the
cgmpany $59,400,000 in 199% and the Servmce Company billed the Company %38,965,608 in 1998 for such

services.

Notes Common to Balance Sheet, Income Statement and

13 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHCLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company’s Balance
Sheets and Income Statements as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 in the 199% Annual Report to

., Stockholders.

December 31,

1998 1398
Dr Cr Dr
Amort. of property losses 512,228,408 $12,630,929
Miscellaneous
deferred debits $ 12,228,408 $12,630,92%

To recognize amortization of goodwill related to FirstEnergy merger.

Accum. provision
for depreciation
and amortization 34,179,957
Depreciation and

33,646,528

amortization expense 34,179,957
To reclassify depreciation and amortization on nuclear and general plant costs revalued to fair

value relating to purchase accounting.

Accum. provisicn
for depreciation 106,974,960

107,262,788

Depreciation expense 106,974,960

33,645,528

107,262,788
To reclassify accelerated depreciation on nuclear plant in service.

1997 merger date are primarily for

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88)
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2) _A Resubmission 1! Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

All borrowings with initial maturities of less than one year are defined as financial instruments
under generally accepted accounting principles and are reported on the Balance Sheets at cost, which
approximates their fair market value. The following sets forth the approximate fair value and
related carrying amounts of all other long-term debt, preferred stock subject to mandatory
redemption and investments other than cash and cash equivalents as of December 31:

Value Value Value Value
{(In thousands)

Long-term debt £ -9%4,626 $ 1,002,103 §$ 1,098,526 § 1,174,043
Preferred stock $ -5 -- 8 1,650 § 1,732
Investments other
than cash and
cash equivalents:
Debt securities
~ (Maturing in
more than

10 years) 292,911 270,030 308,089 301,220
Equity securities 2,543 2,543 2,873 2,673
All other 124,031 128,388 103,155 104,627

s 419,485 § 400,961 § 413,917 § 408,520

The fair value of long-term debt reflect the present value of the cash outflows relating to those
. secyurities bagsed cn the current call price, the yield to maturity or the yield to call, as deemed
appropriate at the end of each respective year. The yields assumed were based on securities with
similar characteristics offered by a corporation with credit ratings similar to the Company's
ratings.

The fair value of investments other than cash and cash equivalents represent cost {(which
approximates fair value} or the present value of the cash inflows based on the yield to maturity.
The yields assumed were based on financial instruments with mimilar characteristics and terms.
Investments other than cash and cash eguivalents include decommissioning trust investments.
Unrealized gains and losses applicable to the decommissioning trusts have been recognized in the
trust investment with a corresponding change to the decommissioning liability. The amounts in the
table represent the Company’s pro rata share of the fair value of such noncash investments. The
other debt and equity securities referred to above are in the held-to-maturity category. The Company
has no securities held for rrading purposes.

18 - REGULATORY PLAN

- b e e e

FirstEnergy’s Rate Reduction and Economic Development Plan for the Company was approved in
January 1997, to be effective upon consummation of the merger. The regulatory plan was to maintain
current bage electric rates for the Company through December 31, 2005. At the end of the regulatory
plan pericd, the Company’s base rates were to be reduced by $$3,000,000 {(approximately 15 percent
below current levels). The regulatory plan also revised the Company’s fuel cost recovery methoed. The
Company formerly recovered fuel-related costs not otherwise included in base rates from retail
customers through a separate energy rate. In accordance with the regulatory plan, the Company's fuel
rate would be frozen through the regulatory plan period, subject to limited pericdic adjustments. As
part of the regulatory plan, transition rate credits were implemented for customers, which are
expected to reduce operating revenues for the Company by approximately $111,000,000 during the
regulatory plan period.

In July 13929, Ohic's new electric utility restructuring legislation which will allow Chioc
electric customers to select their generation euppliers beginning Janvary 1, 2001, was signed into
law. Among other things, the new law provides for a five percent reduction on the generation portion

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.88) Page 123.11 |




P

X S Emie ey e et ay it . L

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2)_A Rasubmission I Dec 21, 1999
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31,

Unamort . debt
expensge $§ 1,046,555 s - . ==
Unamort. debt
premium 3,050,094 --
Unamort. Debt
discount 199,523 . . -- _
Unamort. loss on
reacquired debt ' $ 2,317,833 . 5 - - - -
Unamort. gain on
reacquired debt 1,919,260 -
Amort. of net loss on
reacquired debt 59,079 -
To reclassify amortization of net loas related to bond redemption activity for the year.

Other deferred credits 2,396,727 : - . . -
Misc. deferred debits 4,138,587 -- -

Operations expense 5,962,838 -

Other regulatory assets 572,476 --

To reclassify amortization of Beaver Valley supplemental rent reclassified to goodwill-under
purchase accounting.

Accounts payable -- - 10,808,615 R —_
Operations expense -- 10,808,615
To reclassify expense of severance benefits obligation reclassified to goodwill under purchase
* accounting.

~ 14 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 31, 1999:

Account Account Title
131 Cash ...vnevrserscsnnsnrnnane S 97,5889
138 Working Pund................ 205,137
136 Temporary Cash Investments,. 1,130

3 303,856

Cperating Activities:

Intersst Paid {net of amounts
capitalized ........ccciiiiiiniiiin., $ 84,538,000
Income Taxes Pajd ......... i 40,461,000

Investing Activities:

Gross Additions to Utility Plant ....... . $ 107,337,833

Capital Leases - Nuclear Fuel ........... [ 8,540,351

All temporary cash investmwents purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less are
reported as cash equivalents on the Balance Sheets. The Company reflects temporary cash investments
at cost, which approximates their fair market value.
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Name of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The {PUCO) (2) _A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued a proposed accounting standard for nuclear
decommissioning costs in 1996. If the standard is adopted as proposed: (1) annual provisions for
decommissioning c¢ould increase; {2) the net present value of estimated decommissioning costs could
be recorded as 2 liability; and (3) income from the external decommissioning trusts could he
reported as investment income. The FASE subsequently expanded the scope of the proposed standard to
include other closure and removal obligations related to long-lived assets. A revised proposal may
be issued by the FASB in the first quarter of 2000.

17 - MERGER

FirstEnergy was formed on Novenmber 8, 1997 by the merger of OE and Centerior. The merger was
accounted for as a purchase of Centerior’'s net assets with 77,637,704 shares of FirstEnergy Common
Stock through the conversion of each cutstanding Centerior Common Stock share into 0.525 of a share
of FirstEnergy Common Stock {fractional shares were paid in cash). Based on an imputed value of

$20.125 per share, the purchase price was approximately $1,582,000,000, which also included .

approximately $20,000,000 of merger related costs.

182 - TERMINATION OF PROPOSED MERGER OF THE COMPANY INTO CEI:

i e s e o kR B i o bk . e o e o e = B e Y T

In March 1594, Centerior announced a plan to merge the Company into CEI. All regulatory approvals
were granted (with the exception of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission {NRC) as that application was
withdrawn at the NRC's request pending the decision whether to complete this merger}. In additiom,
the preferred shareholders of the Company approved the merger and the preferred shareholders of CEI
approved the authorization of additional shares of preferred stock. However, the management of
PirstEnergy and the Company have decided not to complete the proposed merger.

19 -~ RETIREMENT BENEFITS

FirstEnergy's trusteed, noncontributory defined benefit pengion plan covers almost all of the
Company's full-time employees. Upon retirement, employees receive a monthly pension based on length
of gervice and compensation. In 1898, the Centerior Pension Plan was merged intc the FirstEnergy
pension plan. The Company uses the projected unit credit method for funding purposes and weare not
required to make pension contributions during the two years ended December 31, 19%9. The assets of
the FirstEnergy pension plan consist primarily of common stocks, United States government bonds and
corporate bonds.

The Company provides a minimum amount of noncontributory life insurance to retired employees in
addition to optional contributory insurance. Health care benefits, which include certain employee
deductibles and copayments, are also available to retired employees, their dependents and, under
certain circumstances, their survivors. The Company pays insurance premiums to cover a portion of
these benefits in excess of set limits; all amounts up to the limits are paid by the Company. The
Company recognizes the expected cost of providing other postretirement benefits to employees and
their beneficiaries and covered dependents from the time employees are hired until they become
eligible to recelve those benefits.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Dz, Yr)
Toledo Edison Campany, The (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

of residential customers' bills and the opportunity to recover transition costs, including
regulatory assets, from Japuary 1, 2001 through Decembexr 31, 2005. The period for the recovery of
regulatory assets only can he extended up to December 31, 2010. The Public Utilities Commission of
Ohic (PUCO} was authorized to determine the leve)l of transition cest recovery, as well as the
recovery period for the regulatory assets portion of those costs, in considering each Ohio electric
utility's traneition plan application.

FirstEnergy, on behalf of its Ohio electric utility operating companies - the Company, CEI and OE
- on December 22, 1999 refiled its transition plan under Chio's new electric utility restructuring
law. The plan was originally filed with the PUCO on October 4, 1999, but was refiled to conform to
PUCO rules established on November 30, 1999. The new filing also included additional information on
FirstEnergy's plans to turn over control, and perhaps ownership, of its transmission assets to the
Mliance Regicnal Transmission Organization. The PUCO indicated that it will endeavor to issue its
order in FirstEnergy's case within 275 days of the initial Octeober filing date. .

The transition plan itemizes, or unbundles, the current price of electricity into its component
elements - including generation, transmission, distribution and transition charges. As required by
the PUCO's rules, FirstEnergy's filing alsoc included its proposals on corporate separation of its
regulated and unregulated operations, operational and technical support changes needed to
accommodate custcomer choice, an education program to inform customers of their options under the new
law, and how FirstEnergy's transmission system will be operated to ensure access to all users. Under
the plan, custcomers who remain with the Company as their generation provider will continue to
receive savings under the Company's rate plans, expected to total $96,000,000 between 2000 and 2005.
In addition, FirstEnergy's Chio utility customers will save $358,000,000 through reduced charges for
taxes and a five percent reduction in the price of generation for residential customers beginnjing
January 1, 2001. Customer prices are expected to be frozen through a five-year market development
period (2001-2005), except for certain limited statutory exceptions including the five percent
reduction in the price of generation for residential customers. The plan proposes recovery of the
Company's generation-related transition costs of approximately $859,000,000 (5764,000,000, net of
deferred income taxes) over the market develcpment period; its transition costs related to

- - regulatory assets aggregating approximately $842,000,000 ($573,000,000, net of deferred income
taxes) will be recovered over the period of 2001 through 2007.

All of the Company’s regulatory assets related to its nonnuclear operations are being recovered
under provisions of the regulatory plan. For regulatory purposes, the Company will recognize the
5647,000,000 of accelerated amortization over the regulatory plan period.

16 - DEPRECIATION

+

estimated lives of property included in plant in service. The annualized composite rate was
approximately 3.4% in 1999 and 1598. In addition to the straight-line depreciation recognized in
1999 and 1998, the Company recognized additional capital recowvery of $106,974,960 and $107,262,788,
respectively, as additional depreciation expense in accordance with its requlatory plan. B

Annual depreciation expense includes approximately $9,800,000 for future decommissioning costs
applicable to the Company’s ownership interests in three nuclear generating units. The Company’s
share of the future obligation to decommission these units is approximately $422,000,000 in current
dellars and (using a 4.0% escalation rate) approximately %$1,031,000,000 in future dollars. The
estimated cbligation and the escalation rate were developed based on site specific studies. Payments
for decommissioning are expected to begin in 2016, when actual decommissioning work begins. The
Company has recovered approximately $101,000,000 for decommissioning through its electric rates from
customers through December 31, 1599. If the actual costs of decommisgsioning the units exceed the
funds accumulated from investing amounts recovered from customers, the Company expects that
additional amount to be recoverable from its customers. The Company has approximately $123,500,000
invested in external decommissioning trust funds as of December 31, 199%. Earnings on these funds
are reinvested with a corresponding increase to the decommissioning liability. The Company has also
recognized an estimated liability of approximataly $7,700,000 at December 31, 1599 related to
decontamination and decommissioning of nuclear enrichment facilities operated by the DOE, as
required by the Energy Policy Act of 153%2.

DOE special assessment activities during 1999 and 1998 respectively, were Account 518 expenses:
$1,085,734 and $1,067,307; payments: $1,106,143 and $1,081,653; and refunds: $0 for both years.
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Toledo Edison Company, The (FUCO) {2) __A Resubmission 1/ Dec 31, 1999
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
+
' Pengion Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
19488 1998 7 1239 19238

Service cost 5 28,296,067 $ 25,000,774 5 9,268,518 § 7,475,893

Interest Cost 101,895,056 92,448,055 40,765,220 37,578,430

Expected return .

on plan assets (168,056, 403) (152,703, 440) {400,419) (284,608}
Amortization of

transition ‘

cbligation (asset) (7,944,752} (7,944,752) 9,236,758 9,236,758
Amortization of : .

prior service cost 5,665,433 ) 2,320,651 3,248,733 (763,836}
Recognized net

actuarial loss .

{gain} - {2,591,1%7) -- ~-~-
Net benefit cost 5(40,044,599) 5(43,469,909) § 62,119,270 $ 53,242,638
R AN E R A R N I I I I R I A N I R A I N . N I R S I R S R E L AN S R RN IR A E X RS X X RN
Company’s share of

total plan costs $ (8,323,000) $ {1,050,000) $ 12,648,000 $ 7,503,000

The FirstEnergy plan’s health care trend rate assumption is 5.3% in 2000, 5.2% in 2001 and 5.0%
for 2002 and later years. Asgumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect ¢n the
amounts reported for the health care plan. An increase in the health care trend rate assumption by
one percentage point would increase the total service and interest cost components by $4,500,000 and
the postretirement benefit obligation by $72,000,000. A decreage in the same assumption by one

. . percentage point would decrease the total service and interest cost components by $3,500,000 and the
postretirement benefit cbligation by 558,200,000.
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(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCC) {(2) __A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued)

The following sets forth the funded status of the FirstEnergy plans in 1999 and 1998 and amounts
recognized on the Consclidated Balance Sheetg ag of December 31:

Other -
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits N
1999 1998 1999 1998
Change in benefit obligation: ) ; -
Benefit obligation
&8 of January 1 $1,500,134,952 §1,327,521,521 $601,269,566 $ 534,158,461
Service cost 28,296,067 25,000,774 9,268,918 7,475,893
Interest cost : . 101,995,056 92,448,055 40,765,220 37,578,430
Plan amendments - 44,318,359 - 40,126,291
Actuarial loss (gain} (155,585, 368) 101,619,188 (17,583,693) 10,899,100
Net increase from asset swap 14,800,000 -- 12,524,600 --
Benefits paid (95,534,268) (50,772,5845) (37,818,560) (28,768,609}
Benefit obligation
a8 of December 31 1,394,106,439 1,500,134,952 . 608,426,051 501,269,566
Change in plan assets: .
Fair value of plan - .
agsets as of January 1 1,682,987,392 1,542,515,601 3,906,528 2,846,053 -
Actual return cn plan assets 220,005,674 231,244,736 621,633 715,611
Company contribution -- -- 402,444 361,586 -
Benefits paid (95,534,268) (90,772,945} e - - -
Administrative expenses - e -- - -{13,414) (16,722)
Fair value of plan
assets as of December 31 1,807,458,798 1,682,987,392 4,917,191 3,906,528
Funded status of plan 413,352,359 182,852,440 {603,508,860) (597,363,038)
Unrecognized actuarial
Loss {gain) (303,535,599} ({110,8G0,960} 24,881,450 30,550,787
Unrecognized prior
service cost 57,382,039 63,047,472 24,158,510 27,407,303

Unrecognized net
Transition obligation (asset) (10,051,160} (17,995,912} 123,077,867 129,314,625 . -

Prepaid {accrued) benefit cogt $157,147,639 $117,103,040 $/[434,392,033) $(410,090,323)

EFEEEETERE T XN N XX ERNx = AN NS NN AT RS R U R A T E A AR = EE X R ==

Agsumptions used as of December 31:

Discount rate 7.75% 7.00% 7.75% 7.00%
Expected long-term return

on plan assets 10.25% 10.25% 10.25% 10.25%
Rate of compensation increage 4.00% 4.00% 4 .00% ¢.00%

The Balance Sheet at December 31, 1599 and 1998 includes the Company’s share of the net pension
liability of $11,800,000 and $17,300,000, respectively; and the Company’s share of the accrued
postretirement llability of $11¢,200,000 and $105,00,000, respectively.

Net pension and other postretirement benefit costs for the two years ended December 1, 1933 . _ —
(FirstEnergy plans in 1999 and 1998) were computed as follows:
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- NUCLEAR FUEL MATEHRIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.8 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fue! materals in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the
respondent.
2. if the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.
lﬁ: Lescription of item Begir?nai#{gf‘(ear Chang:: di%%g Year
(@) (® [
1| Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)
2| Fabrication
3! Nuclear Materials
4| Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5| (Cthar Overhead Construction Costs)
6 SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)
7| Nuclear Fuel Matarials and Assemblies
8| In Stock (120.2)
9| In Reactor (120.3)
10{ SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)
11} Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
12} Muclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 58,628,575
13} (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)
14} TOTAL Muclear Fuel Stock (Total 8, 10, 11, 12, less 13) 58,626,575 1
15| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9 -
16} Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11
17] Est Net Salvaga Value of Nuciear Materials in Chemical Processing
18] Nuciear Materials held for Sale (157)
19] Uranium
20 Plutonium
21| Cther
« 22 TOTAL Nuclear Materials hetd for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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Date of R\eyort

Year of Repaort
Dec. 31, 1999

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line

Classification

{a)

Total

Utility Plant

In Service

Plant in Servica (Classified)

Elactric

2,861,328,288

Propery Under Capltal Leases

1,536,045

Plant Purchased or Sold

Compieted Construction not Giassiied

134,847 643

134,847,643

Experimental Plant Unclassiied

Total 3 thru 7)

2,997, 711,977

2,997, M1.977¢

Leased to Others

3 o
o W] 0 ~Ji ] b L) KN

Held for Future Use

2,541,263

2,541,263

11

Construction Work in Progress

87,815,876

57815375

Acquisition Adjustments

13

Total Utility Plant (8 thry 12)

3,088,069,216]

3,058.085,216

17

Accum Frov tor Depr, Amort, & Depl

1,407 415,550

15

Net Utility Plant {13 Tess 14)

16

Detaii of Accum Prov far Depr, Amort & Depl

17

in Service:

1,401,415,5901
=5

18

Depreciation

19

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21

Amort of Other Utiiity Plant

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23

Leased to Others

24

Depraciation

1 .399.1?7,249| 1,399,177 ,249

25

Amortizatlon and Depletion

26

Total Leased ta Others (24 & 25)

27

Held for Future Use

28

Depreciation

2,238,341

2,238,341

29

Amortization

30

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 20)

2,238 541

3

et

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

3

Armort of Prant Acquisiton Ad]

Z.238,341}

Total Accum Brov {equals 14) (22,78 30,31,33)

1,40%,415,2490

1,461,475,580

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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AME Of Respunuent a]-?s Report Is: (Dﬁée SZRE_'_ T Yeir 6T Rapon .
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) @ EIA Resubmission o ) Dec.31, 1999
ELECTRIC 7 L U3 and T08) (Lommusa)
HW W-——EE:
No. Beﬁﬁ?ﬂr
{a) ) {c)

35 [(348) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 735

37 {TOTAL Other Prod- Plant (Enter Tatal of linés 34 thru 40) B.685.505

25 [TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) X xR X3 T1551.502

43[4 N PLANT

4% | {350) Land and Land Rights 14 485 562 215,33

45 [(353) Structures and [mprovements 6,060,005 34

48 [{353) Station cquipment 87,854 803 9,}03}

47 | (354) Towers and Fixturas 18,871,300

48 | (358) Poles and Fxiures 16,502,467 728 405

45| (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 38,507,042 -3B5,745]

(357) Underground Conduit 121,304
47 (338} Underground Canductors and Uevices 402,054 357 325
"~ 52 |(350) Roads and 1ralls .
3| TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 53) 183,105,335 T 359 520
5414, DISTRIEUTON PLANT
5 {(350) Land and Land Rights 4817173 15,804

86 {(367) Structures and improvements 1,451,519

5713 tation Equipment 60,355,174 48735
5B [(36573) Storage Battery Equipment

58 1{354) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 71,646,686 10,331",%6‘
80 | (365) Overhead Conduciors and Devices 122,163,157 -27,560,902}
61 ((366) Underground Gonduit G788 417 < - 352,885
%2 | (387) Undemground Gonduciors and Levices 33,568,085 32,156,505
63 | (368) Line fransiormers 87,072,609 2,721,178
64 | (369) Services 60,580,382 705,512

| 65 [(370) Meters 27,687,347 500,558

&5 {(371) Instaialions on GuslOMer Frermises 2,403,166 4,500

: (314) Leased Property on Customer Premises

B8 [(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 26,222,551 2,565,561
B9 [ TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of ines 55 thru &8) 508,133,550 73,545 525

7o GERERAL LA R

71 {(369) Land and Lang Fights 1,529,076 _

72 | (360) Struciures and improvements 20,688,971 414
73| (307) Office Fumiture and Equipment 0,444,587 245,288
74 (352) Transporiation Equipment 13,357,42 24,118}
75 1 (3573) Slores Equipment 004,708

|~ 76 [(394] Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 3,168,210 23,112

77 | (35%) Laboratory Equiprment 2,180,044

78 | (358) Fower Operated Equipment 2,064,168

{397) Communication Equipment €,918,304 1
80 | (355) Miscellanecus Equipment 123,551
81 nter Total of ines 73 thiu 80 . &5,/65308 243,452
32 | (389) Other Tangble Property
B3| TOTAL General Plant (Enter 1otal of ines 81 and 82) 609,768,308 Z45,45
~ 84 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 2,568,078,384 3153721

35 [{10Z) Electric Flant Furchased (5es Inair. B)

86 | (Less) (102} Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8}

87 [ (103) Experimantal Plant Unclassified

B8 | TOTAL Electnic Fiant in Service (Enter Total of ines 84 thru 877 2,568,078, 354 __57?57?27'#

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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arme of Responagent This Report 1s: Dafe of Report Yaar of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) g; ﬁ"é:f;’:::ssi on (T‘; ba, % Dec.31, 1999
EEECTRTC‘F[ANTTN’&EF\V!EE {Account 107, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)
instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of
g.ughow in colurn (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, includa in cofumn (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, efc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary
account classifications.
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included In this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
8. For mach amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed joumnal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
of such filing. |
Reliemants Adjusiments TrANSIERs Baiance at Tine |
@ @) ® - No.
1
2
3
186,413,543 4
186,413,943 51
— g
7
1,569 3,087,490 B
26,818,356 )
53,950 178,301,337 10
. . 11
748 44,328 325|- - 12
8,704 945 13
156,158 6,673,722 14
84 098 . 157,727 269,005,175 15
1,691,957 AT
9 91,785 248,512 365,458,928 13
1,460,537, 281,835 582,410,036 18
337,837 52,173 167,372,833 20
1,235,965] 58,070 242,143,887 21
830,467 2,175,817 105,025,354 77
3,756,655/ 2814 411 1,758,102,795 23
) 24
1 5
25 |
27
28
73
30
ki
32
3
15,301 34
128533 35
BB,726 3B
3,887,961 37
7331 55T 3B
236,612 kL)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 205
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Name of Respondent

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) _A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
it

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1959

———

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 204 _Line No.: 84 _Column: b

ACCOUNT 106,

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC

(Tentative Classification Subject teo Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of
Plant Costs)

Balance
Beginning Balance
of Year Bdditions Retirements Transfers End of Year

Account Column (k) Column (c) Column (d) Column (d)} Column (g}
(301) $ - $ - - $ -
(302} - - - - .-
(303) 4,326,490 2,613,465 - - 6,939,955 °
Total 4,326,490 2,613,465 - - 6,938, 955
(310) 4,633 (4,633) -
(3113 571,944 (358, 500) - - 213,444
(312) 5,349,377 2,281,950 - - 7,631,327
(314) 696,034 462,444 - - 1,158,478
{315) 1,383,988 (48,043) - - 1,335,945
{316} 115,034 175,257 - - 290,291
Total 8,121,010 2,508,475 - - 10,629,485
(320} - - . - - -
(321) 3,152,630 155,447 - - 3,308,077
(322} 20,704,298 2,473,841 - - 23,178,139
(323) 820,728 7,510 - - 828,238
(324) 992,003 438,516 - - 1,430,519
{325) 5,552,402 4,151,037 - - 9,703,439
Total 31,222,061 7,226,351 - - 38,448,412
[350) 404,950 {511,299) - - {106, 349)
1352} 497,409 - - - 497,409
{353} 14,457,087 9,168 - 10,601 14,476,826
{354) - - - - -
(355) 774,546 {363,667 (29,919} - 440,798
{356) 7,457,191 (797, 664) (600,898} ~ 7,260,425
(357) - - - 630,566 630,566
{358) 375,713 (406,939 (31,226) - -
{359 - - - - -
Total 23,966,866 {2,070,401%) (662,043) 641,167 23,199,675

ACCOUNT 106,

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450




[Name of Respondent This Report 1s. . Uate of Reparf Yearof Repor
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) {n An On’gma! {Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31, 1999
{2) A Resubmission i1
ELECTRIC PLANT TN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 10%) (Continued)

Refirerments ATjustiments Transiers Batarice at e

@ @) ® N\ No.
239 40

5.589.338 4T

3,841,353 2,672,138 2,033,797,299 4z
I %3
14,470,223 7

5845 5,085,616 45

4,486 10,607 87,870,220 48

18,871,303 a7

-10,454 16,741,350 IT)

551,456 39,122,752 45

g5 630,566 751,771 E0

30,378 55,107 51

52

517,703 648,812 184,008,322 53
e il S Mhbidiet =
4.832877 55

1,451,519 ]

641,167 60,665,268 57

EB

374,280 81,663,632 )

-4 451,504 98,783,659 - 50

14,042 10,137,264 1T 61

332,105 65,785,488 62
69,793,785 63

22,670 60,763,224 54

. 4 295,915 28,772,018 &5
224 2,407,842 66 |

&7

1,291,604 29,508,288 &8
2,720,754 541,167 533,353,165 (5]
Lt i NSh +
71,927,526 71

356,154 5,844 29,283,749 73

156,557 5,504,583 73
5,134,460 448,468 T050,317 74

15,192 809,574 75

57 181 3,124,741 76

ii.wol 2,157,664 i
281,270| 3775 1,779,151 78 |
3321702 3,596,621 79|

47535 115,122 L]

9,429,653' 457587 50,133,245 8

[:}]

9,420,625 457,857 60,133,245 53

15,423 521 7,515,556 2,5097,711.977 84

a5

86

87

10,423,521 3,575,355 2,997,711,977 85

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) __A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1959
FOQTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 214 Line No.:3 Column: ¢ ]
Date not presently determinable.
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 i
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Name of Réspondent
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO)

This Report [5: Date of Report
N mﬁn Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

{2) A Resubmission I
CUNSTRUCTI’UN’VQRK N PROUGRESS - - ELECTRIC (AEEGUnT 107)

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107}

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

2. Show ltems relating to “research, development, and demonstration” projects Jast, under a caption Research, Development, and Dermonstrating (see

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Lne Description of Prajéct Construclion work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
) {a) (b)
1| Bay Shore #2 - 50007 -CEMS 208,155
2 | Bay Shore #2 - 50201 -Qutage 1,545,054 |
3 [ Bay Shore Peaker - 5B012 Project 65,447,330
4 | Bay Shore - 58001 -Repowering Project 466,910
5 | Beaver valiey LF - 5602V -Elecionic Document Gontrol 754,406
& | Beaver Valley - 599V -Miscellaneous Nuclear Additions & Improvements 1,430,891
7 [ Beaver Valley - 5700V -Miscellaneous Projects 965,174
8 | Davis Besse - 50012 ~Hiant Process Computer 235,247
9 | Davis-Besse - 570DB -Miscellaneous Projects 387,000
10 | Davis-Besse - o021 -Post Location Precipitator Control 165,880
11 | Davis Besse - 50400 -Frovide F-or Facility Improvement 202,794
12 | Davis-Besse - 50009 JUE Amospheric Ventiiator Vaives 131,554
13 [ Davis-Besse - 5D005 -Replace Dads/Spds : 492,43
14 | Davis-Desse - 50014 -Rerack Spent Fuel Pool 2,150,410
15 | Davis-Besse - 5D013 -Spent Fuel Cask Racks . 402,004
16 | Davis-Besse - 50006 -Upgrade 800 MHz System i 284,096
17 { Davis-Besse - Dry Fuel Storage 793,419
18 | Firsitnergy - 11158 ~EMS Consalidation B3
19 | Mansfield #3 - 51320 -Install Securty Equipment 126,192
20 | Mansfieid CF - 5080M -Gypsum Plant Piping 3,886,546
21 [ Perry #1 - 5812P -install Activity Resource Management 144,257
22 | Perry - 5814P -Conceptual Design-Adhrs 16 Rhr 487,049
23 | Perty - 5519P -F aciilies Capital Additon 173,141
24 | Perry - S90WP -Miscellanecus Nuclear Addiions & improvements 204,453
25 | Perry - 5832P -Power Upgrade Project 3,525,724
26 | Perry - 5818PF -Security Computer Upgrade 155,384
27 | Perry - 5821P -TEC/OEF Ventilation System 142,389
28 | System - 8005 - Gustomer Re-Engineering - reature Design 642,623 |
29 | System - 8080 - Vajue Based Management £26,035
30| transmission - 15015 -Davis-Besse/Lemoyne 45KV Load 173,858
31 | Westem Hegion - 1903w -Accident Damage 258,321
32 | Wesiem Region - 1050W -Lapiial Assets 771,304
33 | Westem Region - 1052W -Chrysler/jeep New 138RY Bub 335,545
34 | Westem Hegion - 1057W -CHI Improvement Froject 712,975
25 | Westemn fegion - 11575 <Delaware Service Genter Security 160,130
36 | Wastern Region - SOF 15 ~Install ighal Fuet 1racking System 637,852
37 | Westem Region - 1056W -Lime GCity Distribution Substation 469 544
38 | Western Region - 1904W -Line Relocation 270,608
39 | Western Region - 1069V -Navarre Ave Highway Widening 106,933
40 | Western Region - 1900W -New Business 2,133,008
41 { Western Region - 1068W -UDGT Twp 22 Highway Widening 133,274
42 | Wastern Region - 1077v -Replace Failed Richland Sub #5 | ransformer 391,206
43| TOTAL 97,815,976

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216




THEITE oF Fresponaent i TS Heport 1s: Date 6f REpart Year of Report |

: ) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edisan Company, The (PUCO}) @ %] A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31, 1999

ECECTRICPLANT RELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account TU5)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property heid

for future use.
2. For property having an originaj cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in calumn (a), in addition to
other zequired information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Uﬂm’%fgaﬁnli’ucauuu Oy M U :’-:-‘--.;l 1
o tilk ervice
& G

ﬂ GT

Land and Rights:

1

2

3| Minor Land ltems CE682 g 4681
4 0373141993 136,403 -
5 1273111989 119,700
[
<
[:]
9

pard

20

23] Davis-Besse Turbine Rotar "A 1173011554 04r3172004 7,238,341 |

47| Total 2,541,263

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96) Page 214
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Name of Respondent

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

{2) __A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, Yr)
I

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1999

—

FOQOTNOTE DATA

{Tentative Classification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of

Plant Costs)

Balance

Beginning Balance

of Year Additions Retirements Transfers End of Year .
Account Column (b} Column {c) Column {d) Column {d) Coclumn (g}
(360) 1,120,654 © 465 - - 1,121,118
{361) - - - - L=
({362} 11,878,533 {37,900} - (641, 167) 11,179,466
(364) (2,211,478} 3,223,082 (1,407,886) - 2,415,490
{365} 53,773,647 {41,977,603) (5,966,832) - 17,762,876
{366} 179,527 66,144 - - 245,671
(367} 1,295,690 2,410,591 - - 3,706,281
(368B) 11,354,356 2,718,145 - - 14,112,501
(369) 4,262,559 {4,010,568) (605,537) - 857,528
{(370) 2,314,792 800,586 - - 3,115,378
{371 (1,665,097 {645} - - (1,664,452}
{373} 1,059,106 636,762 - - 1,695,868
Total 83,402,289 (36,188, 651) (7,980,255} (641,167} 54,551,726
(389) - - -~ - S- -
(390) 302,188 (414) - - 301,774
{351) 3,825,822 (3,177,632) - - 648,190
(392) -~ (24,118} - - (24,118}
{393) - - - - - -
(394) 232,207 {105, 805) - - 126,402
(395) - ~ - - -
(396) 1,040 {1,040) - - -
(397) 26,123 19 - - 26,142
(398) - - - - Sl
Total 4,387,380 (3,308, 990} - - - 1,078,390
GR TOTAL $ 155,426,096  $(29,220,751) §$ (8,642,298) $ - $ 134,847,643

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The {2) __A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 218 _Line No.: 1 Column: OH exp
Engineering and Supervision .

a) The actual time of employees devoted to the planning, design and supervision of construction projects, together with amounts
! P 2 g
paid for outside professional engineering services, is charged to such projects to the extent possible.

{b) Other actual time of employees devoted to the engineering of construction, together with amounts paid for outside professional
engineering services, is accumulated in distributable construction work in progress (projects functionalized by transmission,
distribution, etc.) by direct charges from payrolls, invoices, vouchers, etc. Each month such charges to the distributable projects
are distributed to each construction project included in such functional group on the basis of a percentage of direct labor and
material charges to each construction project, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of
equipment only.

(c¢) The portion of engineering and construction supervision salaries not specifically chargeable to projects covered in {a) and (b},
together with clerical salaries and expenses which are applicable to construction, are accumulated in a construction work in
progress project and distributed each month to all construction projects on the basis of a percentage of fabor charges.

(d) The amount of engineering and supervision so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant
accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor
and material charges thereto. - .

General Administration

Administrative Expenses

{2) Based on a study with respect to work performed by general officers and other general employees who devote a portion of their
time to construction, or matters pertaining thereto, a portion of their salaries and expenses and general office supplies and
expenses considered to be applicable to construction is charged thereta.

(b} Each month the amount so determined is distributed pro rata to all construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for direct
fabor, material and engineering, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment only. The
amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

Employes Pensions and Benefits

(a) A study is made to determine the percentage of the total salaries and wages for the year which is applicable to construction, and
such percentage is applied to the total pension and benefit costs for the year to determine the amount thereof applicable to
construction.

(b) Each month, (i} the applicable portion of the amount determined to be applicable to construction, exclusive of the amount related
to the salaries transferred from Administrative Expenses, is distributed pro rata to construction projects on the basis of payroll
charges thereto and (ji) the applicable portion of the amount related to the salaries of employees transferred from Administrative
Expenses is distributed pro rata to all construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for direct labor, material and
engineering and supervision except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment only. The
amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |
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tame of Respondent ?1isis Report is: g‘?éﬂ SER\?IE;M Year of Report
. An Qriginal g
oo B Company, The ! , Dec. 31, 1989
Toledo Edison Company, ) A Resubmission Iy . ,

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUGTION OVERHEAD PROCECURE

1. For each consiruction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, efc. the cverhead charges are intended to cover, (b} the
general procedure for determining the amount capitatized, {c} the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied o diferent types of construction, {e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and () whether the
overhaad is directly or indirecily assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordanice with the provisions of Electric
Pant instructions 3(17) of the U.8. of A,

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment (o the computations befow in a
manner that clearly indicates the amaount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

The Cw[péulj capihalued AFUDC at .'x raLe b.h:h:h :B t‘,hﬂ leés:m: cfthe rat: _ ccmpu ed hy apply:.ng ‘.:he Eor“nula
pres cribed by FERC, whieh’ prmvide:: mr ’cmt:h an equlty and debt cwpment cf AFUDC, or the embedded cont OE

COMPLUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING COMSTRUCGTION RATES
For line 1(5), colurmin (d) below, enter the rale granted In the last rate proceeding. f such Is aot availabls, use the average
rate eamed during the preceding three years.

1. Compenents of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title Amount Capitalization
Mo, Ratio{Percent}
(2} (b} ()
1| Average Sharl-Term Debt &
Computation of Mlowance text
2] Short-term Interest I o ‘ s
atLong-Term Debt 2 979,741,024 55.50 d 8.01
4] Preferrad Stock P 210,060,000 11.90 p 7.83
51 Commen Equity C 575,692 284 azel [ 12.59
6} Total Capitalization 1,765,433,313
7| Average Construction Wark in Ei 32,138,859
Pragress Balance

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s D S
5 fomimad  t e } {1~ ) 4.45
w D+P+C w '

3. Rate for Other Funds s b
(121l —— Y+ 3 5.03
WU DePC DR

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Bormowed Funds - 8.08
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00
FERC FORK RO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218
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Narmme of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Gompany, The (2) __A Resubmission Hi Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

Injuries and Damages

{2) The Company carries only excess insurance coverage for injuries and damages and makes direct settlement for all claims of
employees and the public except for the amount of such claims coming under the excess policy. An amount is charged to
construction based on actual experience, to reflect the entire costs with respect to claims in connection with construction. The
amount so charged is adjusted as necessary, based on experience.

{b) Each month the amount so determined to be applicable to construction is distributed pro rata to construction projects, on the basis
of charges thereto for salaries and wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to projects, which are direct
purchases of equipment only. The amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant
accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct fabor
and material charges thereto.

Taxes

Payroll Taxes :
(a) Federal and state payroll taxes are charged to construction on the basis of total salaries and wages charged thereto.

(b} Each month the amount so charged is distributed pro rata to construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for salaries and
wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment ogly. The

amount 5o charged to each construction project Is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto.

Sales and Excise Taxes

Sales and excise taxes charged to construction are recorded as part of the costs of materials and equipment.

Legal Expenses L

Legal services and expenses applicable to specific construction projects are charged directly to such construction projects.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 i




Name of Respondent (TGIS Repg;:‘ [gl ' R‘:{ige Bfa Rer)ort Year of Report
. gina L, 1998
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) @ ‘A Resubrission Iy Dec. 31, 1988
AouumummmmgmmecmmmT (ACCouUnt 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property,

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recordec
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired, In addition, include alf costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes buring rear

Ne. il 3% e for Futum Use LeassdtoObers |
- (a) ® (©) ) {e}
1i Balance Beginning of Year 1,139,401,560 1,137,163,219) 2,238,341
2] Depreclation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 188,169,311 188,169,311
4| (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others
5| Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,034,089 1,034,089
6t Other Clearing Accounts 124,638 124,638;
7] Other Accounts {Specify):
8]
9] TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 180,328,038 189,328,038 B -
lines 3 thru 8)
10| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11| Baok Cost of Plant Retired 10,421,968 10,421,969
12| Cost of Removal 636,041 636,041
13 Saivage (Credit) 1,683,085 1,683,065
14] TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 9,374,945 9,374,045
of lines 11 thru 13)
15| Other Dehit or Cr. ltems (Describe): 2,518,327 2,518,327
1€
17| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 1,321,872,980 1,319,634,639 2,238,341
9, 14, 15, and 16}
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Glassiication
18| Steam Production 157,517,773 157,517,773
18| Nuclear Production 794,053,109¢ 791,814,768 2,238,341
20{ Hydraulic Production-Conventional
21} Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
23 Other Production 7,712,322 7,712,322
23| Transmission 83,424,730 83,424,730,
24] Distribution 257,461,342 257,461,342
25| General 21,703,704 21,703,704;
26| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 1,321,872,980 1,319,634,63% 2,238,341
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CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC
1. Listin column (a) to kinds of overheads accarding to the titles used by the respondent. Charges for cutside professional senvices for engineering fees and management or supervision
fees capilafized shoukt be shown as separate dems. 2. On Page 218 fumish infont§ﬁan conceming cansinection ovearheads. 3. A fespandent shouid nat report "none” ta the page if no
overhaad appertionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs,
etc. which ase directly charged to construction. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervisian, administrative, and allowanca for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
assigned 10 a blanket work order and then proraled to construction jobs.

Line Description of overhead Total amount charged far the year
No. {a) {b}

Engineering and Supervision
Company Engineering and Supervision 1,926,665
Engineering by Cutside Companies

Federal and State Payroll Taxes exciusive of amount related to salaries transferved from
Administrative Expense . 495,478

General Administrative

Salaries and Expenses . 1,560,144
Benefit Costs and Payroll Taxes 255,847

| -
SOOI~ a]w|N ] -

Pension and Benefit Costs exclusive of amount related to salares transferred from
Administrative Expense 1,631,537
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a8 | TOTAL 5,869,669
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(2) A Resubmission
CUNSTRUCHUN'HIKTN'PRUGRESSTE&L TRIC (ASEOURT TU7)

1, Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demanstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstmnng {see

Life Description of Project
No. (@

Constructlon WOrK in progress -
Electric (?b:;count 107)

Western Region - 50023 -Replace on-line ion Chromatograph

114,222

Westem Region - 1063V -Sauder Install 2nd 1ransiormer

892,597

Western Region - T831W -Storm Darmnage

138,920

Western Region - 1908W -Gtreet Light Project

230,484

Western Region - 1905W -T&0 Line Blanket -

1,356,005

Western Region - 1907W -1 &0 Sub Blanket

246,249

All Other

1,420,397
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97,815,976
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Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission f1! Deg 31, 1999
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1999 are:

Operating Leases

Capital Lease Capital
Leases Payments Trust Net
{In thousands}
2000 s i st s v % 24,604 35 104,784 & 35,400 S 69,384
2001 .. iiesrrerrre e 14,028 108,029 36,368 71,661
2002 voveneenn 7,293 111,042 37,930 73,112
2003 vovevnncnnncrormnnnns 2,406 111,745 35,966 75,779
2004 ... icriiesarenaannnn - 913 97,864 24,272 73,592
Years thereafter ......... 443 1,220,450 297,203 923,247
Total minimum lease payments ... 49,687 §1,753,914 $467,139. $1,286,775

Interest portion ............. .. 4,441 SEETEEETETE ETEI TR FEET YT E TN
Present value of net minimum
lease payments ...........-- $ 45,246

The Company and CEI refinanced high-cost fixed obligations related to their 1987 sale and
leaseback transaction for the EBruce Mansfield Plant through a lower cost transaction in June.and
July 1997. In a June 1997 offering (Offering), the two companies pledged $720,000,000 aggregate
principal amount ($145,000,000 for the Company and $575,000,000 for CEI) of first mortgage bonds due
in 2000, 2004 and 2007 to a trust as security for the issuance of a like principal amount of secured
notes due in 2000, 2004 and 2007. The obligatiocns of the two companies under these secured notes are
joint and several. Using available cash, short-term borrowings and the net proceeds from the
Offering, the two companies invested $906,488,000 ($337,099%,000 for the Company and $569,389,000 for

* - CEI} in a business trust, in June 1997. The trust used these funds in July 1997 to purchase lease
notes and redeem all $873,200,000 aggregate principal amount of 10-1/4% and 11-1/8% secured lease
. obligation bonds (SLOBs) due 2003 and 2016. The SLOB8 were issued by a special-purpose funding
corporation in 1988 on behalf of lessors in the two companies’ 1987 sale and leaseback transaction.
The Shippingport capital trust arrangement effectively reduce lease costs related to that
transaction.

5 - CAPITALIZATION

Retained Barnings --

Under the Company's first mortgage indenture, the payment of cash dividends on the Company's
common stock is requ?red to be paid ocut of its total balance of ratained earnings.

Preferred Stock and Preference Stock --

Preferred stock may be redeemed by the Company in whole, or in part, with 30-90 days’ notice.

The preferred dividend rates on the Company’s Series A and Seriea B fluctuate based on prevailing
interest rates and market conditiona. The dividend rates for these isaues averaged 7.00% and 7.13%,
respectively, in 1999.

The Company has 5,000,000 authorized and unissued shares of preference stock with a $25 par
value.

All preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption ocutstanding as of December 31, 1998 was
redeemed during 1999.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 |
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(1} X An Original {Mg, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) (2) _A Resubmission 1! Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Balance Sheet -

1 - UTILITY PLANT

Ucility plant reflects the original cost of construction, including payroll and related costs
guch as taxes, employee benefits, administrative and general costs and interest costs.

The Company leases its nuclear fuel and pays for the fuel as it is consumed.

3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Receivables from customers include sales to residential, commercial and industrial customers
located in the Company's service area and sales to wholesale customers. There was no material
concentration of receivables at December 31, 1999 or 1998, with respect to any particular segment of
the Company’s customers.

The Company and The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI} sell on a daily basis
substantially all of their retail customer accounts receivable to Centerior Funding Corporation
(Centerior Funding), a wholly owned subsidiary of CEI, under an asset-backed securitization .
agreement which expires in 2001. The Company sold approximately $782,372,000 and $771,145,000 of
accounts receivable to Centerior Funding in 1999 and 1998, respectively. In July 1996, Centerior
Funding completed a public sale of $150,000,000 of receivables-backed investor certificates in a
transaction that qualified for sale accounting treatment.

The Company leases certain generating facilities, nuclear fuel, certain transmission facilities,
office space and other property and equipment under cancelable and noncancelable leases.

The Company and CEI sold their ownership interests in Bruce Mansfield Units 1, 2 and 3 and the
Company sold a portion of its ownership interest in Beaver Valley Unit 2. In connection with these
sales, which were completed in 1987, the Company and CEI entered into operating leases for lease
terms of approximately 30 years as co-lessees. During the terms of the leases, the Company and CEI
continue to be responsible, tc the extent of their combined ownership and leasehold interest, for
costs associated with the units including construction expenditures, operation and maintenance
expenses, insurance, nuclear fuel, property taxes and decommissioning. The Company and CEI have the
right, at the end of the respective basic lease terms, to renew the leases. The Company and CEI also
have the right to purchase the facilities at the expiration of the basic lease term or renewal term
(if elected) at a price equal to the fair market value of the facilities.

As co-lessee with CEI, the Company is also cbligated for CEI‘s lease payments. If CEI is unable
to make its payments under the Bruce Mansfield Plant lease, the Company would be cbligated to make
such payments. No such payments have been made on behalf of CEI. (CEI's minimum lease payments as of
Decembear 31, 1999 were approximately $1,100,000,000.}

Nuclear fuel is currently financed for the Company and CEI through leases with a special-purpose
corporation. As of December 31, 1999, $116,087,483 of nuclear fuel ($44,301,704 for the Company} was
financed under a lease financing arrangement totaling $145,000,000 ($30,000,000 of intermediate-term
notes and $115,000,000 from bank credit arrangements). The notes mature in August 2000 and the bank
credit arrangements expire in September 2000. Lease rates are based on intermediate-term note rates,
bank rates and commercial paper rates.
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[Name of Responaent | ah)'sﬁﬂ—logﬁginal (Er’&*é? Bgf?,?ﬁod Vear of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) @ A Resubmission Iy Dec.31, 1999
ELECTRIC FLART IN SERVICE (AcZount 101, 102, 103°&nd 1J6)
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the pre;cribed accounts.
2. in addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassifled; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (¢) of {d}, as appropriate, corections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column (¢} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of priar year reported in column (). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been clagsified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) 2 tentative distribution of such
retirements, an an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry {o the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column {d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications
in columns {c) and {(d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above
™ [atsisiafibi} Begi%r Falelsliiinlyi-on
{a) (b} (c)
1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 [(301) Grganization
31{a02) Franchises and Consenis
4|(303) Miscelianeous Intangible Flant 183,800,478 2,613,465
5 [TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of ines 2, 5, and 4) 183 800,478 2.613,485]
6 [2. FROGUCTION PLANT
7 |A. Steam Production Piant
8[{310) Land and Land Rights 3,090,553 -4,632
9§(311) Structures and improvements 28,819,356
10[{312) Bolier Plant Equipment 175,126,822 3,258,465
11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators .
12 [(314) T urbogenerator Units 43677312 - 651,761
13 | (315) Accessory Clectnc Equipment 9,783 302 11,643
14 [(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 8,324 207 1933
15 JTOTAL Steam Produchion Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 264,821,552 4,110,594
17]{320) Land and Land Rights 1,691,857
18 [ (321} Structures and jmpravements 355,138,275 165,526
15 [(322) Keactor Plant Equipment 587,114,038 2.474.758|
20 1(323) Turbogenerator Units 157,650,787 7.510
27 [(324) Accessory Elecinc Equipment 242,885,270 438516
22 | (325) Misc. Power Plant Cquipment 103,285,404 4,194, 600|
23 [TOTAL Nuciear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 1.751,765,731 7.281,308
2A[C. Fiaut Producian Pl I ——
25 [(330) Land and Land Fights
26 [(331) Structures and Tmprovements
27| (332} Reservarrs, Dams, and Walerways
28 {(333) Water Wheels, Turbinas, and Generators
3 | (334) Accessory Electnc Equipment
30 [(335) Misc. Bower ELant Equipment
31((336) Roads, Ratroads, and Bridges
32 | 10 TAL Hydraulic Production Plant {Enter Total of ines 25 thru 31}
34 | (340) Land and Land Rights 15,301
35 | (341) Structures and improvements 128,633
36| (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 338,776
37 [ Prime Movers 3,887,861
38 |Generators 2,331,557
35 [(345) Accessory Electric Equipmant 236,512
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NUCL! FUEL MATERIALS [Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)
Changes diiring Year Balanca Une
ar Heducllons }E,xplam in a fooinate) End %Year No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
25,166,382 42,000,544 | 12
13
42000544 14
15
-] 18
17
18
19
20
: 21
_ 2
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Toledo Edison Company, The 2) — A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 202 _Line No.: 14 Column: f

Quantities of net unamortized leased fuel at December 31, 1999 were as follows:

Lbs U308

Kgs UF6

Enriched U-Kgs (Estimated)
Fabricated U-Kgs (Estimated)

0
145,517
]
33,953

During 1999, the Company consumed 69,703,639 MMBTU's of leased nuclear fuel.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
The (PUGQ n h Origial {Mo, Da, 1998
Toledo Edison Company, The {| } @ 4 Resubmission i1 Dec.31, _1999 )
ACCUMULATED DEF INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for befow concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
) Uescription and Location Balance of Beginin Balance at £nd
No. P on;meg ¢ ofcgear
) {a) (b) c
1] Eleciric
2 Nuclear Fuel Disposal -7.428,300 -7.428,312
3]  Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 5,640,181 6,335,301
4] Pension and Rightsizing Cost 26,264,190 22,979,075
§
€
7| Other 197,899,252 164,374,871
8| TOTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 222375323 188,260,935
5 Gas
10
"
1
13
14
145 Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 _ "
17| Cther (Specify) 2,510,360 ) 2,510,584
18] TOTAL {Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17} 224,885,683 188,771,51¢%
Notes
. {Line 7 Electric - Other: Beg Bal Ending Bal
J Provision for Deubtful Aeccounts 127,642 1,705,021
Vacation Pay Accrual 1,214,763 2,814,558
Nuclear Fuel Disposal DOE Refund B,589,914 8,589,914
Reserve for Obscescence-Inventory 0 538, 896
Gain on Sale Leaseback 58,419,560 55,089,858
Injuries and Damages 236,826 60,525
Inventory Write~off 427,654 427,664
Alternarive Min. Tax 66,322,476 30,055,336
Contingency — Dura Landfill Clean-up 674,877 817,621
1987 Sale/Leaseback 0 2,115,543
BM Hedging Transaction 823,627 823,627
Expense Accruals~FAS 112 2,032,557 2,019,862
Accumlated Deferred 1TC 23,559,325 . 22,876,980
Deferred Income Tax~Fas 109 12,960,206 12,603,453
Health Benfits-FAS 106 4,433,864 7,127,544
Market Revaluation 379,787 370,787
1 Severence Lstimate 3,834,767 3,834,767
Investment Credit (2,375,762} {4,467,749)
Other 16,246,159 16,970,664
Total 197,899,252 164,374,871 B
Line 17 Other:
Contribution Carryover 243,628 243,628
Merger Costs Expensed 1,377,412 1,825,168
City of Toledo Loan 889,320 441,788
2,510,360 2,510,584
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) Page 234
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) {2) __ A Resubmission i1 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 1 Column: d ]
PA Real & Persconal Property Tax -
Account
Charged Amount
236 $962,407 o
253 43,096
$975,503 o -
[Schedule Page: 233  Line No.: 5  Column: d
A/R Sales Suspense -~ Financing
‘Account
Charged Amount
142 $14,235,041 i = -
145 32,346,769 _
173 89,889,354
$136,471,164 - -7 -
{Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 7 Column: d |
Financing Related Costs
, . Account
Charged Amournt
830.2 $31,864 i
181 2,185,492
426.5 102,637
52,329,993 B
|Schedule Page: 233  Line No.:9  Column: d |
Materials Under Consignment
Account
Charged Amount
253 5,274,808 )
154 1,849,347
$7.124,155
|Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 16 Column: d ]

BV #2 Unamortized Supplemental Rent

Account
Charged
525 $3,566,111
182 572,476

$4,138,587
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This Repodt Is: Date of Report Year of Report

&) IﬁAn Qriginal {Ma, Da, Y{-J) Dec. 31 p:'ggg

4] Resubmission It S T
MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS {Account 185)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)

3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deffered Debits

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{b)

Debits

CREDITS

{c)

Amount

{e)

Balance at
End of Year

(0

PA Real & Personal Property Tax

975,503

575 503

DB & PY Nuclear Fuel Prop Tax

2,709,959

1,702,075

1,817,007

2,595,027

A/R Sales Suspense - Financing

8,795 595

133,315,276]. fabtrio

136,471,184

-11,951 483

Financing Related Costs

3,191,720

2,329,593

861,727

el e L N L LN B

Materials Under Consignment

18,148,780

8,207,516! facthi

7124155

20,232,151

Ohig Rea! & Personal Prop Tax

42 842 599

605,213

43 447 812

BV Aggregate Arrangement Fees

2,222 523 52

493,915

1,728 608

BV #2 Unamortized Supplemental

Rent (Amort. over lease term)

35,490,644

4138587

31,352,057

Minor tems

-481 726

491,726

ﬁs&ﬁﬁlﬁﬁ‘o‘%&?‘&i

4

Misc. Work in Progress

&

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-04)
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Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO} (2) 2% e ssion 1Y Dec.31, 1999
' UTRER REGOTATORY ASSETS (REZ00Nt 18Z.3)
1. Report below the partlculars (details) called for conceming other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts fess than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.
Line “Bescriplion and PumpGse of Tebils CREDITS Balance at
Na. Other Regulatory Assets ATCoumt ATTunt End of Year
Charged
() (b} {c} (d) {e)
1| Perry # 1 Delerred Expenses
21 (Amortize over Lite of Related Property) 407.530 3,596,529 81,613,073
3
4| Beaver Valley # 2 - Uelerred Expenses
5} (Amortize over Life of Related Froperty} 30730 15 55 558,452 |
]
7| Delerred Fuel Expense 5228076
. 8 )
9| Employee Fostretirement Beneht Gost
107 {Amortize 12/95 through 11/2012} 407 .30 2,511,110 30,712,082
1
12} AFUDC Recoveraole from PUCO
13| Jurisdictional Customers
14| (Amorlize as Cos's are Recovered from Cusfomers) 40730 107611 ~ BBI5EM
15
16] Customer Recelvabie lor Fulure lncome Taxes
17| {Amortize as Costs are Recovered Irom Gusiomers) 07.30 BO.275,18T 421181278
, 18
19| Rate SEbWzaton Program - 1053 0510 TIH5T
20( (Amortize as Tosts are Recovered from Customers) 407.30 4,415,918 12547300
21
22! DUE Decontarmination & Decommissioning
23] {Amortize through 12/2007) 513.10 685,816 8,004,783
24
25| Loss on Sale/Leaseback - Beaver valley ¥ 2
26| TAmorize over Lease Term) LKL AT ik Rcki]
27
28| Beaver Vailey # 2 - Unamorbzed Supplemental lent 18520 ET2 4TS
28
30
31| Deferred Fue! Tor Unbllied Revenues ABBLTTT
32
33| Sale and Leaseback Cosis
34| (Amorlize as Cosls are Recovered from Customers} aTI 11, T8.575 103,020,732
35
36] Perry # 1 Deferred G & M, Nudlear Disposal
37{ and nsuranca Cost Fre 11717787
38[ (Amorlize gver Lile of Related Property) 407.30 423,107 10.551,518]
32
40
41
42
43
44 [ToTAL _ 83,466,331 963,388,224
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 232
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Toledo Edison Company, The

This Report Is.
(1) An Original
2)

A Resubmission

[}

Oate of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

N

NUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the tocation of Nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which Is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lassee is an associated
company.
3. Furnish particulars (details} conceming sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give dale of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Minor tems ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previcusly devoted
to public service {Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property (Line 45).

Line
No.

Description and Location
{a)

Balance of Begining
of Year
]

Purchases, Sales,
Transfers, etc.

©

Balance at End
of Year

{d)

Bay Shore Plant Property (excess land)

Account 121 Dec. 1978

175,815

175,915

Holland Operations Center {excess land)

Account 121 June 1978

151,651

151,551

Acme Plant Ol Tanks and assoctated equipment

Accaunt 121 in July, 1987

1,302,220

1,302,220

Edison Plaza Tenant improverments

-] -
Slofwo|o]l -] D]tal K]

Account 121 1996 and 1997

2,935,401

2,935,401!

Y
far)

=3
w

Construction Work in Progress

440,705

440,705
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Minor item Previously Devoted to Public Service

648,066

648,066

44

Minor ltem Previousty Devoted to Public Service

852,562

852,562

45

45

TOTAL

6,065,715

440,705

6,508,420

.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The {2) _A Resubmission t Dec 31, 1589
FOQTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢
Incudes an adjustment of $2,518,327 for prior years' nuclear productlon retirements which

were adjusted due to the nuclear writedown. )
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Name of Respondert ariis R{%Kﬁ gn ol ?ﬁg.a 8; fﬁ;z;_%on Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ) @ Resubmission I Dec.31, _1999
CAPITAL STOGKS (Account 201 and 204} (Continued)
3. Give particulars {details) concerning shares of any tlass and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. ‘Tha jdentification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-curnulative. .
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.
T ey FELD &Y RESPONDET
for amounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FuNDs | No.
T T i i i il
39,133,387 195,686,595 1
2
39,133,887 185,686,593 3
4
5
6
7
160,000 16,000,000 8
§0,000 5,000,000 9
100,000 10,000,000 10
100,000 10,000,000 "
150,000 15,000,000 . 12
150,000 15,000,000 - - 13
190,000 19,000,000 14
15
18
i 17
1,060,000 25,000,000 18
1,400,000 35,000,000 19
1,200,000 30,000,000 20
1,200,000 30,000,000 21
22
23
24
25
5,700,000 210,000,000 28
27
28
22
30
)
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
33
40
41
42
. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 251
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission IR Dec 31, 1899
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 250 _Line No.: 5 Column: a |

Series on lines 8, 11, 12 and 14 are listed with the American Stock Exchange. Series on
lines 18 through 21 are listed with the New York Stock Exchange. Series on lines 9, 10
and 13 are not listed.
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) n

. Original Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) (2) [JA Resubmission (! T ——

CAPITAL 5TOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange
reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e.,
year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible. ‘

2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year
(a) (b} () (d)

1| Common Stock (Account 201) 60,000,000 5.00

2 :

3! Tatal Common Stock 60,000,000

4

5} Prefeyred Sfock (Accotint 204§

6

71%$100 Par Value:

8| 4.25% Cumulalive 160,000 100.00 104.83

S| 4.56% Cumulative 50,000 100.00 101.00
10] 4.25% Cumufative 100,000 100.00 102.00
1] 8.32% Cumulative 100,000 100.00 . 102.46
12| 7.76% Cumulative 150,000 100.00 102.44
13| 7.80% Cumulative 150,000 100.00 - 10185
14} 10.00% Cumvlative 190,000 100.00 ) © 10100
15] Undesignated as to series 2,100,000 100.00
16
17| $25 Par Vaiye;

: 18| $2.21 Cumulative 1,000,000 25,00 25.25
19| $2.365 Cumulative 1,400,000 2500 27.75
20| Ad]. Rate Serfes A Cumulative (7.00% avg.) 1,200,000 25.00 25.00
21| Adj. Rate Series B Cumulative (7.13% avg.) 1,200,000 25.00 25.00
22§ Undesignated as to series 7,200,000 25.00
3
24| Cumulative Preference Stock 5,000,000 25,00
25 ‘
26| Total Preferred Stock 20,000,000
> -

28
29
30
M
az
33
34
35
a8
37
38
39
40
41
42
] FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81) Page 250
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Name of Respondent ’ This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Totedo Edison Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 1995
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 221 _Line No.: 1 _ Column: ¢

Details concerning Purchases, Transfers, Retirements and the
Adjustments of Non-Utility Property :

Purchases
Other Property
Construction Work in Progress
MAQ0! Sales Force Automation
MAQ0S5 AB1200 Billing System
Total Purchases
Transfers
Account
Charged
(Credited)

Total Transfers

Total Purchases, Sales
Transfers, Retirements
and, Adjustments

Purchases, Sales
Transfers, ctc.

$

3

326,543
114,162

440,708

440,705

E o L

ISchedule Page: 221 Line No.:8 Column: d

Leased to Seneca Petroleum.

|Schedule Page: 221 Line No.: 11 Column: d

Tenants provided for in Edison Plaza Tenant Improvements

Hunfington National Bank
Standard Federal Bank
Chamber Commerce -Toledo
Libbey

Findley, Davies

Cline, Cook, Weisenburger
Equity Resource

William, Brinks, Hofer, Gilson
Brow, Schiageret, Craig
Arthur Andersen

Clifton, Gunderson & Co.
NW Chio Venture Fund
Michae! Realty

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Fr)

ame of Respofident
Toledo Edison Company, The

ThIS Report Is.
{1) mﬁm Original
(2) A Resubmission

INVEST

Diate of Reporit Year of Heport
(Mo, Da, Y1)
oy Dec. 31, 1999
Account 123,71}

columns {&),{.{g) and (h}

date, and specifying whether note is

Account 418.1.

1. Report below investments In Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidlary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in

a renewal.

(2) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.
{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject fo repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for

DESZITGT Of THVASTTRETT
(@)

Late Acquired
®)

Dasor |
Ma{&rﬂy

Beginning of Year
(d)

“Yoledo Edison Gaphtal Corporation

06130/87

~Gommon Stock

23072572 |

Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings

485,/86

=z
A x|
=i O] Of O ~| 3 O K] L W] -

Py
[

ik
(5

P
F-9

-
14

—a|
fed

-
=~}

-
(=)

-
405

8

[
-

L]
L

I
5

25

26

27

28

29

30
31
| 32
33
4
3

36

37

38

)

40

41

42 [Tata Cost of Account Te3.1 9

TOTAL

34458658 |
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dent This Repart Is: Date of Report
Name of R‘espon e I Iﬁ A Original Mo Da, YP)O Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The 2) T A Resubmission ) Dec. 31, 1999

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2} (Continued)

6. Report on Linas 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gainsflosses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (Ses "assoclated
company™ under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ fransferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salas/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or logses from allowance sales,

2001 2002 Future Years Totals Line
To. Amb No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
) (h} @ 1)} (k) 0]
39,808.00 235,161.00

T g

¢t e Bk ek il et s WA war”

T ————— G 539 %) _

cnmmia s

L AL e

A Riin ok 1

b T+ A by Ak Wbt L bty

845.00 77.692 846.00 77,692

846.00, 77,682 846,00 77,692
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Ediscn Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission It Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 228 _Line No.: 1__Column: |

The EPA allocates 39,808 per year through 2009 and in 2010 the EPR allocation changes to
29,442 per year until the end of program.

|Schedule Page: 228 _Line No.: 36 Column: !
The EPA is withholding 846 emission allowances for auction through the year 2009 and in
2010 the EPA is withholding 844 emission allowances for auction.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |




TName of Respandent THiS Repart 5. Date of Report VEar GFEpaT _
i @) pAn Original {Mo, Da, Yﬁo
Toledo Edison Company, The @ hy Dec 31, 1289

A Resubmission
-mvammﬂws&mmmﬂ At 123.1) (Coatinued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accaunts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

5. if Commission approvai was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number,

6. Repart column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such reventes form securities disposed of during the year.

7. In column {h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference tetween cost of the investment
(or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment
includible in column {f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

‘ EEG Ty T SUnSImEry T REVENIES ToTYENr [ ATOUN O IMVESUMENT Al | GAlt 07 LOSS BT (MyssuTemnt ;i
aming[g )of Year End ?gf}‘(ear D|spa1s)ed of L'\!ll':.:

M

23,972,872
141,520 -308,8 326,013

2 I [

35
23
ar
38
34
40
41

141,920 -308,693 24,301,885 42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225
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1 Name of Respondent
Toledo Edison Company, The

This Report I5:

(1) [ZSAn Originat
{2) DA Resubmission

Drate of Report
(Mo, Ba, Y1)

Hi

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concemning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first efigible for use: the current year’s ailowances in columns (b}-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

succeeding years in columns {}-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmentaf Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

1

Line
No.

Allowances Inventory
{Account 158.1)
{a)

Curmrent Year

2000

No.
{b)

.o
{c)

No.
{d)

Amt.
(8}

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

{ssued (Less Withheld Allow)

115,737.00

39,808.00

Retumed by EPA

AR i NIRRT RN

Purchases/Transfers:

Total

Relinguished During Year

Charges to Account 509

Qther:

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

8,638

Total

Balance-End of Year

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds{Assoc. Co.)

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

Gains

Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)

36

Batance-Beginning of Year

846.00

37

Add: Withheld by EPA

38

Deduct: Returned by EFPA

38

Cost of Sales

40

Balance-End of Year

41

42

Sales:

43

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45

Gains

48

Losses

b4

: FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent mis Repart [szrigl o ?ﬁéﬁ BfaR\?E)Oﬂ Year of Report
, n , Da,
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) [T]A Resubmission r Dec.31, _1999
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, repart the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated In columa (a);
astimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d}, designate the department or departments which use the class of material,

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year {in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, If applicable.

Line Account Balance Balance Department ar
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
{(a) (b) {c) (d)
1| Fuel Stock (Account 151) 6,169,455 4,134,144 | Electric
2 | Fuel Stack Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 438,654 | Electric
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154}
5| Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 { Production Plant (Estimated) 19,525,228 17,749,224 | Eleclric
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 50,000 2,068 | Electric
'9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 31,042 { Electric
10 | Assigned to - Other
11| TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 19,575,228 17,782,334
12 { Merchandise (Account 155)
13  Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156}
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not -
applic to Gas Util) ‘ :
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163} 887,875 | Electric
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Materlals and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 25,744,683 23,243,007

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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i?lrame of R'espondent N al-;;s Rlﬁgrrt‘ !tgrig o thg'! Bfa?‘??)m Year of Repo;tggg
oledo Edison Company, ) 2 A Resubmission ¥ Dec.3t, 1959
LCN Sﬁﬁr.lq:é'e_s'r (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Cantinued)
10, Identify separate undisposed amaunts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory {details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars {details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. It the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,
15. If interest expense was incuired during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired befora end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
18, Give particulars (details) concemning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Maiminal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amoug?g'-ﬂ?tamgmn without Interest for Year tine
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrfor agnogll%? held by Amaunt Na.
@ &) o) (g) P ®
1
08/12/1992 08/01/1999 08r12/1992 08/04/1698 3594792 2
. - . 3
08/12/1992 03/01/2004 08/12/1992 08/01/2004 145,000,000 11,418750] 4
5
110111973 11/01/2003 1110111973 11/1/2003 34,525,000 2820887 6
L 7
179,925,000 17834208 8
10
05/15/1880 05/15/2019 051571890 0515/2019 33,200,000 2,858,000| 11
12
05f15/1990 05/15/2019 0571541980 05/15/2018 34,100,000 2,728,000f 13
14
11/01/1987 11/01/2022 11/01/1987 11/01/2022 30,800,000} 2,286,600] 15
10/01/1994 10/01/2023 10/01/1994 10/01/2023 38,500,000 2,440,000f 18
11511989 10/01/2023 10/15/1988 10/101/2023 1,128,000 17
18
071211989 09/06/2023 a7i121989 09/06/2023 2,186,984 19
0711211989 (09/06/2023 g7i2M1988 0%aer2023 3944871 20
2
2
10/28/1852 10/04/2011 10/28/1952 10/012011 4279621 23
01/01/1993 07/01/2023 01/01/1893 07/01/2023 20,200,000 1,388,750] 24
25
05/01/1895 05/01/2020 05/01/1585 05/01/2020 45,000,000} 3,431250] 26
071451855 05/01/2020 07151955 05/01/2020 45,000,000 2,712500] 27
07/15/1995 05/01/2020 07/15/1685 050/01/200 19,000,600} 1472500 28
28
08/27/11997 08/01/2027 081271997 08/01/2027 . 10,100,000 621,735 30
N
08/01/1980 08/01/2010 08/01/1980 8/0172010 1,000,000 too,000 32
994,625,754 82,279,375 33
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96} Page 257

R R R




e M
Name of Respandant ah}ls Report la:{ ainel gﬂe Bfa Rer}ort Year of Report
i Ig iAn et 293
Toledo Edison Campany, The 2) Restbmission Iy Dee, 31, 1

TONG-TERM OEBT (Account 221, 222, 423 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the patticulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Cther long-Term Debt.

2. In column (), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assurned by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.

4, For advancas from Asscciated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Deasignate
demand notes as such. [nclude in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, shaw in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court arder under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or cther long-term debt ariginally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expensa, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. Far column (c} the total expenses shauld be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or {D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted.

9. Furnish in a foctnote particufars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount assoclated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization ntimbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
@ ' () ©
115.20-5.75% PC Note-1973A 6,000,000 46,183
2| 10.00% Series cum 2021 15,000,000 147,261
319.50% Series dus 2001 - 21,000,000 - 171,804
419.22% Series due 2021 15,000,000 147,261
§]8.50% Series due 2001 8,000,000 65,449
€| 8.65% Series dus 2002 5,000,000 40,906
| 7]8.47% Series dus 1599 3,500,000 27,501
818.62% Series due 2002 7.000,000 57,268
9{7.72% Series due 1893 15,000,000 0,000
r 1012.18% Series due 2002 17,000,000 106,250
| 11]7.78% Series due 2000 , 1,000,000 8,351
12| 7.38% Series due 2000 14,000,000 112,217
13{7.76% Series due 2002 5,000,000 41,754
14{7.46% Series due 2000 16,500,000 132,267
| 15
16| Quarterly Fees - Toronta Dominion
17
1818.70% Debentures . 135,000,000 1,762,933
18 106,250 D
2017.91% Series dus 2003 3,000,000 25,052
21|7.50% Series due 2000 ) 100,000 793
22|7.85% Series due 2003 15,000,000 125244
23{7.82% Series due 2003 38,400,000 320,662
24| 5.375% Series dus 2028 3,750,754 223,691
25 Beaver Vailey-4.850% Serles A Oue 2030 ( 95-188-EL-AIS) 04-08.99 34,850,000 253,293
25| Perry Water- 5.580% Serles A Due 2033 (98-188-EL-AIS) 04-08-99 18,800,000 218,910
271 Perry Water- 5.250% Serles B Due 2033 {99-188-EL-AJS) 04-08-99 31,600,000 488,245
28| Perry Air -5.10% Series A Due 2033 (99-188-EL-AiS) 04-08-59 5,700,000 140,974
29
30| BM Series 7.18% Due 2000 : 45,000,000 544,793
31| BM Series 7.67% Due 2004 70,000,000 8,474,580
32{ BM Series 7.13% Oue 2007 30,000,000 363,196
33| TOTAL 1,211,550,754 24,308,031
. FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 286.1
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Narme of Respondent

Toledo Edison Company, The

This Report Is:
(1) h Ctiginal
) DA Resubmission

Bate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

i

“Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224}

bonds.

issued.

netted.

6. in column (b show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
B. For column (c) the total expenses shouid be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as {P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning lang-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances fram Associated Companies, and 224, Cther lang-Term Debt.
2 In column (&), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the

4, For advances from Assaciated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of assaciated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were

§. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year, Alsa, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authaorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
No (For new issus, give commission Authorization numbers and dates)

Principal Amount
Of Debt issued

{b)

Total expense,
Premium or Discount

{c)

SUBTOTAL

926,550,754

22,514,431

MNote.to Instruction 2. ‘ e

Note to Instruction 15 (Fere 427 interest Expenses Details):

wljol-dlalun|u|lw]w]~
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33) TOTAL 1.211,550.7&1-[ 24,808,031
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, and 224) {Continued)
10. identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years,
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: () principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13, If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details} in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14, if the respondent fias any long-term debt securities which have been nominafly issued and are nominaily outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
16, If interest expense was incutted during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired befora end of year, include such interest
expense in column {i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of calumn (i) and the total of Account 427, mterest an
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Assaciated Companies.
18. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total am;‘?‘?g‘-t'ta':‘fn’? ing without Interest for Year '}:‘.m
af Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduchonr?sr;;nn:gtts feld by Amount b
(@ (¢) 0 @ i) Q
08/01/1973 6/01/2003 08/01/1973 6/01/2003 57979 1
03/2711931 03/26/2021 032711991 03/26/2021 15,000,000 ° 1,504,000 2
Q372711991 044012001 03/27113N 04/Q1/2001 - 21,000,000 4,995,080 3
03/28/199 1211572021 032811991 12152021 15,000,000 1,383,000 4
12120/1891 12/31/2001 12/20/1991 12/31/200% 8,000,060 680,000 5
Q312771892 04/01/2002 03/271852 . 04/Q1/2002 £,000,0001 432,500 -]
032711952 04/01/1999 Q3/27/1892 04/01/1999 74112 7
03/25/1982 04/01/2002 037251892 04/01/2002 7,000,000 603,400 8
10710871992 0713011599 07/08/1952 07/30/1999 672283 9
a7/a8r1s82 Q713002002 Q7/08/1992 07/30/2002 17,000,000 1,390,600 10
03/16/1593 04/01/2003 037161893 Q4012003 1,000,000 77,800 11
03/16/1993 03/21/2000 03/16/1993 03/21/2000 14,000,000 1,033200| 12
03/16/1993 04/01/2003 03/16/1983 04/01/2003 5,000,000 388.0001 13
03/17/1953 04/03/2000 03/17/1993 04/03/2000 18,500,000 1,230,900 14
15
-199,814] 16
17
0872811992 38101/2002 (8/28/1952 08/01/2002 135,000,000 11,745,0001 18
19
03/24/1533 04/04/2003 03/24/1993 04/04/2003 3,000,000 237,3001 20
03/24/1933 03/31/2000 03/24/1953 03/31/2000 100,000 7500 21
0A/29/1993 033112003 03/28/1993 037312003 15,000,000} 1177500 22
Q3/30/1993 03/31/2003 03/30/1983 033172003 38,400,000] 3002880 23
06/05/1598 05/01/2028 06/05/1988 05/01/2028 3,750,754 201,583) 24
06/01/1999 D6/01/2030 06/011599 06/01/2030 34,850,000 985,964 25
070711983 08152033 07/07/11998 08/15/2033 18,800,0004 847832 28
09/01/1989 09/01/2033 0av01/1599 0%/01/2033 31,600,000 s06917| 27
0g/01/1989 Q09/01/2033 09/01/1995 03/01/2033 §,700,000 88,325 28
29
oeMaMeay Q7/01/2000 06/18/1957 Q7/01/2000 45,000,000 31243121 20
06/18/1997 070172004 0618aM 997 07/01/2004 70,000, 5,334,250 3t
081811997 oro 2007 06/18/1997 07/0112007 30,000,000 2,145,075 23z
994,625,754 82,279,375| 23
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 257.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Ds, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) (2) _ A Resubmission i1 Dec 31, 1999

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.:2 _ Column: h

Account 224 - Changes to this account were due to debt issued, retired, or

tranferred as follows:

PUCO
Certification
Number

995-188-EL-AIS
95-188-EL-AIS
95-188~EL-AIS
59-188-EL-AIS

Series

4.85%
5.58%
5.25%
5.10%

8.00%
7.55%
7.55%

2030
2033
2033
2033

Due
Due
Due
Due

2023
2023
2023

Due
Due
Due

Var% Due 2011
5.20-5.75% Due

8.47%
T.72%

Due 1988%
Due 1999

2003

Outstanding

34,850,000
18,800,000
31,600,000

5,700, 000

{l18,800,000}
{31,600,000}
{ 5,700,000}
(31,250,000}
{ 3,600,000}
{ 3,500,000}
(15,000,000}

(18,500,000)

|Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 5 Column: a

During the year,

Bonds and Other Long-Term Debt were retired prior to maturity.

Premiums

paid and other unamortized costs from Ferc 181/226 were transferred to Ferc Account 189,
“Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt".

Ferc 181 Ferc 226 Ferc 189
Series Issue cost Discount Premium Paid Total Loss
8.00% Due 2023 291,921 - 375,000 667,921
7.55% Due 2023 447,318 190,551 632,000 1,269,870
7.55% Due 2023 B0, 687 - 114,000 194,687
Var% Due 2011 . 179,326 - - 179,326
5.20-5.75% Due 2003 11,984 - - 11,984
[Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 6 Column: a
Ferc 427 Allocation Details:

Ameunt
Ferc Page 257.2 Total Line 33 82,279,375
Other Interest Payments/Refunds {75,017)
82,204,358

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Name of Rf.:spondent Ei;f‘;s F‘Eﬁm lgn gina %1’?. gfafi%ort Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The () {TJA Resubmission Iy, Des. 31, 1999
’ LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, Z23 and 224) (Cantinued)
10. |dentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Expiain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit,
12. In a foctnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a} principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars {details) in a foothote including name of pledges
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally autstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. It interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i}. Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt {o Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amwc‘j‘m‘gng without Interest for Year L‘Lﬂ&
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductionrfé:;paomgggg field by Amount °
@ &) Jul @ ) )
f
814,700,754 64,445,166 2
. ' . 3
4
5
6
i 7
-]
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
7
28
29
30
31
az
994,625,754 82,279,375] 32
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 257.2
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO} (2) __ A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 13 Column: b ]
Particulars (Details) Amount
@ ®)
State Income Tax-Adjust for Prior Period 104,353
Est. Investment Credit {7.812,357)
Deferred Income Taxes (30,872,438)
Amort. C Charges BV Common 22,174,344
Decomantissioning - Book Depr. 9,837,612
- Decommissioning - Deduction (7,596,027)
FAS 109 Carrying Charge 4,261,689
S/L - Amort. BM Hedging Loss 469,824
S/L - Amort. Lease Acquisition Costs (257,579
S/L - Amort. B, Valley Book Loss 4,493,172
S/L - B. Valley Amended Lease Excess (1,134,672)
PYI Def. Exp. 367,928 .
BV2 Def. Exp, 2,669,588 -
Meal Allowance 125,342
Excise Tax - Accrual 35,706,029
Excise Tax - Payment (35,908,918)
Deferred Compensation 497916
Postretirement Benefit - Exp 5,2(17,535
Postretirement Benefit - Deferral 2,377,710
Civic & Political Activities 9,000
Expense Accruals - FAS 112 (35,748)
Dumpsite Cleanup (290,000)
Accrued Vacation 2,597,981
Injurfes and Damages (496,454)
Property Tax Exp - 92 Rates 1,164,204
Asbestos Removal 484,058
Energy Management Program 139,126
Penalties 5.4G7
Interest Capitalized UCR-Non-Op 1,273,842
Customer Asst, Exp. - NorthStar (422,000)
BV Rent OverAccr - 92 Rates 1,134,672
Savings Plan Mininmun Contribution 200,000
BM/BV S/L - PUCO Deferred 11,729,976
Bad Debts - Provision 3,043,113
PY1 Precommercial Op Deferrals 423,107
Total 25,671,335
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 I




N, f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Recort v =
arlne °Ed- Pogarn any, The (PUCQ) (1} |§An Orlginal (Mo, Da, Y7) D::r ;1 epo.;tggg
Toledo B eon e @) A Resubmission I . 31, _
RECONCHLIATION OF REFORTED NET INGOME WiTH TARABLE INCOME Fi TREoETRES 1

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income tax accruals and show computation of
such tax accruals. Include in the reconcillation, as far as praclicable, the same detail as furnished an Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year. Submita
reconciliation even though there is no taxable Income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. [f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable et income as if a separate retum
were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group member, tax assigned to each
group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consalidated tax ameng the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed lo meet a particular need of a campany, may be used as Long as the dala is consistent and meets the requirements of the above
instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a lootnate,

ne rarticulars (Uetalls) Amount
No (a) ®)
1 |Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 1,118,544
2
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 |Contribution in Ald of Construction 1,411,754
& [Other 2,219,524
7
8
9 [Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 [Federal Income Tax - Cumrent Liability 44,410,511
11 {Nuclear Fue| Depletion 25,166,382
12 |Federal Income Tax - Adjustment for Prior Period -4, 568,970
13 [Other 25,871,335
14 {income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 jAmortization of Bruce Mansfield Sale/Leaseback Gain -8,147 804
16 {Amortization of Preamium/Discount on Debt & Loss on Reacquired Debt 2,081,593
17 |Equity in Earnings on Subsidiaries i -141,920
"1 18lOther -10,485,819
19 [Ceductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book Income ) :, T .
' 20 {Depreciation - Excess of Tax Over Book 128,492,227
21 |Nuctear Fuel interest Expense 481,807
22 [Removal Costs 5,626,747
23 |Sale/Leaseback Payments - Excess of Tax over Book 1,880,032
24 {Administrative & Generat Capitalized UCR 645,724
25 [Other 4536454
26
27 IFederal Tax Net Income 201,738,378
28 [Show Computation of Taxg o
29 |Net Liability @ 35% 70,607,733
30 |Afternative Minimum Tax Credit -26,187222
31 [Federal Tax Adjustment
32 |Federal Income Tax Provided for Books 44,410 511
i3
34 {Basis of Allocation:
35 |Federal income tax liability is atlocated on the basis of each
36 Imember's United States Federal tax liability. The total
37 ftax liability of each member will be no more than it it
38 (ware to file separate returns. This is in accordance with
39 5.E.C. Rule U45(b){6) as amended. Internal Revenue Code
40 |Section 1552. ’
41
42
43
44
L]

FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12.38) Page 261




Name of Respondent This Report Is:_ ) Date of Report Year of Repait
Toledo Edison Company, The Eg Rgsrr:]ission Uﬁ' Da. ¥1) Dec.31, _1999
TERES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details} of the combined prepaid and accrized tax accounts and show the tolal taxes charged fo operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasciine and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or
estimated amounts of such taxes are imow, show the amounts in a foctnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid duting the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (#). The balancing of this page is nct affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3, Include in column (d} taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than
acerued and prepaid tax accounts,
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR PEL T,’g‘ﬁ Adjust-
No- | (Seenstniction) RENTY  |imcude oot 165) Qo Vear® ments
(a} (] {c} &) {e) {f
1| Federal: -1,485,667 45,653,915 38,388,091
2| Income
3
4| Excise 1558 ' 178
5 1999 2131 834
6
7| Highway Use 1998
8 1999 126 134
9
10| F.LC.A. 1998 131,154
L 1998 5312525 4,682,142
12 il
13| Unemployment 1958 39,109
14 1699 62,3561 63,696
15
16{ SUBTOTAL -1,315,226 51,031,063 43,134,897
‘ 17
. 18| State - Ohio:
19
20| Exise 1998 23,629,646
21 1989 35,706,029 36,111,808
22
23] Unemployment 1998 §,278
24 1999 136,481 127,880
25
26{Sales & Use 1958 209,126
27 1989 ' 719,788 387,753
28
29} IFTA & Motor 1988 g7e
30| Fuel Use 1899 5,624 2,702
kil
2
33
34
35
38
a7
38
39
40
41] TOTAL 50,163 652 23,629,646 133,185,449 126,547,218
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 262
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Name of Respondent Eh?;ﬁfﬁzg lgi-fgfna! gﬁéﬁ Bf:ﬁerj Year of Report
Tatedo Edison Company, The @ Resubmission i Dec.31, 1599
. TAXES Acglgﬁmmm%eo DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total faxes charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not inciude gasaline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or
estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {hot charged {o prepald or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes,
3. include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxas charged to operations and cther accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accnued,
{byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than
accrued and prepald tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.
Tine . m;gtg c‘:’a); . EAL:NCEE:T BEGIN 'mg's'ﬁz‘\;m cﬁ";‘iﬁ T A Adjust-
No. | (See fon5) (Rocoum 238)  anciude I Acceunt 165) Qoo Qo ments
(@) o ] {d) (e) 4]
1] State - Pennsylvania:
2| PURTA 1998 298,015
3 18953 2,402,249 915,232
y -
5|Corp Net 1998 ' 978,735 ’
6| Income 1599 1,379,793 2,072,620
7
8| Franchise 1998 374772
g 1998 694,413 420,475
10
11] Property 19898 322,885
12 1859 1019247 1,306,025{ . .
13
14} SUBTOTAL 2,190,687 23,629,648 42,063,634 41,383,974
15
, 16| Local:
17jOH Real2 1996
. 18| PersProp 1997 6,103,402 -22,155
18 1998 43,184,828 -1,126,481 42,058 347
20 1999 41,249,388
21
221 SUBTOTAL 49,288 231 40,100,752 42,058,347
23
24| Miscellaneous:
25| Franch Misc 1998
26 1999
27
28
29
30
1
32
33
34
as
36
37
38
38
40
41| TOTAL 50,163,692 23,629,646 133,195,449 126,547,218
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 262.1
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Name of Respondent

Toledo Edison Company, The

This Re
(H
{2

it ls:
n Originat

Resubmission
TAXES ACCRUED, FREPAID AND GHA

TNG YEAR {Gonfinued)

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, Y7)
i/

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1889

year in column (a}.

parenthases.

5. If any tax (exciude Federal and State income (axes)- covers mare then cne year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the
8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prapaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments by

7. Do not include on this page enfries with respect to deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payrall deductions or atherwise pending transmittat of
such taxes to the taxing autharily.
8. Report in calumns (7} through (J) how the taxes were distributed, Report in coiumn {1} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining fo
electric operations. Report in column () the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts charged to
Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in calumn () the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apporiioned to more than one utility depariment or aceount, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YﬁﬁT DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Tne
; Adusimeits fo e,
(Toes 20med | ek i Ao 165) |(Accourd SR 400.1) | Chosoimt 065, [Eamings hocoum iy | Over | Y
B i 0 0 ® 0
5,780,157 22,880,802 22773023 1
2
3
4
1,475 2,400 28] s
5
7
-2 136 8
g
10
761,537 6,659,424 -1,346,858] 11
- - 12
13
37.768 111,610 49 254 14
18
6,580,937 -2 28 654,462 21,376,601 16
17
18
19
20
24,035,423 35,706,029 i
2
23
14,009 29,548 106,933] 24
3
25
531,471 355,639 w4100 7
28
29
3798 5,824 30
A
3z
n
34
35
35
k14
38
o2}
40
57,217,687 24,035,421 112,080,080 21,115269| 48
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 263
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[Name of Respondent

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

This Report Is:
(1)) n Original
)] Resubmisslon

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y7)
[

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

ne
No.

Account
Subdzgsions

Report balow information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g).Include in column (i}
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Balance a
of Y@iﬂ'ﬂg

Deferred for Year

Allgcatons o
Current Year's income

)

Electric Utility

3%

Accoynt No.
{c)

(d)

AMOUNT

ATTOUNE NG,
(e)

Adjustments
[t

4%

7%

10%

54,348,315

4114

2,062,663

6%

12,055,635

1B PAG R

TOTAL

66,403,850

Wlmi~Jlonjen] k] 3] b)) s

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

10

7,812,357

1

123

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

RIBIRINY

28|

28

BN FAR B AR R AR R kA T R kAR

46
47
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondert

Toledo Edison Company, The

This Report Is:
1 An Qriginal
@

Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
{f

Year of Report

Dec. 3§, 1999

ING YEAR (Continued)

year in column (a).

parentheses.

[T BAANCEATENDOFYEAR |

[ DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

6. Enter afl adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in & foot- note. Designate debit adjustments by

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately far each tax year, [dentifying the

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred Income taxes of taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmiital of
such taxes ta the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Repart in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to
electric operations. Report in column (i) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertalning to other utility departments and amounts charged to

Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Alsa shown in column (J) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
8. Far any lax apportioned to mare than one ulility department or account, state in a footnete the basis {necessily} of apportioning such tax.

NLD ¢ Line

("I;géeas ac%uee)d {!nd?mgumsa {AccountE -%'1? 409.1} E’fﬁ'@%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ;" Eﬁ'ﬁim%g; Other No.
o) ) 0 i ® 0

1

. 2

1,785,022 2,402,249 3

4

5

266,908 1,335,804 42889 6

7

]

649,009 €94,413 9

10

1

36,107 1,018,247 - 12

13

3,306,124 24,035,423 41,549,553 s514081] 14

15

18

17

5,081,245 22155] 18

1126,481] 18

41,243,388 40,858,911 3504771 20

21

47,330,836 40,858,911 758,159 22

: 2

24

_ 5

17,154 -17,154] 26

7

28

FT)

a0

31

32

a3

34

35

36

ar

38

3%

20

57,217,657 24,035,421 112,080,080 21115389) 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledn Edisan Company, The (PUCO) (2) __ A Resubmission il Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Scheduie Page: 266 Line No.: 6

Column: f

Allocated to Current Year's Income

Account Amount
{e) (£)
4i1.4 1,345,291
411.5 4,404,403
5,749,654

{FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQ)

ACCUMULATED B

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year of Repart
Dec. 31, 1999

This R Is: '
(1} n Originat
2) Resubmissioft

CFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255] (continues

=

h

Balange at End — Average Penod
2 aori‘ifeau' Oiﬁoﬁ?

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

No.

52,285,652

26 Years

6,305,941

9 Years

58,581,593

wjo|vw|lola|ajwin]-

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

21BN

25

26

28|88y

32

33

35

37

33

3g

41

il By k]

Ik

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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. Name of Respondent

Taledo Edison Company, The (FUCO)

This Report [s

{1) éﬁ«n Originai

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y
Iy

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

2 Dﬁ%esibmission
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253)

{. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amostized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Salance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Confra Amount Credits End of Year
Account
(a) L) {c) (d} (=) n
1| Reserve far Permanent Nuclear Fuel
2} Disposal 23,455,351 1,118,937 24,574,288
3
4} Accrued Pensions 70,732,701] s s 13,798,913 5,473,643 62,408,431
5
6| Real & Personal Property Tax 42 842 509 186 1,993,211 2,198,424/ 43,447 812
7
8| Accumnulated Deferred Rent -
9| Bruce Mansfield 38,707.727F 13,745,764 8,121,696 30,083,659
10
11| Accumulated Deferred Rent -
12| Beaver Valley 2 -25,904 077 232 10,532,187 11,522,348 -24,913,916
13
14| Shippingport Capital Trust
18] Minerity [nterest 14,450,208 124 655,524 13,794,684
16
17 | Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 109,365,992 20,750,768] - 130,116,760
18
19| Materials Under Consignment 21,647,054 186 6,892,107 9,461,381 24,116,328
20
21| Mincr [tems 1,427,238 726,047 179,358 880,543
22
23
24
-]
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
24
35
36
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45 ;
471 TOTAL 283,724,793 48,041,753 58,826,555 304,509,585

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-84)
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Name of Respondent
Toledo Edlson Company, The

T o

(2) Resubmission

Date of Re;
(Mo, Da, Y1)

!

Year of Report
Dec.31, _1898

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY {Account 281)

1. Report the information cailed for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable

property.
2. For other (Specify},inciude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No.

Account

@)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{b)

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

Defense Facilittes

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

©)

Amounts Credited
to Account 411.1

@

Paliution Contrel Facilities

-31,344

31,344

Qther

58,561

-58,561

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of ines 3 thru 7)

Gas

Defense Facilities

27217

Pallution Contro! Facilities

Cther

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

727

Classification of TOTAL

Federal Income Tax

27217

27,217

21,217

State Income Tax

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
{(H X An Ongmal. (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toleds Edison Company, The (PUCO) (2) _ A Resubmission /it Dec 31, 1989
FOQTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 269 _Line No.: 4 Column: ¢ i
Accrued Pensions:
Ferc Amount
186 2,804,003 ) )
926 10,982,910
13,796,913 N
ISchedule Page: 269  Line No.:9 Column: ¢
. Accumu]ated Deferred Rent -
Bruce Mansfield: ’
Ferc Amount
232 10,957,938 - T
507 2,787,828
13,745,764
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) -}




Wﬂm& of Respondert : This Report Is: Date of Re ‘Year of Report }
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) () [XjAn Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1999
@ Resubmission Iy _
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282)

1. Report the information cailed for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Lbiln: Aoeaunt Begiani‘i:%cgfa\t'm Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (b) {© (d)
1]Account 282
2| Electric
3jGas
4
5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 296,053,794 -45,609,195
6| Other {Specify) Non Operating
7
8
8| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) 206,053,794 -45,609,195
10| Classification of TOTAL
11} Federal Income Tax 289,907,216 44 682 271
12| State Income Tax 5,146,578 -948,924
13}Local Income Tax

NOTES .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-56) Page 274
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Name of Respondent
Toledo Edison Comp

any, The

This Report Is:
(1) [XfAn Original
{2} Resubmission

Date of Repart

(Mo, Da
it

i}

Year of Report

Dec.31, 1898

1Y {Account 281) {Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited [ Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Lne
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Accourt Amount End of Year No.
Credited Debited
(© M @ () o &
1
2
3
4
5
&
7
8
]

-
o

-
-

N

-
L2

-
E

oy
th

-
L]

-] -
i~

—
L]

8

[
-

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-96)}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQO) (2) A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1989
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 274 _Line No.:2 Column: h

Debit Debit

Account Amount

410.1 1,388,389

283.0 5,492,896

[Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2 Column: j |
ICredit

Account # Amounts

410.1 . 339,468

283.0 185,587,902 -

410.2 327,074

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 !
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Name of Respondent '(I;l';ls Rﬁﬂ Iéri i (?\ilg? Bfaaer) it Year of Report
Totedo Edisan Company, The (PUCO) @ Resubmission A Dec.31, _1999
ACCUMDEATED DEFERREBTME‘TKX‘E%?@H‘FWW {Account 287) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amcunts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | ta Account 411.2 Account Amount Accournt Arourd End of Year Na.
Credited Debited
Q) ® (@) () i o ®)
1
426,054 - 6,888 430248817 2
PRt :
4
429,059 6,881,289 186,254,444 430246817 5
8
7
8
429,059 5,881 289 186,254,444 4302458177 a
10
420151 6,738,41 182,387, 421314164 '
8,509 142,867 3,666,958 8532653 .-,
13
NOTES (Confinued) :

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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TName of Respondent ‘(|'1]~5j5 Re %11 I&-{ el Rﬁéﬁ gfa R%;_:’ort Year of Report ]
. (egt 3 . 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCQO) @) A Resubmission '} Dec. 31,
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 263)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Balance at Amounts%me?fs o Ngn\:oEtﬁ'l?s Credited
No. @) Beﬂlﬂm?t% of Year to Accoppt 410.1 to Accoupt 411.1
1| Account 283
2| Electric
3|  Property Tax Accerleratio 368,238
4{Deferred Fuel - Ruie 21
5|Nuclear Fue! In Pracess 8,908,497 -8,766,011
6] Property Tax Deferral Rate Agr 9,594,837 -852,964
71 Other 409,802,416 -8,109,935
8
. 9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 428,673,988 -17,728,910
10{Gas
11
12
13
14 .
15 M
16!
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18)
18| Other 22,758,808
I 19| TOTAL (Aoct 283) (Enter Total of fines 9, 17 and 18) 451,432,796 17,728,910
* 20| Classification of TOTAL SR R
21| Federal income Tax C 2.6086 -17,36. T
22| stale Income Tax 9,372,510 -368,082
23{1 oca! Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) {2} _ A Resubmission 4 Dec 31, 1999
FOQTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 7 Column: §
Line 7 Other-Electric:
410.1 Debt Credit Yr-end
Beg Bal Amounts Accounts Amounts Accounts Amounts Bal

Cost of Removal 4,717,240 0 180.0 3,089,812 7,807,752
Misc. (3,087,400) 6,845,632 410.1 6,925,428 282.0 5,492,896 2,345,701
BV Rent over Acr 7,289,338 (402,946} 6,886,392
Savygs plan Contr. 0 (71,024) 190.0 496,703 425,679
BV Amended Lease 2,616,934 402,946 : 3,019,880
Reacquired Debt 7,306,487 (1,112,529) 6,153,958
System Dev. Cost 1,719,343 111,661 410.1 425,671 2,256,675
CC Gross-Up BV 5,002,625 {(133,426) 4,869,199
CC Gross-Up PY 26,888,876 {715,221} 26,173,655
Excise Tax 139,999 72,050 212,049
Hedging Loss-BM 4,315,760 (166,844) 410.1 58,497 4,050,419
GE Leagal Fees 263,432 0 263,432
Def. Costs-BV 25,443,296 (948,027) 24,495,269
Def. Costs-PY 5,455,691 (280,773) 5,174,918
FAsS 109 pdj. 321,710,095 (12,450,653) 282.0 185,587,902 - .

150.0 356,753

254.0 9,366,153 113,948,635
Amort. Discount Debt ¢} 739,217 739,217

409,802,416 (8,109, 935) 202,294,733 9,505,082 208,902,830

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |




Name of Respondent mis Re opg Igri o (Eﬁée Bfa R%;.:)ort Year of Report
: PUCO gina Ay 1699
Toledo Edison Campany, The (PUCO) @ A Resubmission ) Dec. 31,
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INGCOME TAXES - U1 HER {Account 283) {Continy

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

9,505,082

218,155,42

CHANGES DURING YEAR_ ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited] Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 émé‘é Krmourt %?&}Jg ATGUNRE End of Year No.
@ h i )]
I
a2l
368,238 3
4
142,486 5
8,741,873 3
202,294,733 o f -1 9,505,082 208,902,830 7
8
9

101
111

12

13

14

15

_16

17

22,758,808

18

9,307.740)

240,914,235
235,912,445

19

4,199,981

197,342

5,001,789

22

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent
Toledo Edisen Company, The

1)

This Report is:
An Criginal

A Resubmisslon

@
—_ELECTRIC OPERA NUES{

Date of R
(o BareRent

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one custorner should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

3. Ifincreases or decreases from previous vear (columns (c),(e), and (g}), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
{2) (b) {c)
1| Sales of Electricity
2{{440) Residential Sales 244,487,242 260,253,377
3] (442) Commercial and Industrdal Sales
41 Small {or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 234,157,539 250,433,738
5| Large (or Ind.) {See instr. 4) 277,304,585 279,722,159
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting. 6,455,627 7,408,495
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
81 (448} interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 762,405,003 797,817,769
11](447) Sales for Resale 138,775,051 137,790,188
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 902,180,054 935,607,955
13} (Less) {(449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds ] . .
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 902,180,054 935,607,955
15| Other Operating Revenues
16 (450} Forfeited Discounts 1,756,687 1,644,604
17} (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 544 425
. 18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
191 (454} Rent from Electric Property 3,754,346 2,858,145
20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 12,923 476 16,925,843
22
23
24
25
261 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 18,978,934 21,429,502
27! TOTAL Elactric Operating Revenues 921,158,988 957,037,547

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 300
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Name of Respondent
Toledo Edisen Company, The (PUCO}

This Repart Is:
(1) n Original
@ Resubmission

Date of Report
o, Da, ¥1)
i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (Details) called for goncerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatary agencies (and not includable in other amounts)
2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amartization in column (a).
3. Minor itemns (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped
by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

{2)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

{b)

Amount

©

Credits
(d)

Balance at
End of Year

(e}

Payable to customers for future income taxes

407 .40

31,830,866

9,366,153

193,275,106

{Amortized as customers receive related tax

henefits through rates}

EPA Emission Allowance Auction Proceeds

79,511

Bruce Mansfieid Plant Sale/Leaseback Activity

sa7

9,147,804

469,824

147,525,660

{Amortized over lease term)

Beaver Valley Sale/Leaseback Activity

1,134,672

19,762,270

(Amortized over lease term)

BIR|8[8

37

39

a1

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.54)

42,113,342

9,835,877

360,642,547
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1

Wame of Respondent This Report 18: il Pﬁée Dof R‘Lraport Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (1) An Ortgina - Da, ¥r} Dec.31, 1999

2) A Resubmisslon ’ i1
SALES é; ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electriclty sald, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311,

2, Provide a subheading and fotal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-3011. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3, Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d} for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year {12
if all billings are made monthly). :

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a fooinote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

8. Report amount of unbiiled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

L3
Y

Cre] NUmMDer and 1108 o Rate scheauld | MWARSod [ Reverug | verage Number VT Of Sales T
No. @) ®) (c) of Cu(stomers Per ((‘g)slomer “}‘EWI ol
1| Residential Service
2|
3|R-01 Rasidential 1,383,161 170,201,418 198,585 6,930 0.1231
4{R-04 ' 296,067, 32,854,944 30,407 9,737 0.1110
5/ R-08 10,077 871,688 416 24,224 0.0865
6| R-07 496,771 47,397,408 36,656 13,552 0.0954
7(R-G8 10,657 863,803 1,120, 8,515 0.0811
8| G5-18 5,026 664,844 4,430 1,118 0.1323
9/GS-19 1,231 79,408 815 2,002 0.0645
10{ Other 7,667 952,014] 675 11,359 0.1242
11} Unbilled 1999 -83,774 -9,398,285] . 0.1122
12 - -
13| Total 2,126,883 244 487 242 273,968 7,763 0.1150
14
15| Commercial Service
16}
17{GS-1 76,558| 3,991,872 40 1,813,850 0.0521
181 GS-12 11,782 924,042 109 108,092 0.0784
191 GS-13 1,192 84,661 37| 32,216 0.0710
20| GS-14 328,045 47,565,005 22,037 14,886 0.1450
21| G818 3,083 293,303 3 1,027,667 0.0951
22|GS-17 102,494 11,597,637 1,847 55,495 0.1131
231Gs-18 11,631 1,655,010 3,505 3318 0.1423
24 GS-19 48] 2,861 17 2,706 0.0622
25| MG-1 592,868 52,923,235 245 2,419,868 0.0893
26| PV-44 156,148 10,738,852 25 6,245,920 0.0688
7| PV45 . 173,323 13,444 413 86,661,500 0.0776
28[SG-1 854,764 98,207,978 4,649 183,860 0.1148
29|5R1 &2 18,567 2,103,774 T3 254,342, 0.1133
30j Other 7,997 772,221 4331 18,465 0.0966
31 Unbilled 1959 -102,001 -10,147 366 0.0995
32
33| Total 2,236,502 234,157,539 33,022 87,728 0.1047
34
35
36
37
3
3
40
411 TOTAL Billed 10,143,758 788,777,170 309,703 32,753 0.0775
42 Iotal Unbilled Rev.(See Instr, 8) -277,411 -26,372,167] v Q 0.0951
431 TOTAL 9,866,344 762,405,003 309,709 31,8548 0.07723
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304
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Name of Resporiient ah)ls Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

; An Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥r} 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The @) o e sion iy Dec.31, 1989

B £ {Account 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Seles, Account 442, may be classified according o the basis of classification (Small or Commerclal, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
{See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basls of classification in a fooinote.)

5. See pages 108-108, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. ForLines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote,

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line

Arnount for Year Amaunt for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year No.

7 (d) _ {e) (f (g} .
2
2,236,502 2,424,625 30,817 4
5,448,819 5,317,173 1,850 1.863 5
54,141 63,020 360 352 &
7
8
°]
9,866,345 10,057,259 300,275 266,458 10
2,408,951 1,616,942 5 4 1n
12,275,296 11,674,201 300,280 286452 12
- 13
12,275,296 11,674,201 300,280 206462 14 ’
* Line 12, column (b} includes § -26,372,167  of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes 277411 MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 304




Name of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report |
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edisan Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 41 Column: ¢ ]

Estimated Fuel Revenue Included in Total Revenue on Page 304
Due to Fuel Adjustment Clause

Regidential Service:

R-01 Residential Service 4 18,765,345

R-04 Residential Service 4,016,741

R-06 Residential Service 136,715

R-07 Residential Heating 6,739,692

R-05 Opt. Electric Heat Apt. 144,584

G8-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 68,188

G5~-19 Controlled Water Heater : 16,701

Other 104,018 .
Commercial Service:

G8-1 Electric Space Conditioning 1,038,662

65-12 Large General Service 159,846

G8-13 Cutdoor Night Lighting ’ 16,172

G5-14 General Service 4,450,587

GS-16 Small General Service 41,827 .

G5-17 General Service Heating 1,390,604 -

GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 157,798 - :
G8-19 Controlled Water Heating 624

MG-1 Medium General Service 8,043,440

PV-44 Large Power Rate 2,118,460

PV-45 Large Ceneral Service ' 2,351,473 L
5G-1 Small General Service 11,596,583

SR1 & 2 School Rate 251,898

Other 108,495

Industrial Service:

G5-1 Electric Space Conditioning 542,241

G5-12 Large General Service 3,923,156

G5-13 Outdoor Night Lighting 109 .

G5-14¢ GCeneral Service 284,893

GS-16 Bmall General Service 400,620

GS-17 General Service Heating . 58,962

G5-18 Qutdoor Sscurity Lighting 5,427

MG-1 Medium General Service 3,504,207

PV-44 Large Power Rate 52,786,022

PV-45 Large General Service 9,904,751 _
PV-46 Interruptible Power 855,063

£G-1 Small General Service 2,741,362

Other 60,441

Public¢ Service & Highway Lighting 734,531 .
Total . - : $137,620,338

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450 1




e o e

Name of Respondent I‘P)is F[%Jig |8ﬂ o E\?‘!’e Igfa Rﬁ:)on Year of Report
i any, The gind s . 1999
Toledo Edison Company, @ A Resubmission I, Dec. 31

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE GCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the vear the MWH of electricity sold, revenus, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.,

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule}, the enfries in column (d} for the special scheduls shauld denote the dupfication in number of reparted
custamers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a foolnote the esimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading,

Gne | NUDiDEr 3ng 1108 Of Rats Seneguae | MWRSo[d— | Revenus | AVErage Numbar RWh ol Saies Y
No. @) ) © af Cu(sdl)omers Per ?g’smmer Vsﬁ) a

1Hindustrial Service
2
I GS-1 39,975 2,295,883 12| 3,331,250 0.0575
4/ GS-12 289,169 24,165919 41 7.052,902| 0.0838
5 GS-13 8i 543 1 8,000 0.0679
6{GS-14 20,999 2,632,710 1,080 19,265 0.1254
7| GS-16 29,529 2,947 035 251 117,645 0.0998
8 GS-17 4,348 495,028 24 206,952 0.1139
9| GS-18 400 £9,119 136 2,941 0.1478

10{ MG-1 258,289 24,040,618 g1 2,838,341 0.0931

11| Pv44 3,880,768 173,338,081 75 51,876,880 - 0.0446)

12| PV-45 730,062 27.912,801 4 182,515,500 - * 0.0382

13]PV-46 70,395 1,838,478 70,396,000 0.0275

1415G-1 202,081 24,027,052, 681 295,712 0.1189

15{Other 4,455 273,844 2 2,227,500} 0.0615

18] Unbifled 1999 91,6364 -6,826,516 0.0745

17]

18] Total 5,448,319 277,304,595 2,406 2,264 680 0.0509

13

20| Public Service & Highway Lighting 54,141 6,455,827] 313 172,974 0.1192

21

22)

23

24

25

2

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37]

38

29

40

1] TOTAL Billed 10,143,756 788,777,170 309,704 32,759 0.0778

42| Total Unbitled Rev.{Ses Instr. 6) 277,411 -26,372,167| a a 0.095%

43] TOTAL 9,865,345 762,405,003 308,709 31,856 0.0772

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent gq)is ngﬁoArrtl lcs)ri ginal Ph?ét'! B; E;lﬁa)oxt Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The {(PUCQ) (3) [JA Resubmission Y, Dec. 31, 1999
. CABTTAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for e?ch class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of sfock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.
ne Ciass and Series of Stack Balance at End of Year
No. (a)
1 [Account 214:
2
3 |Balance at 1/1/99 and 12/31/98 - no activity during the year
" _
5 |Common Stack, $5.00 Par . 10,871,811 -
5 .
= -
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16 .
17
13
18
20
21
22| TOTAL 10,871,811
. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-47) Page 254b
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Name of Respondent This Report I8: Date of Repart Year of Repart
Toledo Edison Company, The () ﬁg“ Original (Mo, Ba, ¥r) Dec.31, 1999
@ Resubmission 'y v
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Assaciated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (@), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts, Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a} names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates wers
issued.
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt otiginally issued.
7. in column (¢} show the expenss, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bands or other long-term debt criginally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, suchas (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted,
5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues radeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform Systam of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principat Amount Total expensa,
No. {Fer new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(3 {b} {c}
1{ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BCNDS
2|7 1/14% 100,000,000 722,225
3 . 10G,000 D
417 128% 145,000,000 1,123,328
5 174000 D
618.00% 40,000,000 172,037
7
B{SUBTOTAL 285,000,000 2,291,600
9
10| ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
1118.00% 33,200,000 211,623
12 910012 D
13]8.00% 34,100,000 211,623
14 834581 D
15| 7.40% 30,900,000 748,613
16 8.00% 30,500,000 655,850
1718.00% 18,800,000 240,640
18 270,720 D
19]7.55% 31,600,000 538,081
20)7.55% 5,700,000 114,736
21
rd
23)2.90% 31,250,000 406,248
24|6.78% 20,200,000 336,182
25 162,708 D
26{7.58% 45,000,000 902,963
7 7.75% 35,000,000 679,858
28{7.75% 19,000,000 341,462
29
30{8.10% OH Air Due 2027 10,100,000 440,042
3
32]10.00% PC Loan-19808 1,000,000 31,178
33| TOTAL 1,241 ,550,754J 24,806,031

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 258
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report ,

Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) g; Iﬁo:nRgggéﬁ!ssm 0}*“; Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1999
, OTHER PAID-IN CAPTTAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)
Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other pald-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
gl)a;g:.aﬂons Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and glive brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.
{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including Identification with the class and series of stock to which related.
{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit Identified by the class and series of stock to which related.
{d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.
© & G
1{Account 210: :
2
3| Balance at 1/1/88 118,299
4
5| 9.375% Series $100 Par Value Preferred Stock -11,606
6
7 | Subtotal - Balance at 12/31/99 106,683
8
]
10 | Account 211:
11 .
12 | Balance at 1/1/99 - no activity during the year - 115,892,558
13
14 | Subtotal - Balance at 12/31/99 115,892,656
15
1-16
17
" 18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
28
30
3
32
k]
4
3s
s
a7
38
39
40| TOTAL 115,999,349

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 233
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Name of Respondent

'(1'111)is Re irrt\ lgn o Pﬁée g; R$IF_>)0ft Year of Repart

. gina , La, 1559

Toledo Edisen Company, The {(FUCQ) 2 A Resubmission Iy, Det, 31,
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, Wm -ONVERSTON PREMIUM ON CAPITAL AND

INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

each dlass at the end of year.
Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.

stated values of stocks without par value.

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and serfes of capital stock.
2. For Account 202, Comman stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on

3. Describe In a foolnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion hiabllity existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liabllity for

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over

ne Narme of Account a?d) Descripton of llem
2

=
te]

Number of shares
)

Amount
{c)

Premium on Capital Stock (Account 207)

39,133,887

496,985,947

w|w|~talan]lalwlp]a]

-
(=)

-
-h

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

.19

20

21

2

23

24

23

26
27
28
28

30

iyl

32

33

2

35

26

37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44
45

451 TOTAL

39,133,887

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 252
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Name of Respandent
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO}

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

ELE

(2) %A Resubmission i
IRIC O TION AND MA! S

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

E Y
5]

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

F Y
[ ]

Operation

&

{535) Operation Supsrvision and Englneering

e Aesount RV AN ar
No. @ (b) ()

1]1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Steam Power Generation

3 |Operalion

4 |(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,079,827 4,110,096

5{{501) Fuel 70,968,693 74,256,320

6 | (502) Steam Expenses 7,085,841 6,979,452

7 | (503) Steam from Other Sources

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 [(505) Electric Expenses 239,470 259,988
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 11,662,409 5,861,498
11 |(507) Rents 26,311,555 28,440,305
12 | (509) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 121,347,895 120,837,659]"
14 | Maintenance
15 {(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 801,809 1,249,038
16 | (511) Maintenance of Structures -59,805 752,004
17 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 10,866,475 13,161,238
18 | (513) Maintenance of Eleciric Plant 1,892,067 3,691,285
19 | (514) Maintenancs of Miscellanecus Steam Plant 824,426 1,520,375
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 14,324,882 20,373,941
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 135,672,777 141,311,600
22 |B. Nudear Power Generation
23 | Operation
24 |{517) Operation Supervision and Englneering 18,740,221 - 13,037,054
25|({518) Fuel 39,832,404 38,086,931
26 | {519} Coclants and Water 1,103,509 498,241
27 |(520) Steam Expenses 8,071,316 3,183,387
28 §(521) Steam from Other Sources

- 29 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr,
| 30]{523) Electric Expenses 571,795 2,516,455
* 31 ]({524) Miscellanecus Nuclear Power Expenses 33,861,688 40,861,470
32 ](525) Rents 75,706,9671 65,184,634
33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 177,851,080 163,468,172
34 |Maintenance
35 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 8,185,025 2,790,480
36 1(529) Maintenance of Structures 2,212,522} 879,675
37 {530} Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 7,890,178, 5,048,896
38 | (531) Maintenance of Eleclric Plant 2,712,388 4,850,804
391(532) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Nuclear Plant 8,028,760 10,177,877
40 { TOTAL Maintenanca (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 29,028,872 23,757,832
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40) 206,919,952 187,226,004

-9
(4]

{536) Water for Power

ES
[+2]

{537) Hydraulic Expenses

.
-~

(533) Electic Expenses

~
-]

(539) Miscellanecus Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

£
[}

{540) Rents

&

TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

rs

FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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me of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Renort r of Report
iileda Ed‘lso;:'t Company, The (PUCO} t ‘ﬁm Orginal o, 52,77 ;:i- 31 p:999
' 2) A Resubmission fr ' —
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Contnued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previous!y reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account dimauntior, Pramouaar
No. (@) (b} )
51 | C. Hydraulic Pewer Generation {Continued}
52 { Maintenance
53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 | (542) Maintenance of Structures
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 { (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 |{545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of linas 53 thru 57)
59 { TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)
60 | D. Other Power Generation
61 | Operation
62 | {546) Operation Supervision and Engineerting 6,014 540
63 {(547} Fuel 284,391 122,507
64 |(548) Generation Expenses 575 863
65 |(549) Miscellaneous Qther Power Generation Expenses 6,588 80,966
66 {{550) Renls
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 307,568 204,876
68 | Maintenance
69 1{551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 (552} Maintenance of Stuctures
71 1(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Piant 387,635 60,683
72 | {554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 7,063 -2,513
73 | TOTAL Maintenanca (Enter Total of ines 69 thru 72) 364,698 . 58,170
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73} 702,266 N 263,046
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 | (555) Purchased Power 58,463,896 99,845,638
77 1 (556} System Contro! and Load Dispatching 1,081,411 1,351,953
78 |(557) Other Expenses 69,509 4,242,554
‘1 - T9|TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of linas 76 thru 78) 59,614,606| 105,450,145/
80 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79} 402,909,601 434,250,795(
T 81[2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560) Qperation Supervision and Engineering 418,965 275,362
84 ({561) Load Dispatching 217,863 692,853
85 | (562) Station Expenses 259,778 327,583
86 1{563) Overhead Lines Expenses 71,885 166,578
87 |{564) Underground Lines Expenses 1,748 116,609
88 | (865) Transmission of Eleckicity by Others
B9 | {566) Miscellanecus Transmission Expenses 458,792 450,384
90 | (567) Rents 3,317,979 3,540,081
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 4,745,008 5,569,450
92 [Maintenance ]
93 | (568} Maintenanca Supervision and Engineering 150,129 138,0:
g4 [ (563) Maintenance of Structures 1,008,101 93,095
95 | (570} Maintenance of Station Equipment 237,515 651,991
88 1{571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 514,600 237,332,
97 |{572) Maintenance cf Underground Lines 59,750 144,165
98 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 11,108 77,782
99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 2,381,203 1,340,387
100 [TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 839) 7,126,212 6,909,847
101 |3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102 | Operation
103 | (580} Operation Supervisian and Engineering 3,293,885 1,465,778

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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Name of Respondent {1h’is Re 3& [':s}:‘1 it Rgtt’e 82 Rsp)ort Year of Report ’ o
3 s YT,
Toledo Edison Company, The ) A Resubmission ) Dec.31, 1999
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the confract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided In prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal ~ RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" int column (3} as the Last Line of the schedufe. Report subtofals and fofal for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Cotumn {¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs tnder
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any fype of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and {f). Monthly NCP demand Is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f} must be in megawatls.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in cofumn (h), energy chargss In column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjusiments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all compaonents of the amount shown in column (). Reportin column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendared to the purchaser. .
5. The data in column (g} through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Rasale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,line 24. . .

10. Footnote entries as requirad and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE SR Total () Line
Demand Charges Energy Charges er Charges N No.
Sold ) ® @ (i)
(@) (n) : i )] k)
- 506,667 16,120,326 16,120,326 1
19,118 344,500 344,500 2
1,158,502 106,069,635 108,069,835 3
) 2,000, 2,000, 4
) 74 774 5
663,179 16,117,802 16,117,802 <]
2,000 2,000 7
22 982 415,104 415,104 8
38,503 702,910 702,310 g
10
11
12
13
14
525,785 o 16,464 826 0 16,464,826
1,883,166 0 123,305,451 4,774 123,310,225
2,408,951 0 139,770,277 4,774 139,775,051
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 1290} Page 311
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 3 _ Column: a

—

Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 3 Column: b

_

Applies to all 08 classifications in the column that do not have the "System Impact Study™®
footnote: Daily or weekly short term transactions in accordance with interconnection

agreements.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 3 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 4 _Column: b

System Impact Study.

[Schedule Page: 310 _ Line No.: 5 Column: b

System Impact Study.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 6 _Column: a

Associated Company.

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 6 Column: c

FirstEnergy Sales Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 7 Column: b

System Impact Study.

{Schedule Page; 310 Line No.: 8 Cojumn;: a

Asgociated Company.

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.:8 Column: c

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 310 __Line No.: 9 Column: a

Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 310  Line No.:9  Column: ¢

—
_
|
|
_
i
|
|
I
_

FirgtEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Heport Is: _ Date of Report Year of Report

. 14} An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) 1599
Toledo Edison Company, The @) A Resubrmission i Dec. 31,

PUF}CHA ED POWER {Account 555)
{including power exchanges

1. Report afl power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (l.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, efc.) and any seftlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in cofumn {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain In a footnote any ownership interast or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the refiability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppler's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is Intended to remain rellable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earllest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

|F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF. - for short-term service. Use this catagory for qll firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LLJ - for long-term setvica from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The avallabliity and reliabllity of
service, aside from transmisslon consfraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

{U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years. -

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchangses.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed In the above-defined categories, such as all

‘| non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

ne | Name of Company o Publc Aurorty | | Cocuesr | Moniybiing [ veg T Avetce
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(@) (B} {c) (d) (e} {n

1| Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. 0S

2 |DTE Energy (Luddington) QS

3 | FirstEnergy Corp. 0S

4 | Ohio Edison Company oS

5| Ohio Valley Electric Corporation Qs 20

& | Pennsylvania Power Co. oS

7 | Sauder os

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326




Mame of Respondent ‘this Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report ‘

N igi Mo, Da, YT}
, The {1} An Original (Mo, Dec. 21, 1669
Tolado Edison Company P A Resubmission A _leg9

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setflements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must ba reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327),
2. Enter the nams of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Expiain in a footnote any
awnership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requiraments service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the refiability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tang-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain rellable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
oneé year or less. '
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

-

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)

No. {Footnote Affiliations) Clcgagl:.i- 'rsa‘r}ih ﬁi’,‘,?,gér ggrl::;‘é (ﬂw; MonmlyvNCg Demand Month%;?{?’gsamand
(a) (b} {c) {d) (e) {f
. 1]American Municipal Power - Chio RQ 113 117 113
2 (Ohio Valley Electric Corporation RQ 20
*  3{Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. 08
4 | Dominion Energy 0s
5 | Energy Developments, Inc. (o1
G | FirstEnergy Comp. os
7 {Municipal Energy Services Agenecy 0s
B | Ohio Edisen Company os
9 | Pennsylvania Power Co. oS
10
1"
12
13
14
Subtotal RGQ 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o
Total 0 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Y?q,t Year of Report

N mpany, The {1 An Original (Mo, Da, 1999
Toledo Edisan Company @ [~]A Resubmission i1 Dec.31. 7.

PUI']’ ED ﬁOWE Account 555)
ing power e anges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any seftlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requiraments service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includss projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabllity of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliers service fo its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term™ means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category shouid not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilateraily get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less

than five years.
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one

year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

{U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-ierm” means
longer than one year but less than five years. -

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, ete.
and any settlemnents for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as ail

"inon-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

+

re | Name of Company or Pt Auvorty | B (huser | wonbbing [ vge T Avetae
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW}  |Monthly NCP Demand Meonthly CP Demand
(a) (&) {c) (d) {e) )
1 j Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. os
2 |DTE Energy {Luddington) 03
3 |FirstEnergy Corp. oS
4 | Ohio Edison Company (o1
5 |Ohio Valley Electric Corporation le] 20
6| Pennsylvania Power Co. os
7 | Sauder os
8
]
10
11
12
13
14
Total
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Name of Respondent “This Report Is: Data of Report Year of Report
Tolado Edisan Company, The (PUCO) g; ﬁ:ﬁ:ﬂﬁss,on “fj Da, ¥i} Dec. 31, _1998
ELECTRIC O N AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for pravious year Is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
o Aot RV, T
(b} (€)

154 {7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Cantinued)

155 | (§23) Outside Services Employed 1,887,930 3,019,243
156 | (§24) Property Insurance -538,137 -441,799
157 [(825) Injuries and Damages 2,543,955 2,100,915
158 [ (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 10,518,625 28,195,965
159 | (627) Franchise Requirements
160 | (§28) Regulatary Commission Expenses 1,114,508 576,172
161 | (529) {Less} Duplicate Charges-Cr. 1,618,538
182 | (930.1) General Adverlising Expenses -81 857,268
163 | (§30.2) Miscellanecus General Expenses 18,933,353 1,990,520/
164 }(931) Rents 871,098 161,987
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 50,581,769 55,751,661
166 {Maintenance
167 |(935) Maintenanca of General Plant 1,915,617 712,120
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167} 52,497,388 56,463,781
169 { TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 521 .524.979! 540,047,430

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable fo the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities ' may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

"1, Payroll Perlod Ended {Date) 11/06/1999
L 2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 844
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 32
4, Totall Employees 976

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Fame of Respondent This Report Is: Data of Report Year of Report
Totedo Edison Company, The (PUCO) g; %ii"aggggﬁssm (Mo, Da. ¥ Dec.31, _1999
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
if the amount for previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, expiain in footnote.
Line Account (ﬁ:mrrgg?vgrar Pf‘er?n%ﬂgt\?erar
No. @ {b) {c}
104 | 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses {Continued)
105 | {581} Load Dispatching 950,564 435,479
106 | {582) Station Expenses 337,085 560,820
107 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses 643,873 -611,507
108 {{584) Underground Line Expenses 836,151 459,817
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses -10 118,496
110 | (586) Meter Expenses 122,575 807,161
111 ](587) Customer Installations Expenses -11%,108 532,530
112 | {588) Miscellaneous Expenses 5,624,889 5,719,303
113 | (589) Rents -154.318 77,863
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 11,835,687 9,619,840
115 | Maintenance
116 | (590} Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring 73,537 -515,563
117 {{581) Maintenance of Structures 937,735 113,523}
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 134,707 141,386
119 | {593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 8,533,831 6,324,707
120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,400,031 81,947
121 [ (565) Maintenance of Line Transformers 207,504 550,092/
122 }{596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,256,775 262,019
123 J(557) Maintenance of Meters 1,077,732 56,942
124 ](598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Dislribution Plant 493,921 2,888,619
125 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 14,115,773 9,843,672
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp {Enter Total of ines 114 and 125) 25,851,460 19,463,512
127 | 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 | Operation
129 |(801) Supervision 471,873 450,982
130 |{902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,134,686 1,266,716
131 ](903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 7,957 865 3,609,348
1 132 1(904) Uncollactible Accounts 8,317,166 7,050,419
133 | (905) Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses 258,362 223,612
34 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 129 thru 133) 19,140,052, 12,610,077
135 |5, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
136 | Operation
137 |{90T7) Supervision 1,351,762 5,537
128 {(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 4,321,121 6,215,281
139 | (609) Informational and Instructional Expenses 2,028 46,449
140 | {910} Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 099,816 70,615
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Informatian. Exp. (Tolal lines 137 thru 140) 6,674,757 6,337,882
142 16. SALES EXPENSES
143 | Operation
144 ](911) Supervision 8
145 | {912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 5,528,180 2,840,414
146 {({913) Advertising Expenses 1,406,738 1,164,302
147 1{916) Misceilanecus Sales Expenses 350,585 -23,188
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 7,325,511 4,011,536
149 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 | Operation
151 | {(920) Administrative and General Salaries 8,043,714 13,466,075
152 | (921) Qffice Supplies and Expenses 8,766,847 8,692,475
153 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 1,560,144 1,457,622
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report

Mo, Da, Yr)
) ny, The (1) An Original ( 1999
Toledo Edison Company, @) A Resubrmission 1, Dec. 31,

PU CHAﬁEgu POWE a“(erex t555;}(CUnﬂnued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation In a footnote for each adjustment.

in column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, inciude an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer} basis, enter tha
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the
average monthly coincldent peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in calumns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in 2 month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered
to the raspondent. Report In column (h}, and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for
settlement. Do not report net exchange.
4, In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges Imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (£}, For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}, (e} and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columing () and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basls for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (), energy charges in column {k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {l}. Report in column (m)
the totaj charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the seltlement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges coverad by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
) 8. The data in column (g} through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount In column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours MegaWaFt"tDI-‘::‘::5:;t Exch:{;Naﬁst:Hours Demand Charges Eni:rgy ;:Egas Cther Charges Total (+kel) | Line
Purchased Received Delivered $) ® (s) of Settlement (§) | No-
) ) @ 0 K (0] ()
142,091 2,765,174 2,769,175 1
14,407,710] 14,407,710 2
301,720 15,215,651| 15,215,651 3
1,025,388 16,422,763 16,422,762 4
298,464 ‘ 6,114,294 B,114,336 5
113,713 1,722,579 ’ 1,722,575 8
38,483 1,238,938§ 572,684 1,811,623 7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
1,919,857 15,646,648 42,817,248 58,483,399
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Criginal {Mo, Da, YT)
Taledo Edison Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission i Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 1__Column: a

Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: b

Applies to all OS classification in the column:

in accordance with interconnection agreements.

Daily or weekly short term transactions

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 1 _ Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:3  Column: a

Agsociated Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:3 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 _Column: a

Associated Company.

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 6§ _Column: a

Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 6 _Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ‘this Report Is: Date of Report Vear of Report
1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
The ( , Da, 1999
Toledo Edlson Campany, @) A Resubmission 1Y Dec. 31,
TRANSMISS] RS (ACount 455)

SIUN
{including transactions referred to as \Mheeling‘)m

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers,

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmisslon service involving the entitlies listad in column (a), (b} and {(c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or tuncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or {c)

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term™ means one year or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliabie even under adverse conditions. For all ransactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earfiest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
out of the confract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each perfod of commitment
for gervice is less than one year.

Line Payrnent By . Energy Recelved From Energy Delivered To Statisti_cal
No. {Company of Pubhg Quthonty) {Company of Public P:ulhority) {Company of Publi? Authority} Clas_saﬁ-
{Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Afiiliation) (Foatnote Affiliation} cation
(a) (b) (c) (d}
1 |American Electric Power Unspecified Unspecified os
2 | American Municipal Power - Chio Unspecified Unspecified 0s
3 | FirstEnergy Corp. Unspecified Unspecified oS
2
5 T
§
7
8
2
10
N
12
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL,
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l WName of Respandent '(l'h}ls Report [s: : Date of Report Year of Report

" An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r} 1999
Toledo Edison Campany, The (2) | }A Resubmission i Dec. 31,
TRANSMISSI TRICITY FOR QTHERS [Account 4585)(Continued}

{Including t:ansachons reffered to as ‘wheeling’)
0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categorles, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Dascribe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
5, in column (g}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d}, is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate ldentification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. in column
(o) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service confract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be In megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate Puaint of Recaipt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Schedule of (Subsatation or Other (Substation or Other Demand WeaaWak Fo WMecaWal Foors
Tariff Number Deslgnation) Designation) MW) Recaived Belivered No.
{e) 0 @ {h) U] 0]
40, 4d

746 744

1
Dl <w|o]g| k]| L]n] -

-
o

pry
-

ury
[ ]

-
()

-
»

-—h
4.}

[y
[v2]

-
-~

01 786 786
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iName of Respondent
Toledo Edison Company, The

‘This Report [s:
N An Original

A Resubmissian

{Including fransactions reffered to as

Date of Repart
{Mo, Da, Yr)
{7

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1999

ount 456} (eontnued)
eeling)

8. Report in column (i) and () the total megawatthours received and delivered.
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {h). In column (1), provide revenuss from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from ail other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills renderad to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered,

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a) as the Last Line. The tofal amounts
in columns (i) and () must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entrles and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Cther Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
%) ) 3] {k++m}) No.
) (] {m) {n)
356,883 356,883 1
1,158,270 1,158,270 2
3,446,702 3,446,702 3
4
" 5
8
7
)
3 9
10
+ 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
4,961,855 1] 4,961,855
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Tiame of Respondent - This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report 7
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission il Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 328 _Line No.:3 _Column: a |
Asgsociated Company.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:3 Column: e |
FirstEnergy Sales Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:3  Column: i ]
No MWH's physically came in or left Company's system.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: | ]
No MWH's physically came in or left Company's system.
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espondent ! s:
rjr:E: fEEIsuTCompany. The Thﬁ) ﬂ“'ﬂn Original ?ﬁé‘f Bavh " ;:ZTﬁfses
@ A Resubmission [N el ———
MISCELLANEDUS GENE SES (Account 830.2) (ELECTRIC)
Line Description Arount
No. {a ()
1 | Industry Assaciation Dues 157,731
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses
a 1 Other Experimental and General Resaarch Expanses 431,248
4 | Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities 916,179
5 | Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000
& | Administrative and General Expenses - General -76,555
7 | Administrative Costs for Board of Directors 072
8 | Directors Fees and Expenses 114,270
9 | Area Development 27,100
10 | Bank Service Charges and Fees 203,425
11 | Casualty Insurance Amortization 55,741
12 | Memberships - Chvic 65,040
13 { Memberships - Industrial Associations 51,006
14 | Memberships and Dues - Other 5,645
15 | Power Marketing General Expenses 11,922
46 | Regulatory Fees - Ohio Consumers Council 280,582
17 | Regulatory Fees - Ohio Power Siting Board 51,894
18 | Transfer of Charges befween Administrative and
18 Generat Expenses and Other Work in Progress 162,405
20 | Miscellaneous Administrative and General Expenses
21| for Jointly Owned Base Load Units: L.
-] Duguesna Light Company - Company's portion of
23 Beaver Valley Power Station 5,682,202}
24 Pennsylvania Power Company - Company's partion
25 of Bruce Mansfield Plant 2,878,632
28 Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. - Company's
27 portion of Perry Power Station 8,110,381
28 | All Others (7 items) 10,507
2l
30
3 '
32
33
34
KL
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 1 TOTAL 18,933,363
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Tame of Rasponaent Eﬁ'nep% laﬂ ?ﬁée Bgﬂ%crt Year of Report
i The (PUCO ginal e Dec.31, 1999
Toledo Edison Company, ( )] 2) A Resubmission Iy,
utH&UlATiMUWQMUFM& a04, 305]

(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depraciation Expense (Account 403); (b} Amortization of Limited-Term Electric
Plant (Account 404); and (¢) Amortization of Cther Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amorlization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 408). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fitth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each ***pi ant
s6baccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type
of plant included in any sub-account used.

In column (b} report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns (), {0}, and (e) report available information for each plant sub-account, account or functional classification Listed in
column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality
curve selected -as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving
plant. If composite depreclation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b} through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of. the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Surmmary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
T{W Functional Classification pens[éu" !._?r]r;i[t‘gcll@l%}?: EUlIeo- H(St‘l”'a"e?‘ le?:?rl‘é' Total
0. . {Account 403) tric Plant (;\cc 404) Plant (Acc 405) .
{a} {b) {c] (c) {e).
1| intangible Plant
2| Steam Product Plant 6,056,748 1,266,033 7.314,262]
3| Nuclear Production Plant 168,468,670 £.381,584 173,850,554
p 4| Hydrauiic Froduction Plant-Conventional
5[ Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Sterage
6| Other Production Plant 222,245 222,245
7| Transmission Plant 3,858,200 13.548] 3,570,155
' 8| Distribution Plant 17,868,268 170,400 18,038,565
9| General Plant 1,533,285 489,815 2,023,100
10§ Common Plant-Efectric
11 TOTAL 158,006,923 7,312,078 (35,319,001

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Column C represents amortization of the cost of the following:

Leasehold improvements over the fife of the [ease; Davis Bessa intangible engineering costs over the remaining life; software costs amortized over 2
seven year period; and AFUDGC - debt gross-up pursuant to SFAS 109, amortized using the compaosite functional rates of the associated properdy.

No change in basis or mathod of amortization has besn made from the preceding year.
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1} X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) {2) _ A Resubmission I/ Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 3 Column: b ]

Includes nuclear plant decommissioning in the amount of $9,837,612.

Includes an additional provision for depreciation of $106,974,960 applicable to nuclear
production accounts recorded in accordance with the Company’s agreement to accelerate
capital recovery of Nuclear Plant under its PUCO Regulatory Plan.

[Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 11__ Column: ¢

Includes $3,522,426 for amortization of the gross-up to plant-in-service for the debt
component of AFUDC recorded net-of-tax.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 |




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
i Mo, Da, Y
Toledo Edison Gompany, The ) Iﬁ?\" Original ¢ n Dec.31, 1999

(2) A Resubmission I —
PARTIGULARS CONGCERN ecé%mmmmo INTE HARGES ACCOUNTSE |

Report the information speciied below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interast charges account. Provide a subheading for
each account and a total for the account. Additlonal colurns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
amortization charges for the year, and the pariod of amartization.

{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions: Report tha nature, payee, and amount of other incoma deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 428.2, Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expanditures for Cartain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever Is greater) may be grouped by
classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {(Account 430) - For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate respeclively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and
(e) other dabt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense [Account 431) ~ Raport particulars {datails) including the amount and interest rate for cther intsrest charges incurrad
during the year.

Line ltem Amount
No. (a) {b}
1| Miscallanacus Amortization (Account 425)
2
3} Miscellaneous Income Deductions
‘4| Donations {Account 426.1)
5] Conservation Programs 191,554
6| Schoal Activities 35,618
7| Project Reach §0,493
8{ Civic 137,304
8\ Special Events 60,459
10| All Others (5 iterns) . © 38,605
1
121 Total 426.3 512,033
13
14§ Life Insurance {Account 426.2)
‘15
18] Penalties (Account 426.3)
17| Chio Gross Receipts Tax 4,859
18| All Gthers (5 items) 547
19
20{ Total 426.3 5,406
21
22| Expanditures for Certain Civie, Political, and
23 Related Activities (Account 426.4)
24§ Salary and Expensas of Employees Who are
25 Registered Lobbyists 196,035
26| At Others (3 items) 495
27
28] Total 426.4 196,530
29
30) Other Deductions (Account 426.5)
31| Accounts Raeceivable Financing Sala Costs 10,033,987
32| Sale of M&S Inventory 1,885,312
3314 All Others (5 [tems) 85,810
34
35| Total 428.5 12,005,209
35
37
38
i)
40
41
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repoit |

Toledo Edison Company, The (1) An Original (?‘Ic;, Da. Y0 Dec. 31, 1999

A Resubmission

PARTICULARS CONCERNIN AND TNTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report tha information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for
each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added it deemed appropriate with raspect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describa tha nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

{b) Miscellaneous Incoma Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.8, Other Daductions, of
the Uniform Bystem of Accounts. Amounts of lass than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever [s greater) may be grouped by
classes within the above accounts.

{c) Interast on Debt to Associatad Companies (Account 430) -- For each assaciated company to which interast on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (¢} nhotes payable, (d) accounts payablg, and
{e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incured during the year.

(d) Cther Intarest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for othar intarast charges incurred
during the year.

Line ?em Armount
No. a) (b)

Interast on Debt to Associated Companies

{Account 430)

Qhio Edison Company -

Notes Payable - 4.830% - 5.63% 3,231

FirstEnergy Corp. -

Notes Payable - 4.94% - 6.48% . 560,609

olo|Njd]a|sju|] -~

FirstEnergy Ventures Corporation -

-
[=]

Notes Payable - 6.50% ~40,350

Y
-

-
A

Total 430 634,230

-h
w

—
-

Other Interest Expanse (Account 431)

-
o

Capital Leasa interest - 9.35% 66,275

—h
(o]

All Others (7 items) ' 74,183

iy
-q

-
)

Total 431 140,438

Y
;<]

n
[=]

RIR|BIRIE

h3
=3

3

[3¥]
(<]

28
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' Tame of Respondent This Report is: Dale of Report Year of Report

. (4] An Orlginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 1989
Toledo Edison CompanY- The ) DA Resubmission 1! Dec. 31, —

GULATORY U S

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Reportin columns (b} and {c), only the curmment year's expenses that are not defarred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

ne Dlescription Assessed by Expenses Tota TXW"'EU ¢
No. | (Fumish name of regulatory commission or body the Regulatory of Expense for araar
docket or case number and a description of the case) Commission Utility By (S Beginndig of Year

s)

{a) {b} (©)

1) Regulatary Commission Fees

A Pubiic Utilities Commussion of Ohio 1,033 662 1,093,682

B) Federal Energy Regulatory Gornmission 78,558 70,558]

W] o ~J| Oy Uy i o] By —

T0[ %) Miscellanecus 1369 7,366

12

13

14

15

16 -

17

18

19

20

21

23

74

25

27

28

25

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

7

38

41

43

44

48 TOTAL 1113240 , T. 114,605,
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Rame of Respongent
Toledo Edison Company, The

This Report 18! tUale of Reporl Year T Report

&), An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Des. 31 4 Y950

2 A Resubmission I .
REGUEATORY COMNITSSION EXPENSES (Lonunded)

EXFENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (), (), and (h} expenses incurred during year which were charged cumently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minar items (less than $25,000) may be grouped,

ANMUORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGEL 10

AT
®

Hl.ﬁél:ili;
(g)

AITIOUM

(h)

Deferred to
Account 182.3

0

Tontd
Account

@

Amount

(K

i}
AT T80 3
End c{:lf) Year

Line
No.

Electric

928

1,033,682

Electric

828

79,558

Electric

928

1365

i i
Al o o] oo ~ o enf B} cof nof =

12

13

[

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

38

37

38

39

40

Y

42

£3
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Name of Respondent T1ms Repg: l(g:n'ginat ?N?;e Igfa Report Year of Report
Tolada Edison Company, The 22; A Resubmission / " ' Dec. 31, 1999

RE

A, DEVELUFMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Infernally:
(1) Generation
a. hydroslectric
i. Recreation fish and wildiife
il Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection

1, Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also suppart given to others during the year for jeintly-sponsored projects.(identify
recipient regardless of affillation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

{3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4) Distribution
(5) Environment (othar than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
{7) Total Cost Incurred
B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Extemally:
{1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
Power Research Institute

me Classilication Description
Na. (a} (b}
1[A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intemally
(@) Disyibufion Electranic Bill Presentment and Payment (EBPP)
3
4[(5) Environment Forced Oxidation Gypsunt {Fots)
High Carbon Fiyash
[
7B, Elecinic 1, U & D Pedormed Externally .
(1) Research Support to the Electric = =
9 Power Research Institute RI - Research Subscription
10 EPRI - Hesearch Subscription
1 EPRI - Research Subscription
12 EPRI ~ Research Subscription
13
14 EPRI - Energy Poiicy Integration & Goordination
5 EFRI - Main Steam Supply Valve Stcking
18 EFRI - Mercury ICR Gtack sampling
17 EBRI - Second Forward Gurve T orecasting
18 EPRI - Seismic Qualfication
19 PRI - Steubenville Montoring 7 PM 2.5 Specilication
20 EPRI - YZK Embedded Software Project
13 EPRI - Miscellanecus under $5,000 (7}
2
3
24
25 Total
26
27
28
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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TName of nespondent THIS Report 1s: Dalaof Report
Teledo Edison Company, The (1) (x]An Orlginat (Mo, Ba, Y5 Do 31, 1999
(2) AResubmission | ir T
— RESEARCH, ! ; TIOR ACTIVTEShtnuea)
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed cutside the company costing $5,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measuremnent, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group iters under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D& D
VILY.
i?ts;yow in column {e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Wark in Progress, first, Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (&)
§. Show in column (g) the iotal unamortized accumutating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. if costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and () with such amounts identified by
"Est.”
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.
Casts incurred Intemally ] Costs Incurred Externatly AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Curment Year Current Year- AESIURE AFGUAT Accumulation No.
() G) 0} @
T
158,579 90310 158,679 <
3
48755 10711 8755 Z
79 18810 78 o
[+
- 7
B
141,502 91010 141,502 ]
76,464 50610 76,464 10
— 284,310 50710 264,810 (A
533,245 §2110 533,245 1z
T3
8,500 92110 8,500 14
18,500 82110 18,500 12
11,220 50610 11,220 15
6,480 92110 6,480 17
12,500 92110 12,5004 18
8,500 92110 8,500 kL
8,750 2110 6,750 20
15,000 52110 16,450 2,550 21
2z
23
L)
bi] 1,334,905 1,332,358 26828 25
iy
Z7
25|
ics
0
3T
3L
33
r3
35
ki3]
37
)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 2353
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I'Name of Respondent THiS Report IS, yale of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The {1y E‘;An Original (Mo, Da,Y?) ;eat‘ uzﬁea;gg
oledo Edi PRy, (2) A Resubmission 11 ec.31, 1999
Ot

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially cotrect results may be used.

:_r:;: Classification Dl:l}rggtn 't?uat ggll
(a) {b}
1 | Electric
Z1{ Operation
31 Production 12,842,546
4| Transmission 108,734
5 | Distribution 5,004, 59
6 | Customer Accounts 3,558,973
7 | Customer Service and Informational 67,66
8] Sales
3| Administrative and General 1,504,
10} TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 23,174 95
11| Maintenance
12 | Production 8,155,380
13| Transmission 838,864
14 | Distribistion 5,622,613
15 Administrative and General 312,219
16 [ TOTAL Maint. (Tota! of lines 12 thru 15) 14,929,076
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18 [ Production (Enter Total of ines 3 and 12) 20,967,926
19| Transmission (Enter Total of ines 4 and 13) 947 548
20 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 10,627 21
21] Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line B) 3,588,9
72 | Gustomer Service and Informationai (1ranscribe from (ine 7} 67,669
2371 Sales {Transcribe from line 8)
24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 1,506,662
25] TOTAL Oper, and Maint. (Totai of lines 18 thns 24) 38,104,03;
26| Gas
27 { Operation
28 | Production-Manufactured Gas
29 | Production-Nat. Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)
30| Cther GGas Supply
31] Storage, LNG Terminaling and Procassing
32| Transmission
|33 | Distribution

34 | Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and Genaral

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas

41

Production-Natural Gas

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Procassing

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of linas 40 thru 46)

AlTanon of
Payroll charged fo Tofal
C!garl Acr%gung
) d}
11,142,446 49,245 478
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syl T A I b
Toledo Edison Company, The @) A Resubrmission Iy, Dec. 31,
[3]} S [CORURUEd)
Tine Classification Dgg%tn Eua crﬁlﬂ P?rg;‘f[&uam X1 Total
No. Cléaring Actounts
@ ) 18 @

431 Total Operation and Maintenance
48 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of fines 28 and 40}
50 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) (Totai lines 29,
51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of fines 31 thru
53| Transmission {Lines 32 and 44)
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57| Sales {Line 36)
58 | Administratve and General (Lines 37 and 45)
59| TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 42 thru 58)
80 | Qther Utility Departments
61| Operation and Maintenance
52 | TOTAL All Utility Dept, {1otal of lines 25, 59, and 61) 38,104,032 11,142,445 43,248 478
831 Utility Plant R ’
B4 | Construction (By Utiity Depariments)
65| Electric Plant 3,941,679 1,152,688 5,094,367
86 | Gas Plant
67 | Other
68} TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 3,941,679 5,004 3587
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) ) B
70| Electnic Plant 124,571
71} Gas Plant
72 Other
73| TOTAL Blant Removal (Total of lines 70 thiu 72 104,127 30,444 134,571
74| Other Accaunts (Specity):
75| Jobbing Contract & Preliminary Survey 603,468 603,468
76 | Clearing 12,325,578 «12,325,578
7
78
79
20
81
82
83
84
85
26
g7
88
89
90
81
92
a3
73
85| TOTAL Other Accounts 12,929,046 -12,325,578 603,488
66| TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 55,078,864 55,078,884

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 355




Name of Respondent
Toledo Edisor Company, The

This Report Is:
(1)I ﬁ}\n Criginal

@

o eveR

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y?)

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1999

&Y ACCOUN

Repart below the Information called for conceming the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line tem MegaWatt Hours Lbilne ltem MegaWatt Hours
Ne: () ) * @ o)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers {Including 9,866,345
3{Steam 4,799.3 Interdepartmental Sales)
4{Nuglear 6,538,985 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 525,785
5|Hydro-Conventional Linslructlon 4, page 311.)
6|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Nen-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 1,883,166
7iOther 4,700 instruction 4, page 311.)
8{Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Fumished Without Charge
9iNet Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 11,343,030 <26|Energy Used by the Campany (Electric 32,389
through 8} Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 1,919,857] 27{Total Energy Losses 955,211
11]{Power Exchanges: 28|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 13,262,896
12|Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14]|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15{ Transmission For Other (Whealing)
16|Received -
17|Delivered 786 ) )
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
lina 17}
19| Transmission By Others Lossas
20iTOTAL (Enter Total of lines §, 10, 14, 18 13,262,894
. and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a




Mame of Respondent This Reportfs: Date of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The oy A Oinal o B Dec.31, _1999
oledo ' 2) A Resubmission H
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTP

1, If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2. Report In column (b) the system’s energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.

3. Report in column {c} a monthiy breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24, inciude in the monthly amounts any
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated} in
making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.

4, Report In column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as
the difference between columns (b) and (c}

5. Report in columns (e) and (f} the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d}.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

o ergerts MONTHLY PEAK

No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour

{a} (b) (c) (d) (e} {0

29{ January 1,084,758 171,800 1,635 11 Bpm~7pm
30| February 1,120,948 125177 1,531 22 Tpm-8pm
31| March 1,027,015 38,149 1,564 8 8am-Sam
32t April 1,058,697 78,379 1,477 16 Sam-10am
33| May 1,152,924 196,421 1,587 17 1pm-2pm
34} June 1,235,771 169,408 1,964 10 3pm-4pm
35{ July 694,317] 131,350 2,085 30 12pm-ipm
36 August 1,142,209 201,779 1,828 17 2pm-3pmm
37| September 1,228,363 191,111 1,660 2 12pm-1pm
38| October 1,093,809 172,327 1,505 21 Sam-9am
39 Movember 1,131,684 185,728 1.601 30 Tom-Bpm
40| December 1,273,303 221,539 1,663 20 Gpm-7pm

4] TotaL 13,262,898 +.se2.155 |

. FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.50}) Page 401b
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Name of Respondent This Reporl 5. Date of Report Year of Report
Taledo Edison Company, The Sz; Diche):gg:::ssion (thol‘ oe D Dec.31, 1999
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS ({Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw o more. Report in
this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. 1f gas is used and purchased on a
thenm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bummed (Line 37} and average cost
per unit of fuel bumed (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the compoesite heat rate for ail fusis burned.
Lina ltemn Plant Plant
Na. Name: Bay Shore Name: BayC. T.
(a) (b} (c)
1 |Kind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam Combustion Turbine
7 [Type of Constr (Conventional, Gutdoor, Boiler, €i¢) Conventional Conventional
3 {Year Originally Constructed 1955 1667
4 |Year Last Unlt was Installed 1965, 1667
& [Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW} 639.00] 16.00
& [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 575 14
7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load 8760 143
3 |Net Continuaus Plant Capabilty (Megawatis) 631 7
5| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 631 17
10} When Limited by Condenser Water 621 16
11 [Averags Number of Employees 149| 0
12 |Net Generaticn, Exclusive of Flant Use - KWh 3034844000 1205000
13[Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 1120956 - [1]
14| Structires and Improvements 5902705 4552
15 | Equipment Costs 205454080 1353858
16| Total Gost 232587811 1368450 |
17 | Cost per KW of installed Capacity (ine 5) 363.955% 85,5381
18 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1880576 5621
19} Fuei 40195698 72378
207 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 [i]
21| Steam Expenses 2270791 ]
22 | Bteam From Other Sources 0 il
23] Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 [+]
24| Electic Expenses 177951 503
25| Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 10355178 415
26| Rents [§] 4]
271 Allowances 0 0
28| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 929441 [i]
29} Maintenancs of Structures 0 Q
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (ar reactor) Plant 7351065 g
31] Maintenance of Eleciric Flant 1751288 370142
32 Maintenance of iWisc Steam (or Nuciear) Plant TBZT11 i]
33| Total Production Expanses 65505000 445353
34| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0218 0.3777
35 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Coal ol Total il
36 | Untt (CoaFtons/Gil-barrelGas-meNuclear-indicate) Tons BBL BBL
37 | Quantity (units) of Fuei Bumed 1808635 5799 [ 3661 [1] 0
38 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (bfufindicate # nuciear) 8806 137851 0 138916 o] ]
39| Avg Cost of Fueliuni, a8 Delva f.0.b, during year 20.760 15.998 0.000 16770 §.000 0.000
40| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bomed 22.170 16.598 0.000 19.770 0.000 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million B1U 1.243 2648 6.060 3388 0.000 0.500
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.000 0.013 0.060 0.000 ¢.000
431 Average 51U per KWWh Net Generation 0.000 0.660 10507.000 {17667.000 |0.000 0.000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85}
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Fame of R-espondeni H\}ls Flepirlfl ISn ginal Phgé? Bfafﬂgﬁoﬂ Y&ar of Repott
Toledo Edison Company, The 2 [] Resubmission ] Dec. 31, 1999
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATIS IG5 (Large Piants){Confnded)
g. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A, Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Pawer, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electrlc Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” indicate plants
deslgned for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for tha various companents of fuel cost; and (c} any other informative data conceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report pariod and other physical and operating characteristics of plant,
Plant Piant Plant Line
Name: Richfand C. T. Mame: SkvkerC.T. Name: Briuce Mansfleid No.
(d) {e) (f)
Combustion Turbina Combustion Turbine Steam 1
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1068 1968 1977 3
1968 1968 1980 4
45,00 19.00 311.00 5
33 15 206 1)
443 111 8591 7
42 18 254 8
42 18 294 9
33 17 294 10
0 0 o] M
2633000 858000 1764510000 | 12
15301 0 1966534 | 13
33810 90571 826562 14
3594680 1586516 35460797 15
3643791 1677087 38253893 18
808731 B8.2677 123.00291 17
~ 70 23 158051§ 18
212693 73811 30708504 18
0 0 0 20
0 [1] 4815150 21
a i} of 22
[¥] 0 o 23
54 18 615101 24
1517 1307251] 25
0 i} 29311558 26
0 0 o) 2T
i} 0 -127632| 28]
Q 0 -558951 29
i} 0 3508408 30
13193 4300 140779 | o
5327 1738 siTis| az
235053 81405 69513286 | 33
0.0896 0.0849 00396 34
Gas Qil Total Qil Coal Qil Totat 35
e d BBL BBL Tons BEL 36
44985 3545 0 3243 ] 0 734690 4900 0 37
1025 137155 [ 135128 Q [1] 12178 138948 [+] 38
2.764 24.240 0.000 22.760 0.000 0.000 39.610 20.667 0.000 )
2.764 24.240 0.000 22.760 0.000 0.600 41,660 20.667 0.000 40
2.698 4.208 0.000 3923 0.000 0.000 1.666 2.514 0.000 41
0.000 0.000 Q.081 0.086 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.400 0.017 42
0.600 0.000 25486.000 21530.000 5.000 0.000 0.000 0.600 10157.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403
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ame of Respondent
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCOQ)

Tnis Report 15

{1 An Original
2) DA Resubimission 11

Date of Report
Mo, Da, \)r)}c

Year of Report

Dec.31, 1999

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (

Large Plants} (Continued)

7. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with instalied capacily (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in
this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as 2 joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which Is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. {f gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuet bumed (Line 37} and average cost
per unit of fuel bumed (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. if more than one:
fue! is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line item Plant Plant
No. Name: Beaver Valley #2 Name: Perry #1
(a) (b} {c)
1 1Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Nuclear Nucjear
Z{Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoaor, Boner, etc) Conventional] Canventional
3 |Year Originaily Gonstructed 1587 1987
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1587 1587
5 | Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 177.00) 2400
& [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 0 0
7 |Plant Hours Connecled to Load 0
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capabiiity (Megawatts} 18 238
9| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 163 238
16 | Witen Limited by Gondenser Water ~ 163, 738
11 |Average Number of Empioyees 0 ¢
12 [Net Generation, Exciusive of Plant Use - Kwh 1138280000 1822 {85000
13 [Cost of Plant: Land and Land Fights 140313] - - GO0117
14| Structures and Improvements 45945183} 174875320
5| Equipment Costs 15630474 BI0305763|
16| Total Cost 205304242 1014885200
17 {Cost per KW of instalied Gapacity (fline 5) 1160.4184 4075.7635 |
18 [Froduction Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 4261067 5583273
16 Fuel 5561545 9325750
20| Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 124309 364055
21| Steam Cxpenses 1787203 2654365
22 | Steam From Othar Sources (] 7]
23| Steam Transferred (Cr) [ ]
24| Electric Expenses G7600) EEEEE
25| Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 5378127 FEG7IIB|
25 | Rents E5741872 5257
27| Allowances 0 0
285 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2034070 2851085
29 ( Maintanance of Struclures 185267 792611 |
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (o reactor) ANt 1647368 KETFEL]
37| Maintenance of Electic Plant 273585 415778 |
32| Maintenanca of MIsc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 5730650 1525660
Total Production Expensas 95536560 35764475
34| Expenses per Net KWn 0.0839 0.0158
35 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Nuclear Nuclear
ZE T Unt (Coal-ons/Oi barreliGas-motiNuclear-ngicate) MMBTU METU
37 | Quaniity (unis) of Fuel Gumed 12332813 [0 [i] 19056585 |0 0
38 | Avg Heaf Gont - Fuel Bumed (btwindicate ff nuclear) 0 0 0 6 0 3]
39{ Avg Cost of Fueliunit, 33 Delvd f.o.b, during year 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
40| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumed 0.000 3.000 0.000 0.000 6.000 0.000
41 Average Gost of Fuel Bummed per Milion BTU 0.451 0.000 o.000 0459 0.000 0.006
42 [ Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWn Net Gen 0.005 0.000 0.000 0.008 2.000 0.000
43| Average BTU per Kwh Net Generation 10840.000 |5.000 0.600 10458.000 [0.000 0.000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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rt?r:::j;d::gi:;any The (PUCQ) (Tﬂ[s RePg{rtl la'riginal ?m?g? Baf{%‘m e ReP: 99’.?
' @ [T]A Resubmission i Dec. 31,
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants){Confinued)
9. [tems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A, Accounts. Production expenses do notinclude Purchased Power, Systern Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service, Designate automatically operated plants. 1. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting methad for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost, and {¢) any other informative data conceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and ather physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Davis-Besse #1 Name: Unseg Nuclear Chys Name: No.
) (e) {f
Nuclear 1
Conventional 2
1977 3
1977 4
450.00 0.00 0.00 [
0 0 3] 6
0 [} 0 7
429 0 0 8
428 0 8] 9
423 0 ojf 10
743 0 0 "
~3E7E540000 a O 12
951526 0 0 13
139784033 [1] 0!l 14
E32455053 0 ol 15
673221652 0 at 16
1498,0481 0.00400 0.0000 17
8915881 0 a| 18
16510219 8434981 Q 19
615235 i} 0] 20
3589748 0 [4] 21
[} 5] o] 22
[1] 0 [§] 23
55254 ] Df 24
18675583 0 0] 25
[V} 0 0] 28
1] Qo Ei
3259900 1] of 23
1834644 0 ai 28
2375288 0 01 30
1022953 0 of 31
3783411 0 [1] 32
61221146 8434981 0] 33
0.0171 0.0000 0.0000] 34
Nuclear 35
\MMBTU 36
38314241 1] Q 0 0 3] 0 0 0 a7
[4] [+] 0 0 0 0 4] L] 0 38
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.431 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.005 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 G.000 0000 0.060 0.008 42
103€4.000 0.000 0.00Q 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED, 12-38) Page 403.1
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[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 8§ Column: f

Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.:5 Column: b

Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.:5 Cofumn: d

Operated as a jointly owned facility.

|Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Limited by condenser water temperature only.

[Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: 19 Column: e

L L

Represents unsegregated fixed charges related to fuel for Beaver Valley #2, Perrxy #1 and

Davis-Besse #1.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Name of Responaent T This Report 15, Dale of Report Y&ar of Report
Edison C Tha m An Orlginal {Mo, Da, Y Dec.31. 1999
Toledo Edison Company, (2) A Resubmission ! e
TRANSHISSION LINE STATISTICS

1, Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage,

2. Transmission lines include all ines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation casts and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission fines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supparting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame waod, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission fine has more than one type of supporting structurs, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the fine.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmissian line. Show in column {f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reporied for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or parily owned structures in column {g}. In a foolnote, explain the basis of such accupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported far the line designated.

Line DESTGNATION {indicate where Type of LE L;tIlHO%Q: BI%E: | Number
No. 85"3;3‘;“3 phase) Supporting repodr%ircuit miles) Cf )
O Stroctome irews
From To Operating Designed | Structure | o ofLine of gqlgger Circuits
{a) {b) (© &) (®) 3) @ {h)
1[Bay Shore Davis Besse 34500 345.00|Sies) Tower 20,671 1
2|Bay Shore Monroe : 345,00 345.0015tesl Tower 743 1
3|Bay Shore Monroe 345.00 345.00|Steel Tower 1.00 1
4|Bay Shore Q.P. Tie-Fostoria 345.00 345.00|Steet Tower - 2003 i
E|Davis-Besse Lemoayne 245.00 345.00{Steel Tower 2150 - o 1
E|Davis-Besse O.E. Tle-Beaver 345.00 245.0015tes! Tower 15,60 1
7|Lemoyne Majestic 345.00 345.00]5teel Tower 18.31 1
8iLemoyne Majestic 345.00 345.00|Steel Tower 1.00 1
9]Lemoyne Midway - Twr. 117 345.00 345.00] Steel Tower 2450 1
10|Lemoyne O.P. Tie-Fostoria 345.00 345,00} Steel Tower 4.15 1
11 {Midway - Twr. 117 Allen Junction 345.00) 345.00|Steet Tower 23.53 1
12| Midway Tap - North Star North Star Supply 345.00 345.00(Steal Pols 9.65 1
13| Expenses for 345 KV Lines
14} Total 345 KV Lines 143.91 23.46 12
15]{Acustar 1. Levis Park 133.00 138.00|Wood Pole 6.67] 1
i6[Acustar Tap No. 1 Five Point 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 1.08 1
17[Allen Jct. Jackman 138.00) 138.00Stee! Tower 8.53 1
18[Allan Jat. Jackman 138.00 138.00|Steel Pole 2.19 1
19}Allen Jct Jackman , 138041 136.00|Wood Pole 063 1
20| Allen Jct. Lyons 138.00 138.00|Wood Pole 10.40 1
21jAllen Ject. Lyons 138.001 138.00]Wood Pola 7.56] 1
22| Allen Jet. eynolds 138.00 138.00|Steel Pole 4.45 1
231 Allen Jct. Reynolds 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 283 1
24| Allan Jet. yivania 138.00 138.00{5teel Pole 429 1
25| Allen Jct. Tap No. 1 Silica 133.00 138,00 |Wood Pole 0.87] 1
26[Allen Jct. Tap No. 1 Silica 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 1.99] 1
27| Angola Hawthome 138.00 138.00]Wood Pole 254 1
28| Angola Hawthome 138.00 138.00(Stea! Pole 182 1
23[Ayersville S.\W, Defiance 133.00 138.00|Wocd Poie 211 1
30| Bay Shore Decant 135.00 138.00|Steet Tower 5.89 1
31{Bay Shore Becant 138.00 138.00|Steel Tower 1.26 1
32| Bay Shore Dixie No. 2 N.H. 138.00 138.00[Stee] Tower 758 1
33{Bay Shore Dixie No. 2 N.B, 133.001 138.00|51eel Pole 0.56 1
34| Bay Shore Eixle No. ZNE. 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 0.33 1
35| Bay Shore Fort Industry 138.00 138.00}Steel Tower 748 1
55 ‘ TOTAL 1,048.18 140.40 123
FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422
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Hame of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Toleda Edison Company, The (1) [R)An Orginal (e Da. ¥ Dec.31, _1999
{2} A Resubmission 1 —_—
NSMISSION LINE STA1S 1105 (Lontinued)
7. Do not report the same transmisslan line structure twice. Report Lower valtage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Deslgnate in a footnote i
you do not inciude Lower vaitage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission {ine structures support fines of the same voitage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g}
8. Designate any transmission line or partion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sale owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars {detaits) of such matters as percent cwnership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9, Designate any transmission line [eased to another company and give name of Lesses, date and terms of [ease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cos! figures called for in columns (j} to (I} on the book cost at end of year.
CUST UF LINE (Include in Column j) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and cleating right-of-way)
. Conductor -
angvatoril | (g [Corsiuefonand| ToslCost | Operson ) Meinetance | Rens [ ol e
@ 0] (k) {0 {m) (n) o} {p) Ne.
954 ACSR 1,053,523 3,066,340 4,109,863 i
1024 ACAR 2
2283 ACSR 282,158 305,294 587,449 3
1024 ACAR 1,110,371 3,069,298 4,179,869 4
054 ACSR 1,016,138 2,767 944 3,784,082 7 5 i
954 ACSR 962,502 2877218 3,839,721 ) 6
1024 ACAR 7
JACSR 1,218,668 1,218,668 ]
554 ACSR 1,359,889 3,220,610 4,620,459 9
" 11024 ACAR 11,230 272571 283,801 10
054 ACSR 725,033 3,153,025 3,882,058 i1
) 954 ACSR 323,653 5,351,465 5,675,118 12
127,469 27,669 2,458,257 2,613,355 13
6,888,494 25,292,434 32,180,928} 127,469 27 6689 2,458,257 2,613,294 14
954 AA 70,564 274,752 345,320 15
954 AA 19,059 70,860 89,959 16
638 ACSR i7
954 ACSR 18
[336 ACSR 117,751 713,446 831,197 19
[336 AA 1 20
536 AA 3,234 790,494 793,729 21
954 ACSR 22
54 ACSR 168,594 820,404 588,991 23
054 ACSR 147,257, 147,257 A
054 AA 2%
PS4 ACER 180,324 418,607 599,431 28
B54 AA 27
054 AA 141,133 395,184 536,317 28
636 AA 6,210 178,154 184,364 2
733 ACSR 30
1024 ACSR 67,444 181,048 248,491 3
736 ACSR ) 32
736 ACSR 33
736 ACSR 303,650 515,860 819,510 K
636 ACSR 125,319 125,319 35
13,053,262 76,098,109 89,151,371 388,330 83,159 2,474,508} 2945898 35
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-87) Page 423
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ame of Respandent
Toledo Edison Company, The

This Report is:
{ An Origmal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
i1 -
Co

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voitages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
subsiation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a2 State commission.

4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower,
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structurs, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the uss of brackets and exira lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line,
6. Report in columns {f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cast of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pale miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a foofnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

e DESTGATION RS I

No. 0 o s phase) Supporting| _report Bircuit miles) of
- To : , WW Circuits

o ; Operating | Desianed | Strucure | Jigtieq | ks

@ (6} © @ ) & ) )
1|Bay Shore Frey 138,00 138.00]Steel Tower 832 1
Z|Bay Shore Tronville 128.0d 138,00 Stee! Tower 341 1
3|Bay Shore Jackman 138.0d 138.00{Steel Tower 11.63 t
4] Bay Shors Cregon 138,00 138.00]Steel Tower 448 1
5{Bay Shore Tap No. 1 Hydra-Matic 138.00 138.00/Wood Pole 0.37 ¥ 1
6! Bay Shore Tap No. 2 Hydra-Matic 138,00 138.00{Wood Pols 0.37 1
7|Bay Shore Tap No. 3 General Mils 138.04 138,00 Woad Pols 0.37 1
8| Bellevue Vulcan No. 2 N.B. 138.00 . 138.00/Stee} Tower 172 1
BjBellevue Tap No. 1 UT No. 2 138.00 138.00[Steet Pole 0.04] 1
10{Decant Ottawa 138.00 138.00|Stee Tower 15.74) 1
11{Decant Tap No. 1 Toussaint 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 0.07 1
1Z|Decant Tap No. 2 B.5. Mobile 138.00 138.00[Steel Tower 8.10 1
13| Delta Wauseon 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 8.55 H
T4[Delta Wauseon 138,00 138,00|Stes! Towar 0.10 1
15| Delta Wauseon 138.00 138,00 Stesl Pole 0.19 i
18{Dela Tap - North Star North Star Supply 138.68 138.00(Wood Pole (.45 1
17] Delta Tap - North Star North Star Supply 138.04 138.00|Steel Pole 0.10 1
18| Dixie Jackman No. 2 N.B. 133.00 138,00|Steet Tower 2.00 1
19| Eper Liquid Air 138,00 138.00|Wood Pole 07 1
20| Eber Liquid Air 128.00 138.00{Stee! Pole 0.08| 1
21| Eber Swanion 138.04 138.00[Wood Pole 539 1
22| Fayette Stryker 138.00 138.00{Woad Pole 18.12 1
23| Fort Industry Jackman 138.00 138,00 Stest Tower 4.15 1
24| Fort Industry Tap No.1 to General 133.00 135.00[Steat Pole 0.2 1
5| Frey Walbridge Jct. 138.00 138.00]Steel Tower 0.91 1
25| Hawthorme Midway 138.00 138.00|Wood Pole 2.38 1
27 [Hawthome Midway 138,04 138.00Steal Pole 14.31 1
28| Jackman Ballevue No, 2 N.B. 133.00 138.00}Stoel Tower 2.23 1
23| Jackman Vulcan No, TN.B. 133.00 128.00{Steal Towsr 359 1
30] Jackman Westgate 138.04 138.00|Wood Pole 3.68| 1
31|Jackman Westgate 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 0.34 1
32/l emoyna Midway No. 1 138.0 138.00{Stzel Tower 24.23 1
33| Lemoyne Midway No. 2 138.00 138.00|Steel Tower 2423 1
34|Lemoyne O.P.Tis-FostNo.d 138.00 138.00}Stest Tower 4.04| 1
35fLemoyna O.P.Tle-Fost.Na.1 138.00 138.00{Steet Tower 0.28 1
36 TOTALC 1,048.18 140.40 123

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-37)
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Toledo Edisen Company, The ) A Resubmission ) Dec. 31, 1989
1 RANEQ[SSION [TNE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower valtage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do net include Lower voltage lines with higher voitage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pale miles of the primary structurs in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s} in column (g}
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, dafe and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission {ine other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sale owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct staternent exptaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details} of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and haw the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other parly is an associated company.
. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lesses is an assaclated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.
TOST OF LINE {Include a Column { Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Canductor L tructi Total Cost O ti Mai
and Material and  |Construction and|  Total Cos Operation lintenance Rents Eo  Jne
® 0] k) & {m} (m (o) () No.
6 ACSR 102,307] 102,307 [
535 ACSR 75,203 75,203 2
36 ACSR 259,001 723,207 982,208 3
1024 ACAR 101,89 315,244 417,136 &
54 AL 31,363 41,088 72,451 . 5
954 AL 31,363 41,103 72,466 ]
54 AL 6,589 6,589 7
536 AA 27,559 27,559 8
954 AA 4,277 31,838 36,115 g
" 733 ACAR 144,73 984 485 1,129,215 10
[336 AA 2400 2,106 4,506 1
"B36 ACSR 61,31 786,223 847,539 12
954 AA 13
54 AA 4
54 AA 424 535,916 536,340 15
[336 ACSR 16
336 ACSR 23 157,001 157,024 17
739 ACAR 4,277 56,357 £0,634) 18
536 AA 19
E36 AA 178 47,377 47,555 20
054 AA 2519 554,901 557420 2
635 AA 101,934 1,501,878 1,603,814 2
36 ACSR 56,18 56,182 2
336 ACSR 15,681 34,068 49,749 24
536 ACSR 168,321 16,31 25
54 AA 26
54 ACSR 666,122 2,154,4 2,840,612 2
635 AA 4,27 42 880, 47,157 2
536 AA 138,283 208,579 346,861 29
054 AA 30
054 AA 167,914 605,887 773,804 K}
336 ACSR 105,813 376,086 481,899 R
36 ACSR 128,991 129,931 Kk}
77 ACSR 4
954 ACSR, 84,193 150,063 234,256 35
13,053,262 76,098,109 89,151,371 388,330 83,159 2474506 2945999 38
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423.1
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Name of Respondent ‘:111-;,5 Repgrt l!—:s)ri " mgn Year of Réport
. n Qrigina 0, Da, Dec.31, 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The @ A Resubmission ‘4
T R%smcm ICS

1. Report information concemning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voitages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Unifarm Systern of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by Individual lines for all valtages if so required by a State commission.
4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; {2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supparting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmissiaon line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line,
€. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the fine designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reporfed for anofher iine. Repart
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnate, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reporied for the line designated.

Tne DESTGRATION Hr%‘? TRGE K0y Type of LEﬂGtLHe g:%mﬂﬁf Numbes
No. other than uAdergrolnd lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting| ___ Feport Circuit miles) of
- - PO StroTtune Circuits
From To Operating Designed | Structure |  ofLing | “af ﬂn;g?er
@ ®) © @) () & © ()
1]Lemoyne O P Tie-FostNo.2 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 432 1
Z|Lemoyne Woodville No. 2 138,00 138.00[Wead Pole 505 1
3{Lemoyne Woodville No. 2 138.00 138.00|Steel Pote 0.10 1
4] Lemayne Tap No. 1 Brim 138.00 130.00}Wood Pole 5.11 1
5|Lyans Fayette 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 13,11 L 1
6fMaclean Acustar 138. 138.00Wood Pole 425 1
7jMacLean Tap No. 1 Walbridge Coatings 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 0.40 1
8[Maclean Tap No. 2 Hunt Wesson 138.004 138.00|Wood Pole 0.02 1
9| Midway Hidgeville Cor. No. 2 138, 138.00[Wood Pole 2153 1
10| Mxdway Ridgeville Gr. No. 1 135.00 138.00} Steel Tower 2153 1
11[Midway Tap No. 1 - Naogmi J. | Wauseon 138.00 138.00|Wood Pole 498 1
12|01, Levis Park Midway 138,04 138.00|Wood Pols 3.20 1
73| G.I Levis Park Midway 138.00 138.00}Wood H Frame| 1165 1
14| O.1. Levis Park Tap No. 1 Waterville 128.00 138.00|Woed Pole 0.53 1
15]0.1. Levis Park Tap No. 2 Johns-Manvile 133.00 138.00}Woed Pole 0.02 1
16| 0.1, Levis Park Tap No. 3 Johns-Manvife 138,001 138.60{Wood Pole 0.02 1
17 |Oregon Valoridge Jct. 138.00 138.00|Stee! Tawer 474 1
18| Ottawa O.E. Tie-Lakeview 138,00 138.00 | Stee! Towar 256 1
19]Oftawa W, Fremont 133.00 133.00) Steel Tower 892 1
20} Ottawa Tap No. 1 Kelsey-Hayes 138.00 138.00|Wood Pole 0.57 1
21|Reynolds Vulcan 13804 138.00]Steel Tower 245 1
72 |Reynolds Vulcan 138.00 138.00]Stee! Pole 1.73 1
23] Reynoids Tap No. 1 ‘U‘r No. 1 138,00 138.00{Wood Pale 0.0 1
24| Richland Ayersville 138, 138.00|Wood Pole 3.16 1
25| Richiand G.M. East 13800 135.00|Wood Pole 225 1
26| Richland .M. East 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 0.10 1
[ 27] Richiand G.M. West 138.04 138.00{Wocod Pole 225 1
28| Richiand G.M. West 138.0d 138,00 Stes! Tower 0.15 1
29| Richiand O.F. Tie-E. Lima 138.0d 138.00|Wood Pale 2.07 1
30| Richiand 0.P. Tie-E. Lima 138.00 138.00{Wood H Frame 13, 1
31| Richland 0.5 Tie-Rob. Park 138.00 138.00|Wood Poie 10.69 1
32| Richiand O.F. Tie-rob. Park 138.00 138.00 Steet Pole 0.1 1
| 33| Ridgevile Richiand 138.00 136.00[Steel Towar 8.45 1
34[Ridgeville fchiand 138.00 138.00|Wood Pote 174 1
3E{Ridgevilie Cors. Richiand No. 1 138.00 138.00]Steel Tower 151 1
35 TOTAL 1,048.18 14040 123
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Name of Respondent o This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company. The E;g BﬁﬁnRzgglgﬁ:sslon {h,‘k;' Da, Yn) Dec.31, _1999
NEMISETON LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Repoft Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transtnission line structures support lines of the same voltage, raport the
pole miles of the prirnary structure in calumn (f} and the pole miles of the other fine(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission Jine or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year, For any transmission line other than a leased line, or pertion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to anather company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to {I) on the book cost at end of year.
— G5t OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way}
Conductor d c jonand| Total Cost i Maint T '
andMseral | (4 (Cotuclonandl TolCost | operon | Malnienarca | Rents By |line
) 0 ] () {m) (n) () {p) No.
54 ACSR 43,180 43,180 1
K54 AR 2
1954 AA 60,412 213,025 273437 3
054 AA 54,211 611,034 665,245 . 4
536 AA 333,697 637,53 971,233 . |s
954 AA 71,523 160,87 232,397 3
[336 ACSR 9,865 57,199 67,064 7
54 AL 822 1,734 2,616 8
[336 ACSR 171,865 171,868 g
" BISACSR 93,7 373, 456,864) 10
335 ACSR 74,808 108,143 182,945 11
954 AA 12
954 ACSR 505,298 505,298 13
1336 AA 76,589 76,589 14
1954 AA 1,382 1,282 15
054 AA 1,382 1,382 16
1024 ACAR 95,185 1863 281,503 17
738 ACAR ' 25,442 115,730 141,172 18
[336 ACSR 55,081 22241 277,272 19
336 ACSR 13,763 38,614 533 28
K54 ACSR 21
954 ACER 87,355 715,828 B03,183| 2
1136 AA 409 909 23
536 AA 8,937 235218 244,155 24
636 AA 5
636 AA 20,699 92.8 113,525 2%
636 AA &
536 AA 29,384 160,532, 189,316 28
336 ACSR : 29
36 ACSR 223,488 300,660 5241 0
K36 AA k)|
636 AA 77,267 210,019] 347,288, 32
336 ACSR KX]
336 ACSR 1,550 169,957 171,507 34
[336 ACSR 53,876 242,154 296,030 K13
13,053,262 76,098,109 89,151,371 388,330 83,159 2,474,506 2,945995 25
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-37} Page 423.2
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amé of Reéspondent e RO inal ats oF Repor Year of Report
i '3
Toledo Edison Company, The o3} A Resubmission Iy " Dec.31, 1998
TRANSWISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voitage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given int the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Repott data by individual lines for alt voltages if so required by a State commission.

4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutifity Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structura reparted in columnn (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor partions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

8. Report in columns {f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show In column (f) the pole miles of fine on structures tha cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g} the pole miles of line on structures tha cost of which Is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of iine on leased or partly awned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such cccupancy and state whether experises
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Tina DESIGNATION ﬁr‘éﬁéﬁﬁéﬁr‘é’ Type'of LEHG&H &me r?ues) Number
No. other than deigrotng imes
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting repart circuit miles) Of
From To Operating Designed Structure aof. Lm of ;;noiﬂer Clrcuits
Desi na ine
@ ®) © @ ® gaed @ Q)
1|Ridgeville Cors. Ridgeville No, 2 138.00 138.001Stee! Tower 3.06 1
Z|Ridgeville Cors. Ridgeville No. 2 138,04 138.00|Wood Pole 1.1 1
3|Ridgeville Cars, Stryker 128.00 136.00]Steel Tower 5.001 1
4i5.W. Defiance Richiand 13500 138.00 | Wood Pole 3.17 1
51S.W. Deflance Tap No. 1 Johns-Manville 138, 138.00{Wood Pole 0. - 1
6] Swanton Deita 138, 138.00|Wood Pole 5.76 ’ 1
7| Syhvania Talmadge 138.09 138.00{Wood Pole 3.58 i
8| Sylvania Talmacdge 133.00 138.001Stmet Pole 0.14 1
9] Talmadge Westgate 138.00 138.00Wood Pale 1.36 1
10} Talmadge Westgate 138.0) 138.00| Stee! Pole 0.53 1
11| Viican Eber 138.00 138.00]Wood Pole 9.94 i
12| Vulcan Eber 138.00 138.00|Steel Pole 0.28] 1
13| Vulcan Tap No_ 1 Angola 138.00 138.00|Steel Pcie 144 1
14| Vulcan Tap No. 1 Angota 138.00 138.00|Wood Pole 0.96) 1
15§Waibridge Jct. Lemoyne No. 1 138.00 139.00{Stee! Tower 7.23 1
16{Walbridge Jci. temoyne No, 2 13800 138.00] Steef Tower 7233 i
17 | Walbridge Jet. MacLean No, 1 13800 138.00|Siee! Tower n 1
18] Walbridge Jct. Maclean No, 2 138.00 138.00{Steal Tower 21 1
18| Woadville No, 2 W, Fremont 138.00 138.00|Wood Pole 1849 1
Z0[Woodville No. 2 W. Fremont 138.00 138.001Stest Pale 0.15 1
21| Expenses for 138 KV Lines
22| Total 138 KV Lines 390.42) 11894 "
23
24|89 KV Ovhd Trans, Lines Various 35185
25]34.5 KV Ovhd Trans Lines Various 134,34}
26|23 KV Ovhd Trans Lines Various 2709
27
28
28169 KV Underground Trans, 0.05
30[34.5 KV Underground Trans. 0.12
31123 KV Underground Trans. 0.60
32
33
24
35
368 1AL 1,048.18 140,40 123
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
dison Company, The N An Original (Mo, Da, Y} Dec. 31, 1999
Toleda Edison Company, ) (A Resubmission /1 .31, 1999
TRANSMISSION UNE STATIS HICS (Contintied)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a faotnote if
yau do not include Lower voitage lines with higher voltage lines. if two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltags, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column {f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission fine or portion thereof for which the respandent Is not the sole owner. If such praperty Is leased fram another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, of
other party is an associated company.
9, Designate any transmission line leased to ancther company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an assoclated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns @) %o (}) on the book cost at end of year,

COST OF LINE (Include in Golumn {j Tand, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductar Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operati Mai

and Material n °o"fher°§32g§" otal Cos Efpeer:sgg Eaxltgt::sa:sm Rents Ex;:;asias Line
0} i} {k) ) (m) (n) {0} (p) No.

(36 ACSR 1
136 ACSR 32,170 92,530 124,700 2
335 ACSR 25,581 144,107 169,68¢) 3
536 AA 18,928 215,578 234,804 n
336 AA 424 8,250 8,676 E
554 AA 1323 209,620 300,643 8
G54 A 7
554 AA 170,554 375,791 546,345| B
052 AR 9
© B54AA 71,819 31471 386,524 m
054 AR, T
* 654 AA 32,844 801,011 633,857 2
554 AR 13
554 AR 2,534 173,709 176,643 7}
G54 ACSR 140,640 366,010 506,650 3
G54 ACSR 108,407 108,407 m
654 ACSR 52,408 52,408 7
1024 ACAR 56447 12,091 168,538 18
554 AA 19
54 AR 217,983 1,154,1 1,412,137 0
145,579 28,342 18,249 180,170 21

5,189,265 24,169,323 29,356,608 145 579 28,342 16,249 190,470 22

7

729,110 21,417 234 22,148,344 89,466] 21,600 111,086 24

239,955 3,836,282 4,076,237] 20,604 4,771 25378 25

641 535,957 542,379 2121 441 2,562 26

7

28

18.442) 18,449 175 1§ 191] 29

50421 90,421 1.125 218 1,343 20

738,015 738,015 1,771 102 1,879 31

2

3

4

35

13,053,262 76,008,109 85,161,371 388,330} 83,150 2474506 2945399 16

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.47}

Page 423.3




vr

Narme of Respondent mis Report 18: Date of R$p)ort Year of Report
. An Original {Mo, D2, ¥ Dec. 31 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The (2} [=IA Resubmission ! A =
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the vear,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in cofumn (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unaftended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE {In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation e 3 3 Tort
vy econdary ertiary
{a) ¥ {e) {d) {e)
1 {B. Mansfield Shippingport, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.02 0.35
2 |Bay Shore QOregon, Chio Trans. Attended 0.13 0.34
3 |Bay Shere Cregon, Ohio Trans. Altended 0.01 0.13
4 |Beaver Valley #2 Shippingport, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.02 0.34
5 | Davis-Besse Port Clinton, Ohio Trans. Attended .02 0.34
6 | Perry Pemy Twp., Ohio Terans. Attended 0.02 0.24
7
8|Tot. Step-Up Substations
9
10|Acme Toledo, Ohio {AC-5) Trans. Attended 0.06 0.01
11 {Acme Toledo, Ohio (AC-7) Trans. Attended 0.08
12 { Allen Junction Sylvannia, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.34 .13 -
131 Brim Bowling Green, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.69
14 | Bryan Bryan, Qhio Trans. Unattended 0.08 0.03
15 | Dixie Hwy. Toledo, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.06
, 16 ]lranville Toledo, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.06
17 |Lemoyne Stony Ridge, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.34 0.13
* 18 {Locust Street Toledo, Ohio Trans, Unattended 0.05] 0.02
19 (Maclean Walbridge, Ohlo Trans. Unattended 0.13] 0.06
20 Midway MNeapolis, Ohlo Trans. Unattended 0.13i 0.06
21 {Midway Neapolis, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.35 0.14 0.0t
22 { Pemberville Pembenrville, Ohio (PV-1} Trans. Unattended 0.08 0.34
23 i Richiand Defiance, Ohio (RL-1) Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03
24 | Richland Defiance, Chio (RL-4) Trans. Unaliended .13 0.06
25| Richland Deflance, Ohio {RL-3) Trans. Unattended 0.06 0.03
26 {Ryan Toledo, Ohio {RY-1) Trans. Unattended 0.06 0.03
27 | Stryker StryKer, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.08
28 | Toussaint Rocky Ridge, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 a.01
29 {Vuican Toledo, Ohio (VL-1,4) Trans. Unaltended 0.06] 0.02
30 Vulcan Toledo, Ohio (VL-10}) Trans. Unaltended 0.13 0.06
31 |Wauseon Wauseon, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0,13 0.08
32 |Weston Weston, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.06! 0.03
33 |West Fremont Fremont, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.08 0.03
34 {West Fremont Fremont, Ohio Trans. Unaltended 0.14 0.085)
35 |Woodville Woeadville, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.13 0.03
36
37 | Tat. Transmission Substations
38
35 1Acme Toledo, Ohio (AC 10} Distr, Attended 0.06 0.01
40 | Angala Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended Q.13 0.01
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Name of Respondent Eh)is R?.: ](sm ginal Pn?te gf Rep}ort Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The ) [} Resubmission ‘1 Dec. 31, ﬁ
SUBSTATIGNS [Continued) '
5. Show in columnns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such 8 s rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation | . Nurberof ”“s'“pi‘?; of " CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT  |yine
{In Service) (In MVa) In Servica Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO?L%G\S;:?W No.
{f) (Q) h) @i} &) £k}
328 3 1 1
560 1 2
740 4 3
188 1 4
476 1 1 &
278 3 4 6
7
2571 13 & a
8
75 36 1 10 -
8 10 11
560 1 | iz
112 1 - 13
7 1 14
200 1 15
200 1 16
672 2 17
N 280 3 18
448 2 19
83 2 20
336 1 21
10 1 F7
25 1 23
27 1 24
T 1 25
28 1 26
112 1 27
112 1 28
40 - 2 29
200 1 30
112 1 31
8 1 32
34 1 33
83 1 34
25 1 35
36
3804 76 1 37
38
20| - 1 1 39
56 2 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Ts: Date of Report Year of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The g; Fﬁ‘"“RSSSS::SSim (b;tt:, Da, ¥Yr) Dec.34, 1999
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serva only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column {f}-
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation B 5 < Tord
mary econdary ertlary
(a) (b} (c} (d) (e)
1 | Archhold Archbold, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0 0.01
2 |Ayersville Deflance, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.1
3 |Bellevue Toledo, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
4 |Clyde Clyde, Ohio ' Distr, Unattended 0.06 0.01
5 |Davis Besse Service Oak Harbor, Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.064 0.01
6 | Decant Oregon, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13| 0.0
7 |Delta Delta, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 .01
8 { Detroit Ave, Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.064 0.01
9 | Dixde Hwy. Toledo, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
10{Eber Holland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
11 | Edgerton Edgerton, Ohio Distr. Unattended 008 0.01
12 |Exit2 Montpelier, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.0 .
13 |Fayette Fayetta, Ohio Disfr. Unattended 0.13 0.0
14 | Five Paint Permrysburg, Ohio Distr. Unattended .13 0.0
15 |Ford Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06] 0.01
16 | Fort Industry Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
17 |Fremont Fremont, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.1 0.01
. 18 {Frey Northwood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
19 Genoca Genca, Chio Distr. Unatiended 0.06] 0.01
20 | Gould Toledo, Ohio (GD 1,2,3) Distr. Unattended 0.06
21 |Gould Taledo, Ohlo (GD-4) Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
22 |Green Springs Green Springs, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
23 |Hawley Teledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended Q.06 0.01
24 {Hawthome Toledo, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
25 1Jackman Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
26 | Jackman Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
27 [Lapler Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.08] 0.01
28 |Locust St Taledo, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.0 0.12
29 |Lyons Lyans, Ohio Distr. Unattended - 0.13 0.01
30 |[Maumes Maumee, Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.06; 0.01
31| Oakdale Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06:
32| Qakdale Toledo, Ohio Distr, Unattended 0.06 0.01
33 [|Oak Harbor Oak Harbor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
34 | Oregon Oregon, Ohio Distr, Unattended 0.13 0.01
35 |Pemberville Pemberville, Ohio (PV 3) Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
36 [Penta County Rossford, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06] 0.01
37 |Reynolds Toledo, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
38 |Richland Defiance, Ohio (RL.-5,6) Distr, Unattended 0.13 0.0
33 | Ridgeville Ridgeville Comers, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 .0
40 |Ryan Taoledo, Chio (RY-3} Distr, Unatiended Q.08 oM
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Name of Raspaondent

This Report Ts: ] Date of Report r
Toledo Edison Company, The g; ﬁE“Roe;‘Sg;::sﬁm (:;40,, Oa, YIEJ) ;:2_ ;:.Refzn?ﬁ ’
SUBSTATIONS [Continued)

5. Show in columns (1}, {j), 2nd {(k} special equipment such as rotary converters, recfifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity. o

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and

period of ease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts

affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Tr'::::;gfr; g:s NU;;Z‘:; of CONVERSION APPARATLUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO?:‘CME\?:?W No.
L] )] (h} (B Q) (k)
27 2 1
25 1 2
56 2 3
14 1 4
14 B 5
14 1 6
28 1 7
48 2 8
56 2 9
28 1 10
7 1 1

13 1 T 12
17 2 13
28 1 14
28 1 15
28 1 16
14 1 7

. 28 1 18
14 1 19
24 3 20
28 1 21
20 1 22
50 2 23
56 2 2
20 1 5
28 1 26
28 1 27
50 2 28
14 1 29
56 2 30

6 1 3

25 1 32
14 1 33
28 1 34
14 1 35
28 1 36
56 2 37
42 2 38
14 1 39
13 1 40

e
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Name of Respondent ' ;I;t';is He %rrt' ]Cs)ri inai lelte BL Rsp)ort Year of Report
' gin a, Da, Y1, 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The @ []A Resubmission 11 Dec.31, =
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation o s 3 Tord
mary econdary erftary
(a) (b} ) ) (e)
1|Silica Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended < 0.13 0.01
2 | Stryker Stryker, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
3| Swanton Swantan, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
415.W. Deflance Defiance, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
5 | Sylvania Sylvania, Ohio Distr, Unattended 0.13 0.0
6 (Talmadge Toledo, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
7 {Tiffin Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06
8 | Tontogany Tontoegany, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
9 {Tracy Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
10 | Vulcan Toledo, Chic (VL-7.9) Distr. Unatiended 0.06 0.01
11 [Vulcan Taledo, Ohio (VL-8) Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
12 | Waterville Waterville, Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01 .
13 {Wauseon Wauseon, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
14 Wentworth Holtand, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
15| Westgate Toledo, Ohio Distr. Unattended 013 0.1
16 | Weston Weston, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.06 0.03
17 | West Unity West Unity, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.086 0.01
L 18 [ Whitehouse Whitehouse, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.08 0.01
19 | Woodville Woodville, Ohio Distr. Unattended .03
20 f Woodvitle No. 2 Woodville, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
21
22 | Tot. Distribution Substations - 10,000 kva & Over
23
24 | Distribution Substations - Under 10,000 kva
25
26|04 Substation(s) Distr. Unattended 0.06 0.01
27 | 03 Substation(s} Distr, Unattended 0.06
28 {04 Substation(s) Oistr. Unattended 0.03 0.0t
29{01 Substation(s} Distr. Unattended 0.03]
30102 Substation(s) Distr. Unattended 0.02
kY|
32 | Tot. Distribution Substations
33
34 | Tot. Transmission and Distribution Substations
35
36 | Tot. All Substations
37
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS {Continued)
5. Show in columns {[), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with ofhers, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under [ease, give hame of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or ather accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether [essor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Tglri‘fsl}g:; :Es Nugnpgfg of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{In Service) {In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totﬁ;ﬁ\;}:)dty No.
& Q) (h) (i) @ (k}
56 1 1
14 1 2
28 1 3
248 3 4 z
28 1 5
78 3 6
14 2 7
14 1 8
28 1 9
35 2 10
28 1 11
28 1 ] 12
41 2 13
28 1 14
28 1 15
. 8 1 16
14 1 17
- 14 1 18
5 3 15
28 1 20
21
1942 85 5 2
23
24
25
23 4 25
24 3 27
25 8 28
5 3 29
8 2 30
3
85 20 a2
33
5831 181 6 34
35
8402 194 12 36
37
38
38
40
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Name of Respondent ’ This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission X Dec 31, 199¢
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 426__Line No.:8__ Column: f !

Toledo Edison Company (TE) shares ownership of certain substation
structures and equipment serving jointly owned power plants with
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI), Ohioc Edison
Company (OE), and Pennsylvania Power Company (PP} as follows:

Plant Line TEY CEI% OE% PP%

B. Mansfield #2

B. Mansfield #3
Beaver Valley #2
Davis-Besse Unit #I
Perry

19.81 24.47 49.34 6.28

41.88 13.74

48.62 51.38 - - -
19.91 44.85 30.00 5.24 . e —
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3
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Name of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 429 _Line No.: 7 Column: b

Reprasents a reconciliation of meters completed as a result of the merger with Ohio
Edison, Cleveland Electrie Tlluminating and Penn Power and also includes the

identification of duplicate retirement data the past two vears.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repart
. (1) ﬁgn Originat {Mo, Da, YT) Dec. 31 1999
Toledo Edison Company, The (2) A Resubmission Iy .
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE THANSFORMERS

1. Beport below the information called for conceming distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from cthers,
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole cwnership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held under & lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent, It 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co~owner or other party, explain basis of
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in

each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Line ftem Number of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS
No. Meters Number Total capacity (in (MVa)
(a) ) {c} (d}
1 [ Number at Beginning of Year 170,918 77,116 3,878
2| Additions During Year
3| Purchases 12,016 2,080 139
4] Asscclated with Utility Plant Acquired
5] TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 12,018 2,050 139
6 | Reductions Puring Year .
7 | Retirements -132,774 21 22
B § Associated with Utility Plant Sold 552 23
9| TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) -132,774 763 45
110 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9) 315,709 78,403 3972
11| In Stock 10,079 2,484 213
12 | Locked Meters on Customers' Premises
13 | Inactive Transfarmers on System 298 17
141 In Custormers' Use 305,501 75,621 3,742
15| In Company's Use 39
16 | TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10) 316,709 78,403 3,972
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q Name of Respondent {T{;ls F%%rt Ia et g;{e Bf Rsp)crt —Vear of Repor
i any, The (PUCO n Origina 0, Da, 31, 1999
Toledo Edison Company ¢ ) (2} A Resubmission i Dec.31, 777

TONFALILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any buiiding, structure, equipment, facility, or
Improvement designed and constructed salely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of altemative facilities which would
otherwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. 1t is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes ¢f this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or

madified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in pregress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointly
owned with another utifity, provided the respondent sxplains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote.
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:
A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment:
{1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures
{2) Changes necessary {0 accommodate use of (2) mufflers
environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low (3) Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment (4) Monitoring equipment
{3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs: -
B. Water pollution control facilities: {1) Architectural costs . -
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, efc. (2} Towers
{2) Waste water treatment equipment {3) Underground iines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment (4) Landscaping
(4) Oit interceptors (5) Other.
’ (5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
(8) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
(7) Other. of poltution control facilities.
C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
{1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Land (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
(4) Other. {3) Parks and related facilities
{4) Other.
5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).

6. Repaort construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Line Classiflcation of Gost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at Actual Cost
No. Additions REWEmems | AQ/USOTRRMS™ | End of Year
(a) ) () (d) (e) H
Tt Air Pollution Control Faciities 796,474 -3,151,688 339,068 405,793735 405,793,735
2| Water Poliution Gonirol Faciities £9,200) 1,114,433 -30,636 101,990,973 101,950,973
3| Solid Waste Disposal Costs -AGD,747 19,574,927 19,574,927
4] Noise Abatement Equipment 2,241 2,241
5[ Esthetic Costs 198,771 198,771
6] Additional Plant Capacity 59,000 4,242 656
7| Misceilaneous {[dentily signiicant) 61,413 61,413
8] TOTAL (Total of ines 1 thru 7) 855,674 2,037,255 93,315 531,864,716 527,522,080
9] Construction Work In Progress 8,419,634 6,415,034

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-38) Page 430

“a




Narme of Respondent This Report Is: Dato of Report Yoar of Report
Toledo Edison Company, The (PUCO) n Eﬁoﬁm Original {Mo, Da, Y} Do, 31, 1999

(2) qA Resubmission I
ENVIRON TON EXPENSES

1. Show balow axpenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Inciude below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.

3. Report expensas under the subheadings listed below.

4. Under item 8 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the altemative fuels that would otherwise be used
and are available for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensata for the deficiency in output from
existing plants due to the addition of poffution control equipment, use of altemate environmentaliy preferable fuels or environmental
regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price intemally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
powaer generated if the actual cost of specific replacement genaration is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed direcily on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include
under Item 8 licensing and similar feas on such facilities.

7. In those instancas where expenses are composed of beth actual supporiable data and estimates of costs, specily in column (c) the
actual expanses that are included in column (b).

LChe Classication of Expensés Amotnt Actuel Expenses |
No. (@) (t) )
1 |Depreciation 40,390,333 40,390,333
2 |Labor, Maint, Mtris, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 6,774,563 8,763,919
3 [Fuel Related Costs
4 {Operation of Facilities
5 |Fly Ash and Sultur Sfudgas Removal 1,834,387 1,834,387
8 |Ditference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels - .
7 |Replacement Power Costs 2,786,245
8 Taxes and Fees
9 |Administrativa and Genagral
« 10 jCther {Identify significant)
11 |TOTAL 51,785,628 48,988,639
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Taleda Edison Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission ¢4 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 431 Line No.: 11 Column: b |

Engineers' cost estimates were used for those facilities where actual production costs
were not available. Expenses associated with Davis Besse are not available while the
Perry Unit #1 expenses are not available from the operating company. The expenses from
these two plants are not included in lineg 2 through 10. . .

[Schedule Page: 431 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

See above note.
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